Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Audit Committee

MONDAY, 26TH JULY, 2010 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Khan (Chair), Amin (Vice-Chair), Diakides, Meehan, Bloch,
Butcher and Gorrie

AGENDA
1. APOLOGIES

To note any apologies for absence.
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at item 12 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the matter
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



10.

11.

12.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 -14)
To confirm and sign the minutes of the Audit Committee held on the 24 June 2010.
DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS
AUDIT COMMITTEE UPDATE FROM GRANT THORNTON (PAGES 15 - 16)
Report of Grant Thornton.
ACCOUNTS AUDIT APPROACH MEMORANDUM 2009/10 (PAGES 17 - 30)
Report of Grant Thornton.

PROGRESS REPORT ON COUNTER FRAUD ACTIVITY RELATING TO HOUSING
BENEFIT AND COUNCIL TAX BENEFIT (PAGES 31 - 36)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to advise and update Members on the
Counter Fraud performance of the Benefit and Local Taxation Service from the 1%
April 2010 — 30" June 2010.

INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT -2010/11 QUARTER 1 (PAGES 37 - 92)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to inform the Audit Committee of
the work undertaken during the first quarter by the Internal Audit Service in
completing the 2010/11 annual audit plan and reports issued for outstanding 2009/10
audits together with responsive fraud investigation work. In addition, to provide details
of the work the Council’s personnel division has undertaken in supporting disciplinary
action taken across all departments by respective council managers.

RISK MANAGEMENT UPDATE - QUARTER 1 2010/11 (PAGES 93 - 98)

Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to inform the Audit Committee of
the current position on compliance with the corporate risk management policy for the
management of risk registers across the council.

REPORT ON THE WORK OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 2009/10 (PAGES 99 - 112)
Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management to advise the Audit Committee of
the proposed report to Full Council in respect of the work undertaken by the Audit
Committee during 2009/10.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of urgent business admitted at item 2 above.



13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Tuesday, 14 September 2010, 7.30pm.

Ken Pryor

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member
Services

5™ Floor

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Helen Jones

Principal Committee Coordinator
Tel: 020 8489 2615

Fax: 020 8489 2660

Email: Helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk

Friday, 16 July 2010



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 24 JUNE 2010

Councillors Khan (Chair), Amin (Vice-Chair), Diakides, Meehan, Butcher, Strang
and Erskine

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PRACO01.| APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Clir Gorrie, for whom CliIr
Strang was substituting, and from ClIr Bloch, for whom ClIr Erskine was
substituting.

Clir Butcher apologised that he would be required to leave before the
end of the meeting.

PRACO02. URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

PRACO03. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

CliIr Butcher declared a personal interest in respect of item 8, the Review
of Leasehold Service Charges, as a Haringey Leaseholder.

PRACO04. MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 25 March 2010 be approved
and signed by the Chair.

PRACO05. DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS

There were no deputations or petitions.

PRACO06.| AUDIT COMMITTEE UPDATE FROM GRANT THORNTON

The Committee received an update report from Grant Thornton, the
Council’s external auditors. Paul Dossett, Grant Thornton, reported that
as a result of the Use of Resources scored assessment being
withdrawn, Use of Resources scores would not be published for
2009/10. The Council had previously scored a Level 3 for 2008/09.
Although no score would be published, Grant Thornton would still
present a report to the Committee, based on the Use of Resources work
that had been undertaken, along with any recommendations.

RESOLVED

That the content of the report be noted.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 24 JUNE 2010

PRACO7.

AUDIT AND INSPECTION FEES 2009/10

Kevin Bartle, Head of Corporate Finance, presented the report on Audit
and Inspection Fees for 2010/11 and confirmed that officers were
satisfied with the level of fees proposed. Paul Dossett, Grant Thornton,
reported that the letter attached to the report was the indicative fee letter,
as required by the Audit Commission. This would then be revised to take
into account the outcome of the previous year’s audit, once completed.
Although the Use of Resources scored assessment had been withdrawn,
it was reported that the majority of the work had already been
undertaken and that a significant reduction in fee in respect of this was
therefore unlikely in the current year. A reduction in fee would, however,
be seen in 2011/12. It was reported that the Audit Commission would be
issuing a fees consultation in the next month to consider the impact of
recent changes by the Government. Grant Thornton offered to share the
Audit Commission consultation document with the Committee, via
officers, once it was published

In response to a question from the Committee, it was reported that the
proposed fees for Haringey were 5% below the Audit Commission scale
fee.

The Committee expressed the view that the abolition of the CAA should
be reflected in a substantial reduction in audit fees for local authorities,
and requested that these views be fed back to the Audit Commission.
The Committee noted that in the current financial climate, the proposed
expenditure of amounts such as those represented by the fees in the
report had to be scrutinised closely.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding why a
significant proportion of the Use of Resources work had already been
carried out, Paul Dossett reported that although the scored assessment
had been abolished, it was still a requirement as part of the audit
process for the external auditors to form a conclusion regarding whether
the Council was achieving value for money. In response to a question
from the Committee regarding the engagement of officers with the
progress, it was confirmed that officers worked together with Grant
Thornton on this.

In response to a question from the Committee as to whether the fees
outlined in the report had already been spent, it was confirmed that they
were in the process of being paid. It was reported that the fees charged
to the 2010/11 budget related to work already completed to the end of
April 2010. The Committee expressed the hope that 2011/12 would see
a significant reduction in fees. Kevin Bartle advised that the fee for
certification of claims and returns was estimated, and that officers were
working to increase the quality of these areas to ensure that the actual
fee required was lower than the estimate. Mr Bartle reported that the
number of areas which could be challenged in respect of the Audit fees
was limited.

The Committee expressed concerns that the fees exceeded the amount




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 24 JUNE 2010

budgeted, and asked what assumptions were used in setting the budget
in this area, and how this could be avoided in future. Mr Bartle advised
that it was usual for the budget to increase incrementally during the
course of the year. It was reported that risk-based inspection work
directed by the Audit Commission could not be anticipated or budgeted
for, as a result of which it represented an overspend which could not be
controlled in advance, but which officers were working to manage
internally.

The Chair noted that the indicative fees reported would be reviewed
during the year, and that the Committee would be advised of any
changes or further details. The Chair advised the Committee that,
although the CAA scoring system had been abolished, the need to
scrutinise performance was still there. It was noted that it was not yet
clear what the charges would be for any new system, but the Chair
requested that Grant Thornton feed back to the Audit Commission
Members’ opinion that fees should be substantially reduced. While
hoping that fees would be reduced, the Chair requested that officers
carefully scrutinise the fees already set to ensure that the Council was
receiving best value and report back to the Committee periodically
regarding any changes determined by the Audit Commission.

Taking into account the comments made during the discussion it was:
RESOLVED

That the proposed audit and inspection fees for 2010/11 from Grant
Thornton and the Audit Commission be noted, as recommended, subject

to further scrutiny by the section 151 Officer of the Council given the
Members’ opinion that fees should be substantially reduced.

PRACO08.

REVIEW OF LEASEHOLD SERVICE CHARGES

Phil Harris, Assistant Director of Strategic and Community Housing,
introduced the report on leasehold service charges from Grant Thornton,
and the Council’'s responses. The overall conclusions of the Grant
Thornton report were that the home ownership team were efficient in
calculating service charges, and the report also set out examples of best
practice and specific areas where Haringey could make improvements. It
was reported that there were a number of areas where the
recommendations of Grant Thornton had not been agreed and reasons
had been provided for this, however Grant Thornton had confirmed that
none of these areas were of fundamental importance, and would be kept
under further review.

David Longbottom, Grant Thornton, reported that the review was of a
high-level, strategic nature rather than a detailed examination. It was
reported that a number of examples of good practice had been found,
and the overall conclusion was that the home ownership team managed
charges in an efficient and effective manner, with statements being
provided to leaseholders in a timely and well-managed way and based
on good quality information. Mr Longbottom outlined the




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 24 JUNE 2010

recommendations that had been made and reported that, where the
recommendations had not been agreed by the Council, these were
areas of low to medium risk and the responses were adequate for the
time being but would require further review.

In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Longbottom confirmed
that no leaseholders had been interviewed during the course of the
review and that a single sample service charge statement had been
reviewed. Mr Longbottom advised that they had requested to interview
leaseholders, however this had not proved possible in the timescale
available. It was reported that as it was a high level review, the focus
was on the way in which systems were used to manage information, and
not on the detailed analysis of individual accounts.

Committee Members confirmed that, as ward councillors, they often
encountered residents with concerns regarding statements, and
expressed concern that the methodology of this review would not be
able to provide assurance on whether Homes for Haringey was obtaining
the best value for money. Mr Longbottom stated that the review had
been a short, high level diagnostic review, the scope of which was to
focus on whether the systems were in place to deliver value for money.
Based on experience of more extensive leasehold reviews carried out for
other authorities, Grant Thornton recognised the issues raised by
Members, but emphasised that this review was to look at the systems in
place. Paul Dossett, Grant Thornton, reported that a decision had been
taken to look at Haringey in respect of the high level controls in place.
The findings of the review did not guarantee that every statement
produced would be accurate, but gave an indication in respect of the
overall systems and controls. The Committee noted that all Members
were aware of case-studies where things had gone wrong, and Rowann
Limond, Homes for Haringey, asked all Members to notify Homes for
Haringey regarding any concerns they had.

In response to a request from the Committee regarding how the work
undertaken provided assurance, Mr Longbottom reported that tests were
applied such as whether contracts were competitively tendered and
whether processes were in place for managing contracts and quality of
work. The scope of the work gave the opportunity for Grant Thornton to
highlight areas where there was a potential to review systems to
increase their efficiency, for example in this review the area of pre- and
post-work inspections had been raised as a potential area for the
possible introduction of automated systems. In response to concerns
from the Committee had this recommendation had not been agreed,
Rowann Limond, Homes for Haringey, reported that this area would be
reviewed in two years time when the existing systems in place would no
longer be supported. It was confirmed that systems were currently in
place to support this area, but that the issue identified by Grant Thornton
was within these systems where manual checking was currently needed.
The Committee noted that any manual system increased the likelihood
of human error occurring, and that this was a concern, although it was
acknowledged that a computerised system did not eliminate the risk of
error. The Committee suggested that, as the potential for error had been




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 24 JUNE 2010

recognised in this particular area, manual checks could be increased in
this area until such time as the systems were fully reviewed and it was
agreed that this would be taken into account.

In response to concerns from the Committee regarding the level of pre-
and post-inspections reported, Rowann Limond confirmed that the
amount was higher than indicated in the report as the contractor carried
out 10% and the client team also carried out 10%. It was also confirmed
that estate services staff were able to check on repairs carried out to any
communal blocks in their care. The Committee raised the issue of areas
where there was a high number of individual properties, where it was not
possible for estates staff to carry out checks, and it was suggested that
such properties could be targeted more specifically when arranging post-
inspection.

The Committee asked why it had not been agreed that a written guide to
leaseholder consultation procedures be produced, in response to which
Homes for Haringey advised that a written guide would increase the risk
associated with staff outside the Home Ownership Team taking
decisions in relation to Qualifying Long Term Agreements without
seeking guidance from the Home Ownership Team. Mr Longbottom
confirmed that statutory duties were being met in this regard, but that it
was good practice for a written procedure to be produced, for use in
conjunction with advice from the Home Ownership Team. In response to
the advice from Homes for Haringey that the guidance for other staff was
to consult with the Home Ownership Team, it was suggested that this be
confirmed in writing, as a way to resolve this issue.

Julie Parker, Chief Financial Officer, and Kevin Bartle, Head of
Corporate Finance, confirmed that it was of concern that there were
recommendations that had not been agreed, and suggested that these
issues be reviewed in 6 months’ time and a report produced on what
changes had been made and how Homes for Haringey were managing
the risks. In response to a question from the Committee, it was
confirmed that if the progress outlined in the follow up report was not felt
to be satisfactory, then the Chief Financial Officer would be required to
direct that issues were addressed appropriately. Mr Bartle advised that,
although there were concerns that certain recommendations had not
been agreed, these issues were not felt to be serious internal control
weaknesses and that it was on this basis that a six month review had
been suggested.

The Committee noted that there had been a number of issues around
housing in the past and that things had improved significantly, however
progress in certain areas was still needed and it was essential for
progress to be reported back to the Committee. The Committee agreed
that a report should come back to the Committee in 6 months’ time.
Rowann Limond reported that the service was undergoing an Audit
Commission inspection and that the draft recommendations from this
inspection would be available for this follow up report.

The Committee agreed that a full report should come back in 6 months’




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 24 JUNE 2010

time, but also requested an interim report in 3 months, the focus of which
should be the work Haringey officers were undertaking to challenge and
address the issues raised.

On a motion by the Chair it was:
RESOLVED
i) That the Council’s response to the report on leasehold service
charges from Grant Thornton in the form of an agreed action
plan be noted;
ii) That a follow up report be presented to the Committee in 6

months’ time and that an interim progress report be presented
to the Committee at the meeting on 14 September 2010.

PRACO09.

GRANT THORNTON - REVIEW OF PARTNERSHIP WORKING IN
HARINGEY
Clir Butcher left the meeting at 20:45hrs.

Eve Pelekanos, Corporate Head of Performance and Policy, presented
the report on the outcomes and recommendations arising from the
review of Haringey Strategic Partnership by Grant Thornton, which had
been undertaken between November 2009 and February 2010. The 12
recommendations were set out in the action plan along with the
Partnership’s responses, and all 12 recommendations had been agreed
by management, several of which had already been implemented. It was
reported that further announcements were awaited from the Government
in respect of the future of the LAA and plans for strategic partnerships.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding progress with
the agreed action to implement a new data platform, Ms Pelekanos
confirmed that this work would enable joint needs assessments and
would be of benefit to all partners.

The Committee expressed concern that Members heard very little about
the work of the HSP, and that this review had not identified this as an
issue. Concern was also expressed regarding the recommendation on
private sector engagement, as not all Members felt that private sector
engagement was necessary. The Committee asked whether any
payment was required in relation to the advice being sought on how best
to engage with the private sector, in response to which Ms Pelekanos
agreed to seek information on this point and report back.

The Committee also expressed some concern regarding the
recommendation on Community Link Forum representation, as it was felt
that it was the responsibility of HAVCO to ensure that all delivery
agencies were fully involved in the work of the Partnership and that
effective involvement did not necessarily require every group to
participate directly in the decision making process. Paul Dossett, Grant
Thornton, advised that this recommendation had been made on the
basis of feedback received, although the most important issue was to




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 24 JUNE 2010

increase the number of demonstrable outcomes.

The Chair advised the Committee that although the CAA ratings had
been abolished, the need to continue and improve partnership working
remained strong and this work should continue. The Chair welcomed the
report that all 12 recommendations had been agreed, and noted the
deadlines for implementation. The Chair noted the endorsement of the
Section 151 officer in the report.

RESOLVED

That the content of the report and the 12 management actions contained
in the action plan be noted.

PRAC10.

DRAFT ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2009/10

Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management, presented the report
on the requirements of the statutory Annual Governance Statement
(AGS) and the draft AGS relating to 2009/10. In accordance with the
terms of reference of the Audit Committee, the Committee was asked to
review and approve the draft AGS. It was reported that the format of the
document was prescribed by CIPFA, with the detailed content provided
by the local authority. The statement should include significant
governance and control issues identified during 2009/10, and any
outstanding issues from the previous year. The report included
recommendations arising from external inspections. It was reported that
it was important that governance and control procedures were
embedded, as the external inspection arrangements were changing in
2010/11.

The Chair advised Members that it was the responsibility of the Audit
Committee to approve the draft statement before it was presented to the
General Purposes Committee with the Statement of Accounts.

The Committee asked about the Data Quality issues identified, and
whether any work had been undertaken to establish how the situation
had developed in the first place. The Head of Audit and Risk
Management reported that the issues had been identified as part of the
Joint Area Review, which had looked at the processes from beginning to
end as well as the individual actions carried out. The Committee asked
about the data quality issues identified in Benefits, in response to which
it was reported that these had been identified by the Council’s external
auditors and as part of the National Indicator audit work, and that officers
had been working to identify and address the fundamental causes of
these issues.

The Committee noted the recent ruling against the Council in respect of
the equalities impact assessment issues with the Ward's Corner
planning application, as this had highlighted issues in respect of the
Council’s equalities impact assessment. Officers agreed to reflect the
issue in the AGS.




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 24 JUNE 2010

The Chair asked what steps were being taken in order to confirm that the
Council was complying with the relevant guidelines and legislation, in
response to which the Head of Audit and Risk Management reported
that this was confirmed by the work of internal audit and the external
auditors. The Chair asked whether the Head of Audit and Risk
Management had looked into the relevant standing orders, standing
financial instructions, scheme of delegation and supporting procedure
notes and manuals, and the Head of Audit and Risk Management
confirmed that this had been done.

The Chair reported that the Audit Committee had received reports on 28
October 2009 and 5 November 2009 regarding the Alexandra Palace
and Park governance issues and the Committee had agreed that all the
recommendations relating to the APP should be implemented by set
deadlines, the final date of which was 31 March 2010. As advice had
previously been received from the Head of Legal Services that the
Section 151 Officer was responsible for the effective financial
management of the Council including the Alexandra Palace and Park,
the Chair requested a report from the Section 151 Officer to this
committee, updating the Committee on the quality of compliance with the
deadlines set by the Committee in implementing the recommendations
relating to Alexandra Palace and Park.

In response to a question from the Chair regarding who had made the
judgement set out in paragraph 4.9 of the statement that no gaps in
compliance had been identified in relation to the fulfilment of all the
requirements set out in the CIPFA statement by the CFO, it was
confirmed that this was the judgement of the Head of Audit and Risk
Management. In relation to section i) of the governance framework,
ensuring compliance with relevant laws and regulations, internal policies
and procedures and that expenditure is lawful, the Chair asked who
assessed this, in response to which it was confirmed that this was
determined by internal audit, the external auditors, the Chief Financial
Officer and the Monitoring Officer.

The Chair asked if there were any other governance issues besides
those included in the draft AGS which should be included, in response to
which the Head of Audit and Risk Management confirmed that the draft
statement was comprehensive and there were no further issues to be
reported. The Chair asked the external auditors whether they felt that
there were any other governance issues to be reported, in response to
which Paul Dossett, Grant Thornton, reported that there were no
outstanding issues that they felt should be reflected in the AGS. Mr
Dosset reported that spot checks on data quality were being carried out
and if any issues were identified as a result of these, the question of
whether these should be included would be considered, although at
present no significant control issues had been identified.

The Chief Financial Officer confirmed that she was satisfied with the
content of the draft AGS.

Taking into account the comments made in discussion, the assurances




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 24 JUNE 2010

of internal and external audit and the Chief Financial Officer, it was:
RESOLVED
i) That the draft AGS for 2009/10 be approved

ii) That the approval timescale and processes for the draft AGS
be noted.

iii) That a report from the Section 151 Officer be presented to the
Committee in due course, updating on the quality of
compliance (with the deadlines set by the Committee) in
implementing the recommendations relating to the governance
issues of the Alexandra Palace and Park.

PRAC11.

ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT AND ASSURANCE STATEMENT 2009/10

Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management, presented the report
on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the system of internal
control and risk management operating throughout 2009/10, in
accordance with the terms of reference of the Audit Committee and the
CIPFA Code of Practice annual reporting requirements. The report
included the sources of assurance for the overall audit opinion for
2009/10, including external inspections. Appended to the report was a
summary of the feedback from senior managers regarding the
effectiveness of the system of internal audit.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding the overall
findings of the report, the Head of Audit and Risk Management
confirmed that there were no significant governance issues which should
be included in the AGS. Audit reports with limited assurance had been
produced during the year, however these did not have an impact on the
overall Audit opinion. The Committee expressed concern regarding
priority 1 recommendations that were outstanding, in response to which
the Head of Audit and Risk Management confirmed that 95% of
recommendations had been implemented fully, and the remaining 5%
were in the process of implementation. The Chair reminded officers that
the Committee wished for all recommendations to be implemented fully,
not just priority 1 recommendations.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding the response
rate for the feedback provided by senior managers, it was confirmed that
the information was based on 1:1 interviews with 20 senior managers.

The Chair noted the comments of the Chief Financial Officer in relation
to the report, and asked how the Council could place confidence in its
systems of internal control, risk management and internal audit. The
Head of Audit and Risk Management confirmed that this reliance was
based on the work of internal audit and the Council’s external auditors.
The Chair asked whether the review of effectiveness of the system of
internal control received confirmation from a cross-section of senior
officers that systems were sound, in response to which the Chief




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 24 JUNE 2010

Financial Officer confirmed that this was the case, and that responses
had been received from individual departments.

In response to a question from the Chair regarding project management,
the Head of Audit and Risk Management reported that resources were
available within Internal Audit to undertake reviews covering areas such
as terms of reference, project documentation and the compliance
framework relating to project work. The Chair requested that a report on
Project Management be produced for the Committee’s consideration in
order to satisfy Members that everything was being done in the
appropriate manner.

On a motion by the Chair it was:
RESOLVED

i) That the content of the annual audit report and assurance
statement 2009/10 be noted for reasonable assurance, but not
absolute assurance.

ii) That the annual audit report and assurance statement be
presented to the next available Full Council meeting for
information.

iii) That a report on the overall Project Management
arrangements be produced for the Committee’s consideration
in order to satisfy the Committee that project management
arrangements were adequate and sound.

PRAC12.

REVIEW OF THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE SYSTEM OF INTERNAL
AUDIT

Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management, presented the report
on the outcome of the independent review of Haringey’s internal audit
service and the requirements of the Accounts and Audit (amendment)
(England) Regulations 2006 and the actions taken to address these. The
review was undertaken in accordance with the CIPFA Code of Practice,
and took the form of a peer review with three other London authorities.
The report on Haringey had been produced by the London Borough of
Kensington of Chelsea. A recommendation that the review of the
effectiveness of Internal Audit should be presented to Audit Committee
had been made, and had been addressed by the information provided to
the Committee in the previous report on the agenda.

In response to a question from the Chair, the Chief Financial Officer
confirmed that she was fully satisfied with the content of the report.
Grant Thornton also confirmed that they were satisfied with the report.

RESOLVED
i) That the findings of the review which confirms that Haringey’s

internal audit service fully complies with the CIPFA Code of
Practice be noted.




Page 11

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 24 JUNE 2010

ii) That the actions taken to address the recommendation made
be noted.

PRAC13.

CORPORATE RISK REGISTER

Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management, presented the report
on the latest corporate risk register and business units’ and departments’
actions to monitor, review and update risk registers in compliance with
the Council's risk management strategy. In accordance with the
corporate risk management strategy, CIPFA code of practice and terms
of reference of the Audit Committee, the corporate risk register was
presented to the Committee on an annual basis. It was reported that the
corporate risk register was reviewed on a quarterly basis by the Chief
Executive’s management board, and that the Audit Committee received
quarterly reports on the implementation of the corporate risk
management strategy.

The Committee expressed concern regarding the high likelihood
recorded in relation to inadequate financial management and reductions
in specific and general grant allocations, in response to which the Chief
Financial Officer advised that the likelihood related to the reduction in
grant allocation aspect, rather than inadequate financial management.
The Committee suggested that these two aspects should be separated
into different risks, to make this point clear.

In response to concerns from the Committee regarding the relatively
high likelihood attributed to the risk of lack of safety and well-being for
clients within child protection services, the Head of Audit and Risk
Management advised that the risk remained high while actions from the
ongoing action plan were still in the process of becoming embedded. It
was reported that improvements had been made, but that there was
further progress to be made and that, as this progress was reviewed, the
risk would reduce further.

The Committee asked for clarification of the basis on which the
assessment of the risks associated with staffing issues was made, in
response to which it was confirmed that this was in the context of the
impact of reductions in grant funding and Government cuts. Members
requested that this background be made clearer in the report, so that the
commentary provided supported the scores given.

In response to general questions and concerns regarding how the
assessments of likelihood and impact were made, the Head of Audit and
Risk Management advised that all the assessments were made on a
subjective basis and would change as situations developed.

The Chair advised the Committee that greater detail was provided in the
quarterly risk management reports and that it was the responsibility of
the Audit Committee to review the corporate risk register once a year.
The Chair advised that he had looked into the corporate risk register in
detail, and compared it with the previous year’s report. The Chair had




Page 12

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 24 JUNE 2010

asked a number of questions regarding the report in advance of the
meeting, and had received a full response from the Chief Financial
Officer in respect of these questions. It was agreed that this
correspondence would be circulated to all Members of the Committee for
information. The Chair thanked the Chief Financial Officer for the
response he had received and asked the Chief Financial Officer to
confirm that the report and corporate risk register complied with the
CIPFA guidance and the Council’'s overall requirements. The Chief
Financial Officer confirmed that it did comply with the CIPFA guidance
and the Council’'s overall requirements to the best of her professional
knowledge and judgements, and that this confirmation would be
reflected in future reports. In reply to the Chair's question, she further
assured the Committee that the Risk Management Policies and
Strategies were much more robust and there was an integrated
approach to the risks across the authority.

Members requested that the report be provided in colour in future, for
clarity, and it was agreed that a colour copy of this report would also be
circulated to members of the Committee. It was also agreed that the
previous year's scores be incorporated in future reports, to enable
Members to get an idea of the direction of travel.

Taking into account the comments made in the discussion of the report,
the Chair moved and it was:

RESOLVED

i) That the current version of the corporate risk register,
prepared in accordance with the Council’s risk management
policies and strategies, be noted.

ii) That CEMB_R 004 be separated into two separate risks
relating to i) inadequate financial management impacting on
the Council’s ability to deliver services and ii) reductions in
specific and general grant fund allocations being greater than
expected impacting on the Council’s ability to deliver services.

PRAC14.

AUDIT COMMITTEE DRAFT WORK PLAN 2010/11

Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management, presented the report
on the Audit Committee’s proposed annual work plan for the 2010/11
municipal year. The report included a summary of the statutory reports
and those included in the Committee’s terms of reference, and when
these were expected to come to the Committee. It was reported that
there were a number of external inspections and follow up reports which
could not necessarily be anticipated and which would be added to the
work programme throughout the year. It was reported that, at the request
of the Chair, an additional Committee meeting had been scheduled for
the 2010/11 municipal year.

It was noted that 3-month and 6-months reviews in respect of the
Leasehold Charges were to be added to the work plan further to




Page 13

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 24 JUNE 2010

discussion earlier in the meeting, and the Chair advised that additional
noted that reports on the Housing Services inspection, safeguarding
children and vulnerable adults, Health Inequalities, Alexandra Palace
and Park, Project Management and Data Quality (together with any
other items, meeting day to day needs) should also be added to the
work plan.

Taking into accounts the additional reports discussed, it was:
RESOLVED

That the annual work plan for the 2010/11 municipal year be approved
with the added reports.

PRAC15.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

PRAC16.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Monday, 26 July 2010 at 19:30hrs.

The meeting closed at 21:50hrs.

COUNCILLOR GMMH RAHMAN KHAN

Chair




Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15 Agenda ltem 6

’5 ) GrantThornton

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT - JULY 2010

Work Progress

Audit Plan Our full audit plan and updated audit fee was agreed with management and
2009/10 presented to the February 2010 Audit Committee.

2009/10 We worked with the Council to help prepate for the 2009/10 accounts

accounts audit | audit, including the Head of Corporate Finance attending a half day
accounts workshop on 10 February at our offices.

Interim - our interim audit work is complete and there were no issues to
report to the Audit Committee. Following this, we will present our Accounts
Audit Approach Memorandum to the July meeting.

Final - we have recently begun our audit the year end accounts and will
report our results to members as part of the Report to those charged with
governance (ISA260) in September 2010.

International In 2009, we held a workshop with the Council and issued an IFRS
Financial conversion report planner to management which highlighted the areas of
Reporting greatest likely impact for the Council and proposes a number of actions for
Standards the Council. We are continuing to work with management as preparations
(IFRS) for IFRS continue and had a positive meeting with officers on 29 March to

review the good progress being made to date. We are scheduling a further
progress meeting for July.

Value for The final accounts audit and finalisation of data quality spotcheck work
Money this Summer will draw to a close our work to support the 2009/10 Value
conclusion for Money conclusion. This work has included the 2009 Use of Resources
2009/10 (UoR) assessment work that we completed in Summer 2009 and the local

risk based UoR work that we have reported on during 2009/10.

We will present the results of our recent 2010 UoR assessment work to the
November 2010 Audit Committee in our Value for Money report 2010. This
will recognise the areas where the Council made progress since our last
report and outstanding areas for development but, with the abolition of
CAA and the scored assessment, we will not be reporting UoR scores.




Page 16

Work Progress

Grants claims We presented our report of summary findings from our certification of
and returns 2008/09 claims and returns to the February 2010 Audit Committee. Our
certification 2009/10 certification work is beginning in July.

Audit Plan We have agreed our indicative fee for 2010/11 with the Chief Financial
2010/11 Officer and presented this to the June meeting of the Audit Committee.

This letter is prepared in advance of the audit year in order to provide the
Audit Commission will details of indicative fees nationally. Our risk
assessment and, if required, our audit fee will be updated and further detail
provided in our full 2010/11 Audit Plan, which will be presented to the
Audit Committee in early 2011.

Grant Thornton UK LLP
July 2010

Page 2



Page 17 Agenda ltem 7

0 Grant Thornton

Accounts Audit Approach Memorandum

London Borough of Haringey

For the year ended 31 March 2010
8 July 2010

Paul Dossett
Engagement Lead

T 020 7728 3180

E paul.dossett@gtuk.com

Paul Hughes

Senior Audit Manager

T 020 7728 2256

E paul.hughes@gtuk.com

Helen Phillips

Audit Senior

T 020 7728 2385

E helen.phillips@gtuk.com



Page 18

o Grant Thornton

Grant Thornton UK LLP
Grant Thornton House
Melton Street

London NW1 2EP

T +44 (0)20 73835100
F +44 (0)20 7728 2085
www.grant-thornton.co.uk

To the Audit Committee of London Borough of Haringey

We are pleased to perform the audit of London Borough of Haringey for the year ended 31
March 2010. This memorandum highlights the key elements of our proposed audit strategy for
the benefit of those charged with governance, in accordance with the requirements of
International Standard on Auditing (UK & Ireland) 260.

We have considered our independence and objectivity in respect of the audit and do not believe

there are any matters which should be brought to your attention except as disclosed in Section 4,
"The small print'. This memorandum has been prepared on the basis of the limitations set out in

"The small print'.

We look forward to working with you during the course of the audit.

Grant Thornton UK LLP

Chartered Accountants

Member firm within Grant Thornton International Ltd

Grant Thornton UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales: No.OC307742. Registered office: Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP
Alist of members is available from our registered office.

Grant Thornton UK LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority for investment business.



Page 19

Contents

1 Our audit approach

2 Key audit issues and financial reporting matters
3 Logistics

4 The small print




Page 20

1 Our audit approach

1.1 Audit objectives
Our audit objectives are as follows:

e to audit the financial statements of London Borough of Haringey (the Council)

e to produce a concise and constructive report of key issues to the Council (our
Annual Report to those Charged with Governance (ISA 260))

e to draw to your attention any material weaknesses in internal control that come to
our attention during our audit work.

Our audit approach is based on an assessment of the audit risk relevant to the
individual elements of the financial statements. We focus much of our audit effort
on the areas that we deem to be of highest risk of material misstatement. Our work
in other areas will typically be proportionately lower than for high risk areas.

1.2 Audit strategy

We will be working closely with the finance team to ensure that we meet audit
deadlines and conduct the audit efficiently, with the minimum of disruption to the
Council's staff.

In summary our audit strategy comprises:

e updating our understanding of the business through discussions with
management and a review of the management accounts

e reviewing the design and implementation of the internal financial control systems
to the extent that they have a bearing on the highest risk areas of the financial
statements

e assessing the audit risk and, based on that assessment and the assessment of the
design of the internal control system, developing and implementing appropriate
audit procedures

e testing the operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls, where
appropriate

e reviewing the adequacy of material disclosures in the financial statements

e verifying all material balance sheet accounts and performing analytical review of
income and expenditure streams.




Page 21

1.3 Identified high risk areas
In summary, our audit approach in respect of high risk areas will be as follows:

Capitalisation of Loss on Icelandic Investment

The Council has been permitted to capitalise the loss it has incurred on its Icelandic
investments in the year. This capitalisation it intended to spread the cost to the
Council over several years to minimise the impact in the current year when the
Council is facing significant cost pressures in some service areas.

We will undertake procedures on this capitalisation to ensure that it has been
accounted for in line with the guidance.

Fixed Assets Valuation

There is potential risk of material misstatement of asset values due to valuations not
being performed in line with required standards. We have identified this as a
significant issue for all of our local authority clients and raised some issues as part of
last year's audit of the Council. In addition an asset management programme is now
being used on SAP for the second time.

Our work will focus on whether asset values have been determined on the correct
basis and are materially correct at the balance sheet date.

Financial Targets

The Council, in common with all local authorities, has to achieve significant savings
in the next financial period. There is a risk that this could have a significant impact
on the level of reserves held by the Council. We will carry out an updated review of
the Council's financial position as part of our going concern procedures.

IFRS
As part of our audit we will be reviewing the Council's preparation for International
Financial reporting Standards in 2010/11 including:

e accounting for any potential IFRIC 12 (service concession arrangements)
transactions in the 2009/10 accounts.

e planning the restatement of 2009/10 accounts under IFRS.

e progress in addressing the key IFRS issues surrounding the accounting for
Property, Plant and Equipment, Reserves and Group Accounts.

These are further detailed in Table 2.1.

1.4 Materiality

An item would be considered material to the financial statements if, through its
omission or non-disclosure, the financial statements would no longer show a true
and fair view.




Page 22

Materiality is set at the outset of planning to ensure that an appropriate level of audit
work is planned. It is then used throughout the audit process in order to assess the
impact of any item on the financial statements. Any identified errors or differences
greater than 2% of materiality will be recorded on a schedule of potential
misstatements. These are assessed individually and in aggregate, discussed with you
and, if you do not adjust, signed off by you in your letter of representation to us,
confirming your view that they are immaterial to the financial statements.

An item of low value may be judged material by its nature, for example any item that
affects the disclosure of directors' emoluments. An item of higher value may be
judged not material if it does not distort the truth and fairness of the financial
statements.

1.5 Internal controls

Auditing standards require that we evaluate the design effectiveness of internal
controls over the financial reporting process to identify areas of weakness that could
lead to material misstatement. Therefore, we will focus our control review on the
high risk areas of the financial statements.

We are also required to assess whether the controls have been implemented as
intended. We will do this through a combination of inquiry and observation
procedures, and, where appropriate, systems walkthroughs. However, our work
cannot be relied upon necessarily to identify defalcations or other irregularities, or to
include all possible improvements in internal control that a more extensive controls
review exercise might identify.

We will work with the internal audit function to ensure our audit approach takes
account of the risks identified and the work they have conducted, subject to our
review of the effectiveness of the internal audit function.

1.6 Audit of IT and outsourced systems

Our audit approach assumes that our clients use a computer system for accounting
applications that process a large number of transactions. Accordingly, our approach
requires a review of the Council's internal controls in the information technology
(IT) environment.

We have involved Technology Risk Services team members during the audit, this
was based on the complexity of I'T used in the significant transaction cycles and the
control risk assessment.




Page 23

2 Key audit 1ssues and financial reporting matters

We will report to you in our Annual Report to Those Charged with Governance (ISA
260), our findings and conclusions in respect of each of the risks that we have
identified at the planning stage of the audit:

21 Key audit issues

Issue Response

Capitalisation of Loss on Icelandic We will undertake procedures on this
Investment capitalisation to ensure that it has been
The Council has been permitted to accounted for in line with the guidance.

capitalise the loss it has incurred on its
Icelandic investments in the year. This
capitalisation it intended to spread the cost
to the Council over several years to
minimise the impact in the current year
when the Council is facing significant cost
pressures in some service areas.

Fixed Assets Valuation Our work will focus on whether asset
There is potential risk of material values have been determined on the
misstatement of asset values due to correct basis and are materially correct at
valuations not being performed in line the balance sheet date. We will carry out
with required standards. We have detailed testing of fixed assets during the

identified this as a significant issue for all audit and report our findings as part of
of our local authority clients and raised ~ the ISA 260.

some issues as part of last year's audit of

the Council. In addition an asset

management programme is now being

used on SAP for the second time.

Financial Targets We will carry out an updated review of
The Council, in common with all local the Council's financial position as part of
authorities, has to achieve significant our going concern procedures.

savings in the next financial period. There
is a risk that this could have a significant
impact on the level of reserves held by the
Council.




Page 24

Issue

Response

IFRS
As part of our audit we will be reviewing
the Council's preparation for

International Financial reporting
Standards in 2010/11.

We will continue to liaise on a regular
basis with officers and monitor the
Council's progress against its IFRS
project plan. We will also review the
implications of any developing issues
through reference to IFRS guidance
and the finalised IFRS Code.

e accounting for any potential non-PFI
related IFRIC 12 (service concession
arrangements) transactions in the
2009/10 accounts

planning the restatement of 2009/10
accounts under IFRS

progress in addressing the key IFRS
issues surrounding the accounting for
Property, Plant and Equipment,
reserves and Group Accounts.

2009 SORP
The Council is required to comply with
the 2009 SoRP in preparing its 2009 /10

accounts.

The principal change in the 2009 SoRP is
around current and prior year adjustments
to accounting for Council Tax (CT) and
National Non-Domestic Rate

(NNDR) income.

From 1 April 2009 the Council's accounts
should:

e disclose CT balances net of any
amounts that relate to other
precepting bodies

e only recognise NNDR cash
collected in excess of the Council's
cost of collection allowance.

This change in accounting policy requires
an adjustment to the prior year
comparator figures shown in the
2009/10 accounts. There is no
anticipated impact on the Council's
general fund balance.

We will work with management to agree
the prior year adjustment required to the
Council's income and expenditure
account, balance sheet and cashflow
statement.




Page 25

2.2 Financial reporting matters

Issue

Response

Reporting Timetable

Un-audited accounts and summarisation
schedules have to be submitted to the
auditor by 30 June 2010. Audited annual
reports, accounts and summarisation
schedules have to be signed off by 30
September 2010.

Draft accounts were received by 30 June
2010. We will raise with management
and, as required, those charged with
governance, if there are any issues that
would threaten achievement of opinion
sign off by 30 September.

Other Regulators

We will need to consider the work of
other regulators (e.g. The Audit
Commission) in reviewing the Annual
Governance Statement (AGS). Should
other regulators identify significant
weaknesses in the internal control
environment, we would expect this to be
reported in the AGS, along with the
action plan to correct identified internal
control weaknesses.

We will review the AGS to ensure that
the disclosures in it are consistent with
our knowledge of the organisation. In
reviewing the AGS we will also consider
the work of internal audit, knowledge of
the Council gained in our Use of
Resources and interim audit work, and
overall links with the Council's Assurance
framework.

Building Schools for the Future

The Government recently announced
significant changes to the national BSF
programme. although we understand that
none of the Council's schemes have been
cancelled there is a risk that future
funding of the programme may be
subject to change.

We will consider the need for any
accounting or disclosure amendments that
may be required in the context of any
further national developments.

2.3 Update on previous period's unresolved key audit issues (taken from

our 2009-10 report)

Issue

Response

Depreciation of Council Houses
The Council has previously used the
major repairs allowance (MRA) as a
proxy for Council house depreciation.
This will not be consistent with IFRS
compliant accounting.

The Council is to revalue its land and
buildings providing a split between the
land and buildings in order to calculate
the depreciation of the buildings.

We will review the depreciation
calculation, including the revaluation
exercise, as part of our audit of the
Council's accounts.




Page 26

3 Logistics

3.1 Timetables and milestones
The following proposed timetable and deadlines have been set:

Event Date

Pre-year end fieldwork including internal controls review ~ March 2010

Statutory Accounts emailed to Auditors 30 June 2010
Commence fieldwork 5 July 2010

Manager visit to review work July and August 2010
Partner visit to review work September 2010
Clearance meeting to discuss our findings 9 September 2010
Report to General Purposes Committee 23 September 2010

The audit process is underpinned by effective project management to ensure that we
co-ordinate and apply our resources efficiently to meet your deadlines. It is therefore
essential that we work closely with your team to achieve this timetable.

3.2 Engagement team
Our engagement team for the audit will include:

Name Role Contact details

Paul Dossett Engagement 020 7728 3180
partner

Paul Hughes Senior Audit 020 7728 2256
manager

Melanie Fox Assistant 017 5378 1218
Manager

Helen Phillips Audit Senior 020 7728 2385

Negat Sultan IT Manager 0116 257 5590




Page 27

3.3 Fees

Our fee for the audit is £515,000 as agteed in our 2009/10 audit plan issued to the
Council in December 2009. This fee includes the audit of the Council's financial
statements and work to support our 2009/10 Value for Money conclusion, including
the Use of Resources assessment work that we completed in Summer 2009 and the
local risk based Use of Resources work that we have reported on during 2009/10.

We have proposed this fee on the basis that:

e statutory accounts are presented to us on 30 June 2010 for our review, with
appropriate disclosures.

e supporting schedules for all figures in the accounts in line with the requirements
of out audit arrangements letter are supplied by the agreed dates.

e all books and records are made available to us

e a trial balance together with reconciled control accounts are presented to us by 5
July 2010

e your staff are available to help us locate information and to provide explanations

e all deadlines agreed with us are met.

Our ability to deliver to the agreed timetable and fee will depend upon this. If there
are any variances to the above plan, we will discuss them with you and agree any
additional fees before costs are incurred, wherever possible.




Page 28

4 The small print

ISAUK 260 requires communication of:

relationships that have a bearing on the independence of the audit firm and the integrity and

objectivity of the engagement team
nature and scope of the audit work
the form of reports expected

Engagement terms

The purpose of this memorandum is to
highlight the key elements in the proposed
strategy for the audit of the Council for the
year ended 31 March 2010.

The document is also used to report to
management in order to meet the
mandatory requirements of International
Standard on Auditing (UK and Ireland)
260.

Confidentiality

This memorandum is strictly confidential,
and although it has been made available to
management to facilitate discussions and
should not be disclosed to third parties
without our prior written consent.

Ethical standards

We have implemented policies and
procedures to meet the requirements of the
Auditing Practices Board's Ethical
Standards.

Communication of adverse or
unexpected findings

We will communicate any adverse or
unexpected findings affecting the audit on a
timely basis with the appropriate person
within the business. Such communication
will be made either informally or via an
audit progress memorandum.

The actual or potential resolution of
significant audit and accounting issues will
be discussed and agreed with the Council's
management and documented for the
General Purposes Committee's
consideration.

Audit quality assurance

Grant Thornton's audit practice is currently
monitored by the Audit Inspection Unit, an
arm of the Financial Reporting Council
which has responsibility for monitoring the
firm's public interest audit engagements.
The audit practice is also monitored by the
Quality Assurance Directorate of the
ICAEW. Grant Thornton UK LLP also
conducts internal quality reviews of
engagements.

Furthermore, audits of Local Government
bodies are subject to the Audit
Commission's quality review process.

We would be happy to discuss further the
firm's approach to quality assurance.

Independence and robustness
To maintain our independence as auditors
we ensure that:

e audit partners are rotated off the audit of
audited bodies every five years and audit
managers every seven years

e Grant Thornton, its partners and the
audit team have no family, financial,
employment, investment or business
relationship with the Council

e our fees paid by the Council do not
represent an inappropriate proportion of
total fee income for either the firm,
office or individual partner.

e Atall times during the audit, we will
maintain a robustly independent position
in respect of key judgement areas.




Page 29

Audit and non-audit services
Services supplied to the Council during the
year are set out below:

£

Audit services

Statutory audit of accounts
and Value for Money

£515,000

Communication with those charged
with Governance

Communication with those charged with
governance is an essential element of the
audit. We will discuss with the Audit
Committee the scope of our work in
advance. We propose that we meet with the
General Purposes Committee following the
conclusion of our procedures in order to
communicate the matters arising

We would also be interested to hear if there
are other matters that the Audit Committee
would like us to address and to understand
more fully the Committee's expectations
and requirements from the audit process.

Roles and responsibilities

The directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements
which show a true and fair view of the
Council's affairs and for making available to
us all the information and explanations we
consider necessary.

Legislation requites that the directors'
report must contain a statement that, for
each person who was a director when the
directors' report is approved:

® 5o far as the director is aware, there is no
relevant audit information of which the
company's auditors are unawate

e they have taken all steps they ought to
have taken as a director in order to make
himself aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the
company's auditors are aware of that
information.

Legislation also requires that the Council
maintains such books and records as will be
sufficient to show the nature of all
transactions and disclose, at any time, the
financial position of the Council.

The Council's management is responsible
for:

e the identification, assessment,
management and monitoring of risk

e developing, operating and monitoring the
system of internal control

e providing assurance to the Audit
Committee that this has been done.

The Audit Committee is required to review
the Council's internal financial controls. In
addition, the Committee is required to
review all other internal controls and
approve the statements included in the
annual report in relation to internal control
and the management of risk.

The Audit Committee should receive
reports from management as to the
effectiveness of the systems they have
established, as well as the conclusions of
any testing conducted by internal audit.




Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31 Agenda Item 8

Haringey Council [N (0) ,] Agenda Item

Audit Committee On 26" July 2010

Report Title. Progress Report on Counter Fraud Activity Relating to Housing
Benefit and Council Tax Benefit.

Report of : Julie Parker, Diregtior of Copporate Resources

Signed : a{ \ h@ iz

Contact Officer : lan Biggadike, Deputy Head of Benefits and Local Taxation (020 8489
1939)

-

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Information Only

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To advise and update Members on the Counter Fraud performance of the
Benefit and Local Taxation Service from the 15t April 2010 - 30th June 2010.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
2.1 N/A

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 The Council has a published Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy. The
activities stated in this report directly relate to the Council maintaining
effective counter —fraud activities as defined by this strategy

4. Recommendations
4.1 That Members consider and note this report and the work being carried out
by the Benefits and Local Taxation Service in relation to Counter Fraud
activity.

5. Reason for recommendation
5.1 For Members to remain informed of the activity of the Fraud Investigations
Team and are able scrutinise this accordingly.

6. Other options considered
6.1 Not applicable




Page 32

7. Summary
7.1 The Benefits and Local Taxation Service continues to maintain and further
develop an effective approach to counter benefit fraud activity.

7.2 During quarter 1 from 1/4/10 to 30/6/10 BLT achieved 24 sanctions and have
a further 5 cases referred for prosecution.

7.3 Key work priorities for the Fraud Investigation Team in 2010/2011 will be
prosecutions, the National Fraud Initiative, Housing Benefit Matching Service,
pro-active operations with the Police and Homelessness and joint working
with the Department for Work and Pensions.

8. Director of Corporate Resources Comments
8.1 The Director of Corporate Resources notes the contents of this report and
confirms that the counter-benefit fraud activity undertaken is provided within
the overall benefits & local taxation cash limit.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments
9.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this
report, and advises that there are no specific legal implications which arise
out of the contents.

9.2 Legal Services will continue to support Benefits and Local Taxation, in terms
of advice and prosecution work, in order to maximise the level of
Government subsidy available for recovering overpaid housing benefit.

10. Head of Procurement Comments — [ Required for Procurement Committee]
10.1 Not applicable

11. Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments

11.1 The activities detailed in this report relate to the day to day work of the Fraud
Investigation Team. All counter fraud activity is undertaken with due regard
and adherence to the Council’s Equalities and Community Cohesion policies.

12. Consultation
12.1 No consultation was required for the production of this report.

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1 The role of the Fraud Investigation Team does not attract direct financial
subsidy from Central Government as there is no specific statutory duty to
maintain counter fraud activity in respect of Housing Benefit and Council Tax
Benefit.

13.2 However, there is a clear expectation on Local Authorities to maintain

2




Page 33

effective counter fraud activity. The Benefits and Local Taxation Service
currently maintains a dedicated team to tackle benefit fraud. The role of the
Fraud Investigation Team is clearly defined in the Council’s Counter Fraud
Strategy relating the Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

14.1 Appendix 1 - Detailed breakdown of sanction cases achieved during
Quarter 1 2010/11

15. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1 The background working papers are located within the BLT Fraud
Section,10 Station Rd, Wood Green. The BFI Report was published in
October 2007 and is available on the internet under www.bfi.gov.uk

16. BACKGROUND

16.1 Counter fraud performance is primarily judged against successful outcomes in
respect of Prosecutions and Sanction based activity. Fraud staff are
empowered to investigate suspected benefit fraud and have a range of
sanctions that can be applied to those who admit to fraud or where there is
sufficient evidence to warrant a prosecution.

16.2 The Council has adopted an Anti - Fraud and Corruption Strategy relating to
Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit. This specifies the type of activities
which underpin effective counter fraud activity.

17. COUNTER FRAUD ACTIVITY

17.1 Performance of the Fraud Investigation Team for April to June 2010/11 is
summarised in table 1.

17.2 Successful outcomes for 15t quarter 2010/11 (figures in brackets are for the
equivalent period in 2009/10)

Sanction Type Number April to Status
Issued June
Target
Caution 16 (4) Accepted
Admin Penalty 3 (@ Accepted
Prosecution 5 (5 Guilt
Total 24 (11) 30 (25)

Table 1

17.3 A more detailed breakdown of cases forwarded for prosecution and sanctions
is included in appendix 1 of this report. This gives details of the type of fraud
discovered. The Fraud Team has continued to work closely with internal
agencies in order to tackle cases where criminality involving multiple services
has been undertaken




17.4

17.5

17.6

18.
18.1

18.2

18.3

19.
19.1

19.2

Page 34

Sanctions performance during quarter 1 was slightly below the target of 30
Sanctions. However this was largely due to the identification of 30 new cases
in June 2010 with overpayments totalling circa £209,000 where Sanctions are
appropriate. It is therefore projected that the shortfall in the target for
sanctions will be recovered by the end of August 2010.

Partnership working with the Police took on a higher profile in the last quarter
of 2009/10 and in the first quarter 2010/11. The Fraud Team have been
providing extensive intelligence into Police led Operations — particularly
Trident, Golf (Child Trafficking), Horwood (Eastern European crime) and
Payback (Proceeds of Crime). In addition — we continue to work closely with
Safer Communities to provide intelligence towards the Gang Action Group
initiative

We have achieved our first successful prosecution from Operation Rize
(Money Laundering) in May 2010 — and have a further 3 ongoing prosecution’s
with the Crown Prosecution Service as a result of these partnership
initiatives. These cases represent serious acquisitive crimes so the Authority
will be applying for compensation in respect of the Housing and/or Council
Tax Benefit overpayments (Criminal Benefits) and in the most serious cases
via the liquidation of criminally obtained assets (Criminal Lifestyle offences) by
using the Proceeds of Crime Act after a successful conviction has been
achieved.

Overpaid Housing Benefit

From 1/4/10 to 30/6/10 - counter fraud activity has identified £292,305.10 in
overpaid benefit and a further £1,894.77 in Administrative Penalties. Central
government subsidy paid in relation to overpayments is paid at a rate of 40p
to the £1.00 or 40%.

Consequently, it can be estimated that £116,922.04 has been generated in
subsidy which effectively results in a 60% shortfall against benefit
expenditure. ~

Currently, recovery performance in relation to all in-year created
overpayments cannot be accurately recorded due to a problem with the
software application. This is due to be resolved by the supplier in July 2010.
The problem is affecting all councils using this software

ANTI-FRAUD AND CORRUPTION STRATEGY

The Council’s Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy - relating to Housing
Benefit and Council Tax Benéefit is published on the Council’s website, along
with the Sanctions Policy and advice on how to refer suspected cases of
benefit fraud.

The Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy outlines the types of activities the
Council will use to both detect and prevent benefit fraud. Since April 2008 the
Benefit and Local Taxation Service has re-focussed activities to remind
benefit claimants of the importance to report changes in their circumstances

to ensure that the right benefit is being paid.
4



Page 35

0Z'91Z ZY'8£6°'29

000 S spaip xe) - Buines SNGH 0L-telN-GlL 0L-unp-go 96°00%'9 01-094-5Z swaH $S01002

000 Q) supaiD xe| - Buines SWEH 0L-Aep-L0 0L-nr-10 66'600'C o1-idy-z1 SWaH V6zZrolL

000 2 sipaiD xe] - Buines SNGH 0L-Unf-62 0L-Inr-20 GE'969'L ol-unr-€0 SWaH vSSPol

0z'9LZ v slpaIQ xe] - Buines SNGH 01-g94-€0 oL-unr-04 89°0Z2 0L-uer-oz SWaH erLyol

000 o) pasn sebep paiepepIapun 60-99Q-G1 oL-unp-04 y8'v0oL' L 60-100-61 SNEH d00100zZ

000 d swigd a|diNN 60-190-62 oL-unr-gi [8126'9L  60400-22 dma ecyegl

000 d (%001) Buppom Juid -18yiebo | BuIn 60-/eN-€0 0)-AeN-L1 €L€80'cE  60-9°4-L1 dMa V96191

[Junouny uad py | uopoues | PaisA0dSip pnelj jo adA| [@1p pajesid 1O [s1eq uopndesoid| sjeq vojjoues | 1d0 (€301 [pasojd uonebpsaau) ejeq | 80inog [BU8)aY | jeLajaY Gy |

g}-aunp

$9'€ZZ Ze'6LL'86

S9'EZZ v supaug xey - Buiaes SWEH y0-1dv-80 0L-AeN-¥Z 0s'svL OL-/BIN-GL SWEH dsoLo0z
000 o) sipai) xe| - Buines SINEH 0l-ldv-22 ol-Aep-gi L9°9EL'L 01-994-22 SNEH V.SY9L
000 ) sipai) xe| - Buines SINEH 01-AeN-90 oL-Aep-gL £6'8LL'L 01-1BN-0L SNEH Vost9L
000 o) sypa.) xel - buines SNGH 0L-4eiN-20 oL-Aew-glL S9EBL'E 01-904-G1 SWaH VZsvolL
000 0 sBuiuie3 paiepapun - Buines SWEH 0L-1BN-GL oL-Aew-gi 6.2ze'e 0L-JBN-60 SNEH X00100Z
000 o) supai) xey - Buines SNGH 0-uer-6l o1-Aep-gl £€2°028'9 0}-uer-go SWaH ep9c9l
000 d jendeg pasejoapun 60-AeN-LZ oL-fep-61 60-Nr-10 lo'iee'oz  60-Ae-9z Aousby jeusepg V05294
000 d foueua ] paALlUOD 80-08d-bL oL-Aen-0z 00°0 80-uer-gl v118410 VZeest
00°0 _d Aoueus | PeALILOD 80-094-FL 0L-Aep-02 00°0S8'PS  80-uer-gl V1840 YZEBS |
[yunoury uad py [uopoues | PaIBADISIP pned) jo adAL [ 218P paiesid 1JO |91Ea UONNJas0Id] B1eq UONOUES | 1d0 101 | pasojo Uonebjjsanul ejeq | 9Jnos [eejey | [eusjed aud |

oL-Aew

Z6'PSP'L LL9S L6

000 S fendeg patepapun 60-des-L 1L ‘01-1dy-80 9ez0L'2z  60-INr-Gl SINEH Vo£09L
000 o) (24001) Aemy suoD aluyeq 60-AON-9Z 04-1dy-20 96'9/5'L 60-AON-81 SwaH v0100Z
000 o) siipaiQ xe] - Buines SWEH 01-994-50 0}-1dv-8Z ¥5°908 oi-uer-ez SINGH as0i00z
000 o) slpasQ xe| - Buines SWEH 01-924-€0 01-1dv-0¢ ISPy oL-uer-0z SNEH TAR71S
000 o} supaiQ xe| - Buines SNEH 0L-994-70 0L-1dy-0€ 16'€08'Z 0l-uer-0z SWaH velLpoL
000 0 sypauD xe] - Buires SWEH 0L-uer-62 oL-idy-22 LELLY oL-uer-0z SWaH vZzpol
000 o) s)pa.I0 xe] - Buineg SINGH 0L-1eN-22 0L-1dy-20 ¥£'008'% oL-Uer-0z SWEH eLyY9lL
000 2 sppai) xe] - Buines SNEH 0L-1e-80 oL-1dy-0¢ 89'€85'Z 0L-/eN-0L swaH v8ZyoL
000 o} siipai) xe] - Bunes SNAH 0L-1BIN-€2 0OL-1dy-20 00°L0L'Y 0L~BN-20 SWaH NS0L00Z
Z6'¥SY'L Y sBujuies pasejoepun - Buines SINEH OL-JEN-80 0L-1dv-20  0L69%'S 01-iBN-60 SWaH YOYesL
[yunoury ued py [uonoueg | PeJBAcdsSIp pnej Jo adA| [=185 paieaio [dO [61eq uonNn3e80id] 8lEQ UOPOUES | 140 [FI0L [ Pasopo uonebiiseau] 8jeq | adinog [elajey | jeuejay Qud |

0}-2dy

1102/0102 suoijoueg uwiea] pneld



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Haringey Council
Agenda item:

Audit Committee

gl Agenda ltem 9

On 26 July 2010

Report Title: Internal Audit Progress Report — 2010/11 Quarter 1

Report authorised by: Director of Corporate Resources

J e is\3 o
Report of and Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All

Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To inform the Audit Committee of the work undertaken during the first quarter by the
Internal Audit Service in completing the 2010/11 annual audit plan and reports
issued for outstanding 2009/10 audits together with the responsive fraud
investigation work. In addition, to provide details of the work the Council’s personnel
division has undertaken in supporting disciplinary action taken across all
departments by respective council managers.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

2.1Audit and Risk Management contribute to the Council priority to deliver excellent,
customer focused, cost effective services by reviewing key services and making
recommendations for improvement where appropriate. Follow up work is undertaken
to provide assurance that managers have implemented agreed recommendations
and improvements.

3. Recommendations

3.1 The Audit Committee is recommended to note the audit coverage and progress
during the first quarter 2010/11.

3.2 That the Audit Committee notes the progress and responses received in respect of
outstanding audit recommendations.

3.3 That the Audit Committee confirms that the actions taken during Quarter 1 to




Page 38

address the outstanding recommendations are appropriate.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1 The Audit Committee is responsible for monitoring the completion of the annual
internal audit plan and the implementation of agreed recommendations as part of its
Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate this, progress reports are provided on a
quarterly basis for review and consideration by the Audit Committee.

4.2 Where further action is required or recommended, this is highlighted in the covering
report and associated appendices and included in the recommendations for the
Audit Committee.

5. Other options considered
5.1 Not applicable

6. Summary

6.1 The internal audit service makes a significant contribution to ensuring the adequacy
and effectiveness of internal control throughout the authority. This report looks at the
work undertaken in the quarter ending 30 June 2010 and focuses on:

e Progress by Deloitte and Touche (internal auditors) on internal audit coverage
relative to the approved internal audit plan, including the number of audit reports
issued and finalised;

e Progress in implementing outstanding internal audit recommendations with
special attention given to priority 1 recommendations; and

e Details of investigative work undertaken relating to fraud and/or irregularities that
fall outside the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team, including
information in respect of disciplinary action taken.

6.2 The information has been complied from information held within the Audit & Risk
Management Unit and from records held by Deloitte and Touche and the Council’s
corporate Human Resources business unit.

7. Head of Legal Services Comments

7.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this report, and
advises that there are no direct legal implications arising out of the report.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 There are no direct financial implications arising out of this report. The costs for the
internal audit service as a whole are contained within the revenue budget for the
service.




Page 39

8.2 The Chief Financial Officer is pleased to note the implementation of all Priority 1
recommendations by their due date. Whilst there remain a number of lower priority
recommendations which remain outstanding or only partly implemented, the Chief
Financial Officer considers the actions taken by management to be satisfactory in
managing the risks facing the Council.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1Not applicable

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 This report deals with how risks to service delivery are managed across all areas of
the council, which have an impact on various parts of the community.
Improvements in managing risks and controls will therefore improve services the
Council provides to all sections of the community.

11. Consultation

11.1 No external consultation was required or undertaken in the production of this
report. Consultation is undertaken with respective service managers, Assistant
Directors and Directors in the production of individual internal audit reports and
follow up programmes. Their comments included in the final report which is
circulated in accordance with the agreed internal audit reporting protocol.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work
completed by Deloitte and Touche is part of the five year contract which was
awarded following a competitive tendering exercise in compliance with EU
regulations from 1 April 2007. The costs of this contract are contained and
managed within the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget.

13. Use of appendices

13.1  Appendix A - Deloitte and Touche Progress report
Appendix B - In-house Team - investigations into financial irregularities
Appendix C — Council-wide disciplinary information

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

14.1For access to the background papers or any further information please contact
Anne Woods on 0208 489 5973.




Page 40

15.Performance Management Information

15.1 Although there are no national or Best Value Performance Indicators, local performance
targets have been agreed for Audit and Risk Management. These form part of Corporate
Resources’ reporting processes, but are detailed below for information. Table 1 below
shows the targets for each area of audit activity monitored and gives a breakdown between
the quarterly and cumulative performance.

Table 1

Pl Ref. | Performance Indicator 1st Quarter | Year to date | Target

A1l Audit work Completed vs. Planned 95% 95% 95%
programme

A2 User satisfaction (1 = low, 5 = 3 3 3.75
high)

A3 Time taken to complete 11 weeks 11 weeks | 8 weeks
investigations (2009/10 referrals)

A4 Priority 1 recommendations 100% 100% 95%
implemented at follow up

16. Internal Audit work — Deloitte and Touche contract

16.1 The activity of Deloitte and Touche for the first quarter of 2010/11 to date is detailed at
Appendix A, which also includes reports issued for outstanding work from the 2009/10
audit plan. Members of the Audit Committee receive detailed summaries of all projects for
which a final report has been issued on a monthly basis to allow for any issues to be raised
and discussed in a timely manner. Appendix A provides a list of all final reports which have
been issued during the quarter, together with detailed summaries of all reports which are
issued with a ‘limited’ assurance rating.

16.2 Appendix A also provides detailed summaries of all recommendations which were
previously recorded as outstanding at the time of the follow up audit work. Members have
been monitoring the progress and implementation of these at each Audit Committee to
ensure that managers were taking appropriate action to address outstanding
recommendations. As at 30 June, only 2 recommendations from prior years remained
outstanding: 2005/06 - One Priority 2 recommendation remains outstanding; and 2007/08 -
One Priority 3 recommendation remains outstanding. Work is ongoing to address these and
internal audit is satisfied that managers’ actions are appropriate to manage the lower
priority risks facing the Council. Internal Audit will continue to monitor implementation of
recommendations to ensure appropriate actions are taken to mitigate identified risks.

16.3 A summary of all follow up audits projects which have been undertaken is also included in
Appendix A (pages 26-27). We have followed up on 181 recommendations and found that
152 (84%) have been implemented, 11 have been partly implemented, 11 have not been



Page 41

implemented and seven are no longer applicable. All Priority 1 recommendations followed
up to date, where the deadline for implementation has passed, have been implemented.

16.4 To date, 95% of the planned annual programme of work for quarter 1 has been delivered. A

total of 20% of the total annual audit plan was estimated to be delivered in the first quarter
of 2010/11. At this stage there are no issues identified at this date which will prevent the
95% annual target from being achieved and ongoing monthly contract monitoring reviews
ensure that performance levels are kept under review.

16.5 In conjunction with the Director of Corporate Resources, Directors are kept advised of the

17.

17.1

outstanding recommendations and any actions required to ensure that implementation of
recommendations is achieved. From 2008/09 onwards, the implementation of Priority 1
recommendations has been included in the performance reporting requirements for all
departments. During quarter 1, Internal Audit are satisfied that managers have been taking
appropriate action to address the issues raised in the original recommendations prior to
2008/09.

In-house Team - Fraud investigation/irregularities

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Internal Audit investigates all cases that fall
outside the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team and the Information
Security Policy. Appendix B details the individual cases that were completed by the In-
house Team to date in 2010/11 and any which were brought forward from 2009/10. The
listing at Appendix B also includes any referrals made using the Council’s whistle blowing
policy which were investigated by Internal Audit. During the first quarter, one
whistleblowing referral was made.

17.2 Within the first quarter, no new cases were referred to Internal Audit for investigation, and

three cases were completed during the quarter involving Council employees. The three
cases completed took 11 weeks on average to complete. One case required liaison with
the Department for Work and Pensions, another London borough and our own Housing
Benefit department in order to conclude and this took a total of 14 weeks. The remaining
two cases both took less than the 8 week target. Internal Audit work closely with officers
from personnel and the service involved to ensure that the investigation is completed as
quickly as possible.

17.3 The Council has a dedicated email address and telephone number, which is advertised on

the Council website, by which members of the public can report instances of suspected
fraud or irregularity. The In-house Team manage and monitor these referrals. During the
first quarter, 16 referrals in relation to new allegations were made via the Council’s email
reporting facility. Of these, nine related to housing benefits issues and were referred to the
Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team for further review and two referrals related to
school admissions. Five referrals were not related to fraud within Haringey Council.

17.4 The In-house Team also investigates claims of non-receipt of Council cheques. In the first

quarter of 2010/11, there have been no referrals for investigation and no losses to the



Page 42

Council. Improvements in procedures, including the introduction of ‘positive pay’ whereby
the council’s banking team receives information on cheques before they are cleared, and
new cheque security measures have reduced the opportunity for attempted fraud in this
area.

17.5 During the first quarter, the in-house team has also undertaken work to support the
Corporate Finance business unit in the review and certification of grant claims which fall
outside the remit of external audit. Reviews of grant claims for Adult Stroke Care and GAF
have been satisfactorily completed and the certification provided within the central
government timescales.

18. Council-wide disciplinary statistics

18.1 Appendix C details the number of disciplinary suspensions and/or action taken in the first
quarter of 2010/11. The data is taken from SAP and the information has been provided by
the Council’s Human Resources business unit in line with Council statistics reported
elsewhere.

18.2 During quarter 1, the number of disciplinary cases investigated was 64, with 45 remaining
‘open’ at the end of the quarter. The average length of time taken to resolve disciplinary
cases in quarter 1 was 105 days, the same as the previous quarter. Five of the complex
cases which contributed to the increased length of suspension time in recent quarterly
reports were resolved during quarter 1, although some remain under investigation.



Page 43

V XIANAddV

010 AIng
PYT PNV [BUIDIUT 10109 DI[qNJ SYINO] 2 aNI0[(]

Ad3uLiey jo ySnouog uopuo|

I102/010¢
110day ppny [ewidyuy | Jay1eng)

PNy [ewidjuy



Page 44

11/0107 1oday 1 Jouen) — Ipny [eulaiu] As3uLiey Jo Yy3noiog uopuoy

T L LRI EREIEN ANIQISuodsay JO UAWIRIS
fprere e 01/600Z — SPIEPUEIS SSWOH JUS0a(] :SUOHRPUIUIL0dY dr) MO[[0.]
e 60/3007 SUOHEPUAUIIOIY § - AIIOU{ SUIpueIsIng - 1odoy ssa1So1d pa[ierd
T 60/3002 — 9191 dn-mo[[oy
QT 20/L00T — SUOIEPUALII00ay dn-mo[o.]
R L L P e L LTINS 90/S007— SUONEPUALIW003Y dn-MO[[0.]
Qg SJUOWISSASSY — S[00YOS UI PIEPUEIS JUSWASEUR)\ [BIOURUL]
e 01/6007 :SoLIRWIING Pa[Ie1a(] pue 1odoy ssa13014 1PNy
L AIBUILING SAINOAXT
ageq

SJUUO))

V XIANAddV 11/0107 LIOdEY LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TYNIALNI ALLIOTAd



Page 45

| a%eg 11/010T Hoday [ 1o1reng) — Nipny [ewsdiu] Aagutrefy jo ygdnolog uopuoy

01/600T 1uausaAU] pun, uoisusj

01/600T 1pny jusweFeuey Ansear],

01/600C 1pny jonuo) Arep3png pue juswageuey [erourur] 01391819
01/600C ¥1pny Apend) ereq

01/600T ¥Ipny 193pa] [BISULN) pue 3ununoooy

01/600T ¥pny [[01keq

01/600C 1PNy JUSWOFRURIA NSTY
01/600C 11pny uonepowrwioddy Areiodwa |

:panssi syrodoy [euryg — [1/0107 [ 4931enQ) Jo Arewwung/s)ySiysry Loy

SUONEPUIWILIONAI 30110vId 1S9q JO/PUR SIONBW IOUTW - ¢ A714014g
UONOR JUSWTRURW [200] O] SUONBPUSUUIONI IOWO - 7 Ajr1014g
JuowoSeURW JOIUSS JO UOTIUSYE A} 10] sansst Jofewr - [ Q404

18911050180 FUIMO[[0} 9y} 01 FuIP1099E PasyLIOLId oIr SUONEPUSWILIONI INO ‘IOpuIwIaI B Sy

‘N0 J1pny Sy 01 patodal pue pansst st 110dal [euly au sty Ay Aq SIOIJO [ouno) Aq pajuawardu
u39q oAey Apealfe AelWl SUONEPUSUILIONAI PUB IPNER SYl JO OWI) oY) I8 SWSISAS oY} JO snyeis oy} 109[Jal Saqe} PayoRNe oYL

‘su10daz
1pne [euy [enplAIpul 9yl Ul pajrelop AJny are ‘uono(dwos 10] SUI[PEap Y3 pue I01jyo d[qisuodsar oy Surpnpour ‘SUOTIBPUSUILIOIAL
U} SSAIPPE 0] SUONOE SIAOLI(O "PIdISe Usaq aary Jodal siy) uIgim POYSIYS1Yy sossauyeom [onuod Aue ssaippe 0} SUOT)BPUSWIUIO0AT
[TV "pansst 3uraq uodar feuy oyl 03 toud passnosIp axe sandsip Aue pue ‘s1ao1jjo [IoUno) Y)m paside oIe SUOHBPUSUILIOND] nv

1sanbar uodn sprodar 1pne 1o jo sardoo [ing yim popiaoid 9q OSTE [[IAM dNIWWO)) OY} JO SIOqUIdJA "99)IUILIO )
JIPUY 3y} JO SIOqUIDIA 0} SISeq A[JJUOW B U0 PapIAoid ST YoIYM UONRULIOJUT AIRWIWNS o) Jay301 smeip j1odor oy “UonRULIOJUI 0]
papnoul ST SFUIpUY 1Ipne S0UBINSSE P O} JO ATRWUWINS PI[IEISP S10W 7 "S}HpNE [EWIDIUL INO JO 9SIN0D Y} SULIND PALIUSPT Usq
SABY YOIy [10UN0] 33 pue sjustuiredap [enprarpur uioey systr Aoy oy wyS1ySiy o3 paugisap os[e st 1odor s1yy jo jeuLIoy Yy owm
19A0 pogeuew u1Rq 218 SYSL MOY UO UOHEULIOJUT M SIOqUISIA op1aoid 1M yotym Iom suId)sAs Ko 10y [9ARI] JO UOTIOAIIP 3y} JO
UONBOIPUL U SOAIS PUE OUBINSSE [BIURISQNS IO [[N] PIASIYOR JARY YOTYM SBOIR S0y} uo uohreuriojur sopiaoid yodar ayy oFers [eury
e mou a1e yorym suodai [[e o sqrelep Suipnpour ok [BIOUBULY [T/QT0C Y3 10J 99)31wrwio)) 3ipny oy} o1 1odar 1oyrenb 1SI1J INO ST SIy |,

uondnpoayuy
ATewwing dAQNIIXY

V XIANAddV IT/0107 LIOdAH LIANV ATIALAVNO - LIANY TVYNIYAINI ALLIOTAd



Page 46

7 23eg

11/0107 Woday] T Jouen) — upny [ewalu] L35ulIel Jo ysnolog uopuo]

-pajuswadull U99q MOU IABY SUOTEPUSTILO03I f30q Jey) 110da1 ued pue juswadeuew yim dn

93U} PAMO][0] DABY SN "PoIUSWA[dWIT U99q 10U Pey SUONBPUSUIWOAI | AJLIOLIJ OM] JBU} PAMOYS 23RO J1pny dyj 03 1odar inp
‘01/600Z 10] UR[J JuowaInool1] ajerodio) ot jo yed se pajodwioo sem yorym ‘6007 oqueidos ut pansst 110dor spaABpUR)S SIWOL]
JUII( O UI PISIBI SUOHBPUIWILIOIAI Y} UO J1om dn-mO[[0J INO JO SINS3I dY) UO ¢ JOLIRNQ) UL SdPIWWO)) 1PNy Y3 03 pariodor o

01/600T

‘parudwdduwy udaq daey ‘passed svy wopnejudwddur 10j surfpeap oy

219y M “ajep 03 dn Pamoj[o}y suonEpuUdIWWO0AL | AJuioug [V d[qedijdde 1098uo] ou aI1e USA9S pue pajuswR[dwl Ussq Jou dARY 1|
‘poruswajdwt A7yred usaq oaey [ ‘paruswoldurt udaq vy (%8) ¢S 1BYl PUNO) pue SUONEPUSWIWIOdAT [T dn PIMO[O] DABY I

V XIANAddV

60/800¢

"SI} SSOIppPE 0] Su103UO SI JI0M (BUIPURISINO SUTBUIDI UOIBPUSWILIOAL ¢ AJLIOLIJ dUQ

80/L00C

sty ssaIppe 01 SuroTuo ST 10M FUIPULRISING SUTRUIDI UOHIBPUIWII0IDI 7 AILIOLL] dUQ)

90/500¢

:SMO]]0] SE a1e JIom dn-mo[[o] INo JO S}NSa1 3y [,

SHOIJEPUIUWILIOINY SIBI X oLl Jo d) mof[oq

*[ JouenQ) Ul S[OOYDS O} PaNsst 9ABY Im YoIym s1odos 9pnout Jou S90p ISI[ 9A0GE Y [,

suore[ngay [eroueul yim doueidwo)) — (SdAD) S901AI0G Hodsuel] e
suonengay [eousul] yim douerduio) — (SJAD) SIIARG Fuldle) e
Sumnso ], 1915139y Sy — s01A198 Arodoid ajeiodio) e

:sypne SuImor[o] Y} 10§ | Jeuren() ur 110dal JJeIp B panssI OS[e oM ‘UB[d 1PNy [BUIdIU] 11/010T Y1 Jo 1ed sy

11/0107 LYOdTY LIANV ATIALAVAO - LIANV TYNJAINI ALLIOTAd



Page 47

¢ ofeq 11/010Z Hodoy [ 1oueng) — yipny [ewio] Aefuwey jo ySnotog uopuo
I S 0 = [enuesqng | 01°€0°Ce 60390 [[o1keg
0 ¥ € V/N pawrg 01'€0°01 60.390 SOURINSSY JUSWDTEURIA] 10901 — 1uawidooAd( YIBg PloHEN
m S 0 V/N [enueisqng | 01°€0°S0 60, 0O Qwoouy Arpung
0 I z V/N [enueIsqng | 01°€0°S0 60.5ny 3unss |, 191SI50Y YSHY — 291A19G §,9]d05d BUNOR 23 UaIP[I)
0 € 0 V/N [enueIsqng | 012091 60, 1°0 JUSWAZRURA NSTY
0 3 8 > paywry 012081 60, 80y UorEpoOwoddy Aretodws |
[ [ 0 V/N [enueIsqnS | 01°10°¢1 60, AON ISTRRGEINESITREYY
0 14 0 > [enueisqng | 01°10°sC 60, 10 Funys1y 19918 % sAemysIg
0 3 € V/IN polwl] 01'10°sC 60. 320 SOURINSSY JUSWOTRUBA
100l01d — owweIFoIq UOHEISULTSY PUNOID) UOLEAINDY dryspiro
0 € 0 V/N [enueisqng + 01°10°61 60, 190 3unS [, J9ISTEOY ST — BUMLIEST 29 SOLRIQT ‘21NN — §)IV
0 9 0 P [enueisqng | O1'10°El 60.1doS SUONESTURSI() AIRIUN]O A
0 01 I P [enueisqns | 01'10'%1 60, AIng SUI0Ad0Yy % JUSWATEURA 21SE Ay
0 0 I V/N [enuelsqng | 0I'10v1 60. AInf 0URINSSY
Jawafeue ] 102{01d — UONRISULSY UOTIRAIGSUOY) 23 ageiop
01/600C

€ T |1

Arong) pne e 1L, 1pny
STONEPUIUNTOINY “Jo
Jo Jdquuny ae(q

“UOTBULIOJUI

SIDQUIBIN 10} papiaold os[e dIe sTurel dOULINSSE [BHUBRISNS, 10 [[NJ, JAIO0AI JOU OP YOIyM SIpNE [I® JO SauBWIWNS Pa[ILId(]

V XIANdddV

"PAPIWO) 1PNy Ay 01 paprodal pur pansst st 10dal [euy oy awn
oy Aq s1a01go [uno) Aq pajusws(dul Usaq ARy Apealje AR SUOEPUSUIIOIAI A1) JEY) Pajou 9q jsnu J| “1IPNE 2y} JO W) oY) 1B
swa1sAs o) Jo snyels Ay} pue [ /10T JO dUO Iouenb pue (/6007 JO Mo 1renb ul pasi[euy s)ipne ay) o s30s o{qe) JuIMO[[0] oy |

:AIewiwIng ssaa§o.ag 3pny

[1/010T LYOdHY LIANV A TIALAVNO - LIANV TYNIAINI ALLIOTAA




y afegd 11/0107 Woday [ 101end) — 1pny [ewiaiu] Aagutref] Jo ysnoiog uopuo]

Page 48

0 [4 I V/N V/N 01°90°10 OT.uer S90IAJRS JunyIed
0 0 0 > fenuesqns | 01°90°10 or.uef JUDWISOAU] pun,{ uoISud ]
I ¢ 0 = [enueisqng | 01°SO'1T 01.9°4 Sundisooy yse)
[ ¥ 1 V/N pajary 0rso 1l Ol.uef JUQWISRURIA] POOYINOqUIION
0 01 4 < poynwiry 01°¢0°0T o1.uef voneorddy jonuo) urpyng  furuue]d
0 I 0 = [enueisqns | 01°S0°0C ot.uer MANN
[ 1% 0 > [enueisqns | 01°S0vC o1.uef JUaRZRURIA] AITNSBAIL ],
1 3 0 > [enueisqng | O1°50°ST ot.tef $101qa(] AIpung
I Z 1 0 — | Enuesans | 0U'S0'Ll 60.9510 UONEISIUNUDY pUn] UOISUS
0 [ 0 V/IN [enueisqng | 01'v0°60 01.1dy uondy I10j [18) JO[[rouno))
1 T 1 V/N fenueisqnS | OI'v0°€C 01 uef UOI103[[0)) 29 UOIIRISUAL) SUWIOIU] SOIUI)) 2INSID]
0 7 0 — renueisqns | 014090 60.924 [00U0)) AIe1odpng 2 JUSWATRURIA] [EIOUEBUL] JI591EeNS
0 1 0 V/N [enueisqng | 01'v0°60 60.5°d Areng) eie(q
4 1 0 V/IN fenueisqnsg | 0I'v0°60 60,A0N AUnoag 211SGa M
0 T 1 V/N fenueisqns | 01°+0°60 60,80y J0URINSSY U RUR 109[01d — 10da(] dueT YSIB]A
1 0 0 = A 01°€0°S0 o1.uef 193pa] [BJOUAL) pUB FUNUNOIIY
0 [ 0 V/N [enueisqng | 01°€0°60 60.A0N 59882001 AImbuj] A101n1e1S
Guong) | pABILJO | reuty SPIL PV
SUONEPUR W0 Y wonpAI( | ddueInssy | jo aeq
JO dqUNN

V XIANAddY 11/0107 LIOd T LIANV ATIALIVNO - LIANYV TYNYAINI ALLIOTAdA




Page 49

¢ ofeq

11/0107 Hodoy | 1o1ren) — 1ipny feuiatu] Aa3uLe jo ySnosog UopuoT

uoneonddy  pue 1ofeuepy 100lo1g [BOIUYDD ], ‘[onuo))
3uipjing jo peoy ‘sioSeuey Iorddng oy £q popuone a1
yorgm 21eSyLIoN ynm 1apenb £10As pauLioyiad oIe smaiadl
9JIAISS IR[NTAI ‘SIY) 0] UONIPPE Uy “(VIS) JUOUIDIZ Y [9A]
PI1AIDS pavide oy} JsureSe souruuopad yoen o) edyloN
Woy paAtedor st podal doueuniojad 001A1s Aleak Jrey
V sopdjoH 91eSyLoN oy yim poster S[[®o 10} JuouraIse
Ot} UNIIM PIUYDP UIIQ 9ABY S[OAIT 90IAIAS ST S1BSYMON
Aq paytoddns pue porjddns st uoneoridde Suruuerd gy oyl e

PIING! Yim saoegIaul Jo Funysa) sy apnjoul
O} popusiie useq mou oaey s)duos 1s9) oY) Jowd siy
OOUIS 1BY} 210U Op SA\ ‘P[Ing! UL SP[OY) SSAIPPE dY) ydjet
193UO] OU SP[9Y SSAIPPE SULIO,]-D ) I[NSAI © SB pue [01U0d
ofueyo 01 1afqns Aqsnorasid U39q jou pey uoneordde
PIIng! a4} |Im saoejiojur oyy 01 saueyo waysks Jo 1edun
oU 1B pojou sem | uoneoidde Jyr oy o soperddn
1o soSueyo Aue 10§ doeld w are sampasoid [onuo)) ofuey) e

"S[eH WeYUaNO ], Ul Pajeoo]
SNURY BB YIed OUYII], O} & UOLRIO] 9)IS-JJO UR Je oJes
oI B Ul paIo)s a1e sadey dn yoeq [y pouuopiad dn yoeq
A[puow pue A[yoom e OS[E ST 210y} pup siseq AySu e uo
dn payorq st waisAs oy, ‘usa1n poopy Ur 9SNOH YIed JOATY
J€ Pa1Roo] (1S9} pPUB JAI]) SIAIDS OM] SISN IDAIDS dVTI UL e

Apreudordde  pue  osn 10} 9[qe[ieAR
olfe s[ren juowogeuew omsuo dpoy o] e

el yupny
‘osodind e s9A108 Yorym pue
039 ‘001nos eiep SwAInusp! eULIO d[geins
ut uoneuuojur opraoxd 01 se jeuLoy
B Ul are spodor ndino amsus dppy o L e

sjonuo) ndinQ

"Alowun
pue pojeidwoo ore ‘souroping 1o11ddns
UM 90UBpIOdd® Ul pageurw a1k sa[npayos
Juissaoord  Aue ey amnsuo dpy o] e

3urssadouyg vie(q

ndur e1ep ojeInoorur
[enuajod Ajnuapr pue oSeuew o) a[qerieAr
st Suniodar wopdooxs pue uonepIeA
U2210s-uo senbope jey) amsus dpy o L e

induy ey

"$S900B W0)SAS
Jo1sar 03 9jenbape are sjonuoo promssed
o pue walshs Yl 01 ssaooe wed ueo

01/600T
:M0[0q Palsi] are pue A[uojorysies | 0o POSHOUINE A[uo jeq) amsus djay of e woneanddy

duneiado 0q 01 PoAsqo oM sjonuoo oy Jo owog S[onuoy) ssa00y [edrdo 10 ,:_.SU

"SI Je $9A1109[q0 wolsks ‘seare Suimorjoj suipying
PoNUWrT | oy ind 03 se yons ore S[oU0d Jo WSAS Ay UI SOSSOUNEA A W 19400 03 uaNeMOpUN Sem Ylom Jipny | 2 Suruuery

PduRINSSY ' sSurpuy ma&\méﬁw adoag vaIE JIpNY
‘SHRRIVININAS AATIVLAQ
V XIANAddV IT/0T0T LYOdHY LIANYV ATIALAVNO - LIANY TVNYAINI ALLIO1AA




Page 50

9 afeg

11/0107 Hoday] T Jouen) — Npny [eulalu] AdZuLief] Jo ygnoiog uopuo]

SARY OS[B P[NOM SS3DOE [EUOTIPPE YIM SIdS() ‘SjuowdImbal
qofl siosn 03 ojeudordde s1 ssaooe Iosn jey} 2INSUd 0}
MITADI SIIMbAl puE W) SWOS IDAO PIA[OAD SBY UOIIBNIIS
SIYL, "9AISSIOXd pue AIBSS200UUN JIB JBY) SIdSN 0] Pajedo[e
suoisstuuad Jo Joquinu B oIe 219U} pue sjuowdiinbol ssaooe
wo)sAs 109121 A[918IN00R jou soop dn 105 dnois 1osn JuaLnd
1Byl 910U OS[e A\ ‘WIAISAS oy} U0 pauyop suoissiuuad
UOBNSTUTWIPY  WIOISAS  Ylm  SIdSN  Ud)  Uey) dlow
aIe 219U} 1BY) PAIOU ‘IOAIMOY ‘Sem )] “ue[dl 10o] [onuo)
wowdoPAd uIyim 19010 SOUBULIONDJ oY) pue plingl
10] jonuo)) Suipjing Jo peaH ayj Aq paSeurtu SI $S9008 1osn
‘Apuaum)) -paxmbar suorsstutad oy} uo Surpusadap sjo1 qofl
Aq pautjop o1e asay) pue sdnoid £q pajedo[[e SI SS00E 19S[] e

-poe[d UI AJB SJUNOOOE OLIOUST SWIOS PUE SI9SN pauIeu
0] PIIEOO[[B JOU 2IB SIUNOIIE SISBI SWOS Ul JeY} PIyNudp!
woIsAs oyl uo aoe[d ur sp1 10sn oY) JO MIIAI InQ ‘siduone
uISo] [NJSSeoonsun 10 PIdIoJud AJIfIor} 1NOYOO] JUNOJOE
o) pue pajod[es spiomssed ISe[ oY) IDGUIDWIAI 0) WdISAS 3}
20I0JUD 0] PAOUBYUD 2q PINOD S[O1U0d promssed ‘10AIMOL
asn Jjo sAep (¢ Joye omndxo 0) paoioj dre spromssed
pue uI3o] [enwul Oy} UO PpadIojud st oFueyo promssed
‘SI010BIBYD § 0 39S ST YISUQ[ I0JORIRYD plomssed wnWIUIW
oy ‘oudwnueydfe 9q 01 spiomssed aunbax swoisAs pringt
pue UB[Jl Y] JUSWUONAUD XINI) Y} 19A0 uoneoijdde
a1 Suissaooe pue sHomlou KoFuLrey oyl 01 Sunednusyne
Ioye wWoISAS  prnglt pue  ue[Jl ) SS0OB  SIAS[) e

[013U0)) $SAIY

:9pnjoul punoy
0IOM SASSOUNBOM O10UM SBAIE OUJ, “SH 1B S0A102[qo wdisAs
oy ind 01 SB YONS SISSOUNROM OIe JI9Y) WOISAS OU} UM

"SMOTAAI 959} SULINP PISSAIPPe 1. SInssl

‘paSeurw aIv
uoneoydde ay) 01 sefueyo pue ‘parmbal
a1oym ooeld ur ate spenuod poddns pue
sjuowdaIde doueuduiew aInsud dpy o] e

[onuo)
aduey) pue sjpduwndduerry  jiroddng

‘A1oreurdoadde pajouooal pue
poSeurw oI SoORJIOJUI JUIWOOUI 2INSUD
0} pue ‘vonerouodal deudoidde moye 03
s1asn uoneoljdde Suiae021 oY) 0} papiaold
S[IR}OP puUB IOUURW 2Ind0dS ® Ul paonpoxd
ore so[y ndino ooejrolul ainsud djoy Of e

LRI RETNI |

*I0)SBSIP B JO JUIAD I} UI AIDA0DI 19)SBSIP
10}  syjuowofuewre  Jo  ssoudjendordde

pue  Q0UQISIXd oY}  AJnuopl O e

Suruuelg
A12A009y  J9sesi(J/AInupuo))  ssauisng

“BIep W9ISAS Jo dnyoeq oy) 10§ ooerd ur a1e
sjuoweueue ayenbope jey) oimnsus djoy o] e

sjudwddueary dnyoeg

souruLIo)Iad 991AISS 10 sjudprour Jurpueisino Auy ‘poddng "p2In31puod
JdurInNSSy sSurpuyy Koyy/smyerg adoag gaae JIpNYy
V XIANIddV 11/0107 LYOdTI LIANY ATIALAVAO - LIANV TYNYALINI ALLIOTAd




Page 51

[ 28ed

11/010Z Hoday [ 101end) — 1Ipny [euio] KaButie] yo ySnotog uopuory

e st a1y suopeordde Jumueld jo Awofew a1 10g e

sfonuo) ndinQ

"000C 03 Yorq 318P YoIyMm JO SWOS *PIoA
10 9jodwoour SBM 9P0O SNIBIS AU} AIOYM SISBO JO SIUNOWER
snoWNU  pa[edAdl plingl pue ueldl uo suoneosidde
Jo ma1aa1 e ‘uopeorjdde 9j91dwodur ue WO PIOULUILIOD
10U sey YI0M Jeyl Jooud 0) wied) [onuo) Surpying oy 4q
pajerouad st j1odar v ySnoyiry ‘uoneprea 10y uoneredoid
ur spoo uoneordde ojpidwoour 10 proa ' pajesoqpe
IS 918 SOSED [ENIUI pUR PIINGI/UB[JI UIYIM SPOD Snie)s
© pajeoo[e a1e suonesidde jonuo) Suipying pue Suruueg
PONILIQNS US3Q Sy 39) 1091100 2y Jey) pue jussaid ore
sue[d pue UoIEIUSWNOOP PannboI oYy [[e 1By Ins ayew 0)
pa3oayd a1 suoneoridde 3dia0ar jo shep ¢ umyum Afjens

"SULIO -0 WO}
papeojumop st uoneorjdde Suipjing e own yoes popuswe
pue paxyooyd A[[enuewl aq 0) 9ABY SISSAIPpE Y plngl
Ul SP[oY SS3IPPe o) Yojewr 1FUO] OU SP[AYJ SSAIPPR SULIO,
-0 2} ‘SaZUBYD JO UONONPOIIUT Y} UL SIOL 0 an(] ‘SpeY
91ep pue A1jud 9510AUI Y} UT S[TEJOP JOSLI00UL MI] B JAUD O}
9]qe ATUO d1om dM PUBR WAISAS Y} uo Ajpenb eiep 2hliijie)
0} PU® BIEP 109.1100UT JO AUd 2y} J0L1SAI 0 s[onuod ndut
yinqut jo 1_qunu e oAey suoteoridde pyingr pue uelJt oyJ.

ndujy vieq

'suoneoidde piing1 pue ue[J1 9y} 0] $S3008 Jasn
SAOWRI pue pudwe 0} 20r[d Ul 10U ST 2mpadoid [puLo] Vv

'suoneordde j0a(a1 10 1uRIT 0) qBY UOISIOSP A1)
$S300B pUB SALIP J NIOMIOU Y} UIYIM PIIOIS SIUSUIYDOEBYIE
Iy pue suoneosridde Suruuerd paaesar oyy 99Pp pue
SS00E ‘BIEP IA)SEW 0} SOZURYD ONEUW 0 SIOSN SMO[[R YoTym
uondo JusweSeuelN WoISAS,, Y1 SSI00E 0} uorssruad

JduBINSSY

sSurpuy Laxy/smyeyg

adoog

BIIE JIpPNY

V XIANAddV

LT/0T0T LYOd T LIANY ATIALIVNO - LIANV TYNALLINI JLLIOTAd




Page 52

g a8ed

11/010T Hoday] | 1ouen() — Ipny [ewaiu] A9FuLie JO YSnoIog uopuoy

23] s1y panrwqns sey juedrpdde ue 1ey) 199391 03 pajepdn
US0q 10U dARY UB[JI JO P{INgl UdYM SIOUBISUL UMD U]
aAey 219y1 pue swoour Juruueld JO UONEI[IOU0IAI 9)9[dw0d
o) ansua 01 dde[d ur ampaooid ou SI 1Yl ‘IOAIMOH
‘papwqns uaaq oAey syuowiked oyl usym pingt I0 ue[dt
UM PIJOd[Jal PUE WISAS SjUDWARJ-0 s Aoyiny ay)
BIA POAID0AI a1t sjuowiAed 0say ], 911sqam ASSuLIRY 9y} UO
SuLI0]-2 9y J0 [euog Suruue(d oyl Suisn suijuo syuswied
oyew ued sjueorddy -oisqom AoFuiel oyy pue SwolsAS
uoneuLojuy (eorgdeSoan ‘1anezen) A10doid pue pue] Ay}
01 dn yoo[ autuo ue aaey suonedsijdde pyingr pue ue[q! 9YJ,

S[01)U0)) deJINU

‘sprodal 989y} Uni 03 a[qe[IeAR uldq SISDUJO
[ROIUYDa) 91 U0 Paoe[d ST dURI[aI {SOUI[PEIP IOy} SUIYORaI
suonieorjdde Jo SI001}JO 9SB)AUSWAIIOJUF PUTWdL 03 dde[d
w Sungodsl oyBWOE OU SI DY) ‘10AIMOY uonedijdde
o) uo payads sIjep Oyl UIYIIM UOISIdP IIdY} 1wIgns
pue uoneynsuod Ioy 9)9[dwod 0) parmbar a1e s1901J0
2SED pUB JUSWIAOIOJUR ‘SY9oM JYSId pue 9AY JO soweLoull)
K10ymels oY) umgim paproap aq o3 suoneordde jonuod
Surpymq pue Suruuerd oy 10 Iop10 uf "syuedidde 0) s119]
Iopural puds o} siseq Iengar e uo July oy Funyoayd
10013 UOHEPI[EA Oyl U0 soral ssadoxd siy) pue own
owIos 10] P1oA 10 239[dwIoduT Udaq dARY JeY) suonedordde uo
Sunuodai ou st 219y ‘sajep ANdXd YoM AL pUE YoM JYS1d
oy Suryoroidde suoisioap 1o} Suntodar woIsAs owlos Sl
anoy) ySnoyy uesrjdde oy jo 1wasuod uodn syRIM JYS10
0] PAPULIXS 9q UBD ST} $asBD Pajeoldwod arour Joy ‘pordd
yoam AL B urgm uonesrdde oty ssaooid 03 juswelnbal
e st ol suoneordde Supping jo Auofew oy 104
-queoridde ay) jo Juasuod uodn SYI9M UMY} O} PIPUIIXd
5q ueo STy} sased pajeordwod arouwl I10] ‘I9AIMOY ‘pouad

JdUBINSSY

adoog

BaIR JIPNY

V XIANHAddV

11/0107 LIOdTY LIANV ATIALAVAO - LIANV TVYNIALNI ALLIOTAA




Page 53

6 28eg

11/010T 1oday [ 1orreng) — npny [euraiu] KoBurreyy jo ydnoiog uopuo

"pAuawa[dun usaq 394 jou sey sy ‘Ioramoy
‘uuoprerd 311 1o 801 oprIO U 0} WoIsAS oy opeiddn
0} 183k © 10A0 10J 9oeld ur uoaq oAaey sue[d -poddns
Jo o Furod st yorym ‘woysg Suneied(y ¢ LN smopurp
B YIM (SINGQY) WosAg jusweSeuey aseqeie(] [RUONRY
I§ 9[OBIQ JuIsn B SIOAIDS JVTI OY) Jey) pojou sem J| e

s)udwISURLIY 110ddng

"AN1[198B] SULIO -0
pue [e1104 Sutuue|d ay) Jo uoisnpour pue sjuowoFuelie
A1DA00DY  IISESI]  JYTI Oy} 1940001 O] pamoijoy
9Q 03 $3s53001d Ay JO S[IRIOP “I0JOAI(] JUBISISSY Yy Ioj
SIIEI9p 10BIU0D 9pnpour 0} sjepdn ue saxmbor i1 Juswnoop
oAlsuoyaIdwos e st sty ySnoyy  eorAles [onuo)
Surpring pue Suruuelq 9y} Jo 1940091 oY} 10} sassao01d a1)
$19A00 yoIyMm doed ur ueld Aimunuo) sseursng v SLoIOY] e

"weIsks v 1 oYy 10§ dord ur
sjuowalurLie K12A000y I9)SeSI(] OU A[JUa.LIno oIe 219Y) Je))
pouIuLIIOp JoFRURIA AI9AT[D(] 9DIAISS AU} YIIM SUOISSNOSI(] o

A124023Y pue d)-yoeg

SPIPY
A1ua dd10AUI puE souRUY oY) apnjdoul pajipne aq 0} J9s jou
Apua1mo are jey) seary ‘8007 S0UIS PauIR}dl Uddq Jou sey
o[ 11pne ue pyingr wr pue Sunipne woysks 105 108 oIe spley
wnwm A[uo 9nsa1 e sy 00z IoquAON ul apeiddn
ue jo ued se poIdAIPp sem siy) pue suopeordde pringr
pue ueldr uo Ajanoe [en juswsSeurw P ST 10U e

[Ted ], Judwageur |y

Juedrjdde ay) woiy paaresar
St jurejdwioo e 9ouo paynoar Aquo SI SIYJ, PIOA SB 198
A[0a1100ur USdq seYy uonesydde oy snyy ‘ourquo juowked

ueINSSy

 sSmpuy wu%.\w:wsww

adoog

BOIE JIpNY

V XIANAddV

L1/0102 LYOd ™Y LIANY A TIALYVAO - LIAOYV TYNIAINI ALLIOTAd




Page 54

01 25ed

11/010Z woday] 1 Jeuen() — upny [ewaiu] Kofulrel Jo ysnoiog uopuo]

Jo ssouoloidwiod oy} QINSUd 0} UMOP PIsOpd  ale
PIOA IO PI[EAU] ST SNJE)S O} dI9YM $ISBD JOP[O JRY) 2INSUD
01 jonuo) juwwdopasg pue fonuo) Suiping oy Aq
POMOIADI 9 PINOYS SOSED PIOA IO PI[BAUL JO ISI| [eUY Y] e

‘uonjeorjdde uejd1 9yl UO S[ONUOD
ndul pue UONEPI[BA BJED MOIASI P[NOYS JUSWOTEURIN e

‘$ySE) UOnBISTUTWPE JO uona1duiod oY) 10j SIOJRNSIUTWPY
woIsAg oyl Aq proy st 9Fpo[mouy| JUSIdIINS Jey) 9INSud
djoy 01 pamaiaar oq pinoys uoneordde ay) jo osn dyl e

‘sqof a301dwoo 0} paxinbax
soynp ym aur ur are sdnoif 1osn oy) pue suorssiuued
DAISSIOXS JABY JOU Op SIOSN JBY) 2INSUd 0} PIMIIADL
2q pnoys suoneorjdde pyingr pue ue[dl oY) UO SSIOOB IoS[) e

‘sonuoo promssed 0910Jud 0) paINFYuod
2q PNOYS W)SAS UB[JI pue plingl Y} UO S[OHUOD PIOMSSEJ

‘PaAOWIAI 2q PINOYS S1Y} PoIINbal JOU ST $SII0 JO [9A] SIY}
2IOUM PUB PIMIIADI 3 PINOYS WIRISAS plingl pue ue[dl oy}
U0 59008 IORISIUIWIPY WRISAS UM SIdSN JO Joquinu Ay e

:SMO[[0] SE aIe suonepuawodal 7 Ajond oy,

‘weIsAs Sunerado N SMOPUIA PUE 18 S[0BIQ) FUNSIXd

oy woy papeiddn aq pinoys 10A1s Jv I AW 10] (SWEAY)
woisAS  juowafeue)y oseqeie(] [BUONB[OY JUSLIND Y] e

pue ‘swosks pingly/ue|dr
oy 107 payuswodwir oq pnoys ued AIA003Y I9ISesI Ve

:SMO[[0] SB oI suorepuouIoalI | Ajuoud ay ],

"BOIE A} UT
sjonuoo aaoxdurr d{ay [[Im YoIym SUOTIBPUSWIUIOdAI ¢ AJLIOL]
OU pUB SUOHEPUSWIIODdI 7 AJLIOLJ Ud] ‘SUOIIEPUSUILIODAI
[ AJLOLI{ OM] Pasiel 9ABY OM JNIOM JIpne INO JO JNSaI B SV

JduRINSSY

sSurpuyy Aovy/smyerg

adoog

BB JIpNY

V XIANHddV

11/0107 LIOd T LIANYV ATIALIVNO - LIANV TVNIALNI ALLIOTAd




Page 55

11 28eg

11/010Z Modoy [ Iouend) — upny [eutai] Asdutrey jo ySnolog uopuoy

pajrury

"S10p10 Jo [eAaoidde
pue Suisiel 0) pieSal Yim sonnp jo uonegoidos st ooy e

pUR (SIUSWSRITY JIOMIUIBI] S, [IOUNO))
9l WO} PIJOJ[3sS 1B SIOIAS pue spood jo sworddng e

{S901A19S pue spood
guumooid 10} ssa001d oy ur saunp Jo uonedoIdas 1 oY e
:MO[2q PIISI AIB YOIYM JO SWOS ‘A[LI0IOBISTIES
Sunerado 9q 0] poAIdSQO 2IOM  S[OQUOD JO IdqUNU Y

"YSLI JB SOAT03[qO WdIsAS
oy} Jnd 03 se yYons oIe S[ONUOD JO WIISAS SY) UI SISSIUNLI M

‘SpIe)) aseydund Jjo asn)

pue s3urjooq [oArI]

saseyoIng yse))

SIOpIO jo Suisiey

$2Inpod01d Fuldpud | pue Sunjay 10BHU0.)

s1o17ddng jo uoneoynULpP]

:sBaIR FUIMO[[0]
oY) IOA0D 0} USYELDpUn SeMm MIOM JIpny

01/600C

sa[nJa auanpadoxd
dueuly
pue e.NU0od
PIM dduerduio)
- JUIUIATRUR A

pooy.noqysoN

 SNOLLVIINNININOD % SATHSYANLAV ‘DONVIRHOANAd ‘A0 TOd

"91SqIM ASFULIRH 9} UO poasn SULIO]
-9 pue Ajeuonouny [epod Sumuue(q oY) Jo uoisnpoul oy}
pue pajendod are 10300117 JURISISSY JY} JO S[IBIOP 1OBIUOD
[le jeyy ainsus djoy 03 pajepdn aq pinoys ueld Aynunuo))
ssouisng [onuo) Suip[ing pue Suiuue] WLLND Y

pue ‘Sunipne 10] pasnbai sajqe) oy1 sagroads Arjeuonouny
[len} JIpne 2Insud 0] PIMIIAdI 9q pinoys uoneordde
pimgr pue ue[dl oY) uo ooe[d Ul [IBX} JIPNE JUSLIND O] e

‘wRISAs sjuswAe -9 AoSuLIey ay)
v1a uoneorjdde plingr pue a)sqom AoFuLIRL] oY) UO SULIO]
-9 SB [[oM SB UB[Jl pUEB [e1104 SUIUUB[J OU} WIOI PIAIdIAI
sjuowAed S[10U0091 0] PAYSI[QEISI 9 P[NOYS 2Inpadoid v e

‘pauyap
ore parmbar are jey suodor ATUO 2INSUS 0} PIMIIASI
2q pnoys swaisAs plingl pue ue[ql 9y} 10j suodoy
[e1sA1D) 9yl yum osn 10j o[qe[ieae spodol JuoLMO Y] e

‘suonjeordde

AUeanssy

sSurpuy Kovy/smyerg

adoog

BaIR JIpNY

V XIANAddV

I1/0107 LHOd T LIANYV ATIALAVNO - LIANV TYNIAINI ALLIOTAA




Page 56

71 28eg 11/0107 Hoday | JouEnd) — 1IpNYy [euidju] Ao3uLiey Jo ygnosog uopuo]

‘sanpadold Surseyoind s [rouno) ayl
Sursn PaIopIO 9q JOUUED Yolym ‘saseyoind ooy-pe Sulyew
Auo Jo osodind popusjur oy} 0} asn )T JOLISAL 0} padnpal
aq pinoys (suonoesuel} A[UOW [e10} pue S[IUIS 10]) SPIBd
54} 01 PayoENe SHWI[ [E0URUY OY], 'SIOIAISS pUE spoo3
00U-pe anjeA mof Surseyoind Jo suedaw S}BWNISO B SB Pasn
A[uO oIe SpPIBO Sy} JBy) 2INSUS P[NOYS JUSWIATRURIN "dpInD
10s() pre) Suiseyoing oy Yiiam suyf ut ‘asodind papuoiut ay3
10} posn Suiaq e 9SIY} JOYIAYM SUIULISNP 01 AIAIS o)
uyyim spres Suiseyoand [ENPIAIPUT JO 9SN 9} JO MIIASI [T
© oyeuopun ‘Aousdin Jo IOpEW B Se ‘pnoys JUSWIOZRURIA] e

:SMO[[0] SB ST uonepuawwodal | Ajuord oy,

“gaIe oY} Ul sjoxuoo aaoidu doy
[[1A UOTYM ‘SUOHEPUSUILIONDI € AJLIOLI] QU0 pue g K10k 1oy
‘] AJIOLJ SUO PASIEl OARY M MIOM JIPNE INO JO }NSAL B SV

‘soureping paoISe yiim Ul UL pasn dIe 3S3Y] Jey) 2Insus 03
spaeo Suiseyoind JO osn a1 JAO [OIIUOO JO JOB[ € SI QI e

pue ‘sAkowmol
1x®) J0 Suryooq oy Surpreda1 soerd ur [0o0j01d OU ST Q10Y],

{0} parejal
108 [PUIWON 9y} U0 pap100dl sjuswiAied yorym o} SuLoy
soueApe yseo Anod pue suuioj wiep yseo Aad o AJnuapt
0} ojqeun sem wed] juowdfeury POOYINOQUSION OYL e

‘001AI9S oY uriim o0ed ut Ao1jod STUID] OU ST SIS e

‘s901A108 pue spoos Furmnooid usym
‘ponnbar oroym ‘pourelqo sAemfe j0u e sojonb 2o1yy e

:apnjout
pUNOJ 0IoM SISSAUBOM DIOYMm SEoIe oyJ "Ysu Je soA10a(qo
woisAs oy Ind YOTYM SISSIUNBOM dIE 210U} WISAS U} UM

dduRINSSY I ;_  sSmpuy Lovy/smye)s

adoog

BIIER JIPNY

V XIANAddV [1/0107 LHOdT LIANV ATIALIVAO - LIAAY TVNYHLINI ALLIOTAd




Page 57

¢1 oeq 11/010C Hodoy [ Iouend) — upny [ewmm] Ksfuuey jo y3norog uopuoy
% oifelens 10] 100N JUBISISSY oG JO JEYeq Uo ss1o1ddng v 1, 10] sampasold Suropuoy e
SIOGRURW I0Y10 Aq PauIs o1om yorgm ‘pajsa) sonaadod jo 189859001
o[duwes oy} 10j PAUILIQO DIOM SULID] JO PEOY, pajo[duio) e UOTBOO[[Y pue juowssassy ‘uoneorddy e
:M0[0q PAISI] SIE YIIYA JO OWIOS ‘A[LIOJORISIIES “S2INPa001J PUB ADT[OJ ‘UOIRIUSWUNOO(] o
Superado aq 01 POAIdSQO  2IOM  S[OIUOD dY] JO OWI0g ‘sjuowanbay Aoe1s yum soueridwo) e 01/600C
“SLI 1B $0A100[q0 woishs :seare Suimopjoy | UONEPOWW0IDY
paury oYy} ind 01 se yons ore S[OIU0D JO WSISAS Y} UI SISSIUNEO ) I0A0D 0} USYPHOPUN SEM IO M npny Areaodwa .
NOWIANY Nvadn
"JouRIUI Y] UO J[qR[IRAR
(sosuadxy Funwie|) uo 9OUBPIND), SY} YHIM JUI] Ul SOSUAdXa
ofeuew 0} jjvIs SSIAPE pue Jyeis Aq paunour sosuadxo 10
SOOUBADE [SBO JO oS0 Y} IOPISUODAI PINOYS JUSWOSRUBRN e
“SMO[[0J S ST UOIBPUSWIWO0aI ¢ Ajurorid oy [,
‘sAowmnof rxe}
Suryooq 03 pieda1 Yim paysI|qeIse oq pnoys [000101d v e
pue ‘193pa7 [EUNWON] dY) 0] PA0oULIdJaI A[183]0 9q P[noys
‘wea ], JUSWLSEURIN pooyInoqySoN oyl Aq panrwqgns se
‘SULIO) QouBApE Used A3ad pue suuoy wie yseos Apod oy e
‘wes [, JuswsFeury pooyInoqydiaN
3 Aq poSeuew ssniedord jo [euar oy SuLwA0d
ARG ay) 10y padofoasp aq pinoys Aorjod sFumpo] v e
189889001 1UDUIINO01] S, [IOUN0.)
Yl puB ‘SIOIAIDS put Spoon SULOpI) 0] SIINPAdOIJ
dueulf s Jouno) oy WM  A[dwoo 0} juswainbox
oy} Juplojupl  wes]  juswoSeURA pooyInoqyuSioN
o) uIpImM Jyels [[B 0} panssl 9q pINoOYys IOpUIWIDI e
*SMO[[0] SB oIe SUONBPUIWII0AI 7 Ajonid oy [,
ddueInssy a * sSurpuyy Kovysnyesg adoog v3IR NIpNy
V XIANAddV I/0102 LHOdHY LIANYV A TIALIVNO - LIANV TYNYALINI JLLIOTAd




Page 58

1 a8ed

11/0107 uoday | 1ouend) — upny [euiaiu] As3uLieH jo ySnolog uopuog

PINOYS 90IAIDG AU} 10J JIOM IOSUO] OU OYm ISOY) pue SISeq
12[NS0I B U0 POMALASI 3G PINOYS JJBIS 0} UDAIT SIYTLL SS300V

‘Sos®D [[B Ul 91 U0 Paure}dl s1 uoreiuawmoop Suntoddns
oreudoidde jey) 2msud 0] JUSWLIINDAI oY) JO PopUItUSl dIe
J0TAIDS AU} UIYIIM JJLIS  "UdYe) 9q UBd UONOE ojeudoidde
1oy 0S Wea] JuWRSeuRIA J0TUSS oy 03 papodar Ajfeuioy
puB paureiel oq PINOYS USYeHopUn SHOIYD a4 JO SHNSAL
oyl -podorpadp 2q pinoys ampaooid Suppoyo Anpenb v

‘st woyy urnsal sjuawdINbox
pue sogueydo Aue JO POULIOJUl 9Q PINOYS JJeis JUBAS[RI
IV "A21[0d UONUL)Y WIWNOO( S,[IoUn0) dy} M aull
ur woisAs juowoaSeuew o[ € dO[OAdP P[MOYS DIAIS Y],

‘padoraaap
oIe 2S9Y) “SIXD J0U Op S2INPad01d d1oUyM IR} PUB SIJIAIS
Sursnop Ajunuiwio) 29 O139Jeng JO SIMJONISAL IJIAISS
sjoym, oy woy Suninsar sdonoeid [euonerado  mau
oy 191 Apedold pue oyep-0}-dn oIe 953y} ey} AINSUO
0] 90TAIOS Y} UMM Wedl AIOAS FULDA0D sompoooxd
JUOLIND [[B JO MIIAdI B dYeuopun pinoys uswoSeURIA

‘SMO[[O] SB 9IE SUOlEpuawodal | Ayuoud ay],

"BaIE 9} UI S[ONU09 dA01dwiI
djoy [[IM [OIYM  ‘SuOnEpuOwwodd) g Aol 991y pue
[ Ayuoud S0 pasiel 9ARY oM JIOM JIPNE INO JO J[Nsal B §Y

"Pa10a[as SYIUOUI O} 10] ‘SISeq A[puowt
® U0 poy o1om sguneswt (DTS) dnoin JudtpA0IdW] MIARS

pue 901AI0S

‘sjuowoduelry Suriiodoy pue SULIOIUON

pue ‘jonuo)) pue JuSWAFRURIA 103png

uonepowIioddy Arerodwa] Sy} UMM SIdOUYFO JUBAI[DI -SI9p1AOI]
o} 0} UMOP PoJ SIoM (A[[EIIUSD PIAIGODI QIOM OTYM) NIARG 0} sjuowked  PUB  SIILOAU]
pajsa) syure[dwos oY JEY} MOUS O} J0UIPIA® SeM SIYL e S IOPIAOI]
‘5001419 SuIsnoy Aunuwo) ARG JO  MIIAGY  pUB  SULIONUON
3IUBINSSY sSmpuy Aoy/smeys adoog vaIE JIpNY
V XIANAddY [1/0107 LIOdTY LIANV A TIALIVAO - LIANV TYNJALINI ALLIOTAA




Page 59

1 28eq

11/0107 Woday [ Joueng) ~ pny [eutdiu] Kafutrey jo ySnotog uopuosy

Sunioddns jueAdpr a10ym posoidde A[uo ore saoroAur
Jeq) WIguod 0}  SYOOUD 9dNPONUI PINOYS IOIAIRS Y[

‘sued uomnoe
JueAdar do[oAdp 01 pasn pue pIJEN[BAd 2q PINOYS SIY)
Jo sinsa1 oYy pue ‘spasu [ejuawidolaasp juolsisiad Jo seare
pue spuai} Aue SUIULIDIIP 01 19pIo Ul paje[dwod aq pnoys
AIAIS Yl Aq PaAT1daI sjure[dwod Jo SISATeUR [BULIO) Y

ISMO][O] S aIe SUONEPUIWI0dAI g Ajuond ayJ,

"901AIDS UONEPOWOddY Arerodwd |
ay1 Jo spadse e 01 ajqeoridde eyep apnjour 0} pafrelep pue
pa[goid aq pinoys 9say) pue ‘90IAIAS Y} Jo s1Feuew oY)
01 panrwgns aq pnoys suodar Suuojuow 1p8pnq AJqIuop

pue {pauleIdI PUB PAIUSWINIOP dq P[NOYS
9591 pue 10BNUOD A} 0] SUOISUIIXI [[e 10} WYSNOos aq pinoys
[eaoidde [euog -901AI0S oY) AQ PAUIRIAI puB PaUIRIQO
oq pinoys suornenossy Juisnoy Suipnpur ‘siopraoid
OIAIS [[B M spoenuod Yy jo saidoo aep-o1-dn

1911SqoMm 9JBS SBD) A1) UO PaSIUF00a1 I8 OYMm SI0JOBIUOD
pardsidar Aq o pated Afuo ore soradoid uo syooayd
K3o1es sed jey) aunsua 0) pado[aadp aq pnoys ssadoid v

-JJe1s JO sIOqUIdW pasLIoyIne
Alqeins Aq opew Suldoq S SJUSWIPUSWR JRBY) INSUS O)
wdIsAs SINHO 943 UIIIM BB 91} 0] SPEWl SJUSWPUSWE JO
opdures © Jo ma1aar srpouad e o391dwod pinoys 901410 Sy

‘papuswe Adreudordde oq ued sjyFu pue s[A9[ ss9008
oy jey) os juowkoldud geys ur safueyo Aue jo wead],
LI 9yl AJnou pinoys odIAISS OUJ, 'SAIJONns Wes) pue
sanI[IqIsuodsar 9101 1Y) JO Junodde Junye) ‘S[enpIAIpul
[[e 10] Ppa1dpIsuod 3q pnoys sennp Jjo uonesaidos

Jduenssy

pUE S[OAJ] SS900® ‘IOUMN WAISAS JY} WOl PIv[PP 9q

. sSuipmy Kavysmpeyg

adoog

vaIR JIpNY

V XIANHddV

I1/0107 LIOd T LIANV ATIALAVNO - LIANV TYNYALNI ALLIOTAA




Page 60

91 25ed

11/0107 Hoday 1 Jouend) — 1pny [BuId] Ka8utre jo ysnorog uopuoy]

pajyrury

seunoj-oid S} pUE YIOMOWIRI] JUSWDTBURIN 100f01g oyl e

:MO[9q PIISI] IB YOTYM JO dWOS ‘A[LIOIOBJSHES

Suneiodo oq 01 PIAISSQO 2IoM S[ONUOD Koy Jo loqunu Y
“YSLI 18 SOATI00[qO widlsAs

oy nd 03 se yons aie S[ONUOD JO WO)SAS OY) Ul SOSSIUNBI M

‘sjuswfuBLIe
ylomowel] juswadeury 109foid [OUNO)
oy ym oouerdwoo pue uopedijddy e

:seaIe SUImol[o}
oY) I9A00 0} UdMRLOpUN SEM IOM PNV

139foag
— surue.a3o1g
uone.Iudsay
punoin
uoneIINY

diyspao]

SADTANAS ALINAIWINOD ¥ THALIND ‘SLTNAV

"UOTRPUSLLILIONAT Y} Judwd[dury
A[[nJ 0} UdYE} 9q 0} PASU Jey} SUOLIOE JOYLNY PIYHUSPL SABY M
“nsa1 v se pue pajuswoa[duwr A[ired U9sq Sey UONEPUSIUIIONII
[ Auoug suQ  pajuowR[dwl uedq SARY SUONEPUSIIIOODI
7 fuoud qre pue ] AjoLUd USAIS By pUNO) M

"posIel SUOIEPUIUIIOddI 3} Sunuown(dwr ul juowaeurw £q
opew usaq sey ssarSoid JueoyIus1s 1By} AedIpul sSurpury [eniul
mnQo uoweSeuewr Yum podar dn mof[oj Yeip mo guisijeuly
10 $s9001d oY) Ul A[JUSLIND dI PUE SUOLEPUIIIOIL T Ayoud
saryy pue | Ajuoud 3w 3y dn pomor[o} A[1U9001 9ABY O M\

»jaom dn mofjoy

*3501) SS2IPPE 0} UDYE) TUIQ SBM UOHOE SATIILIOD 1Y}
51P1SUOWOP 0] S[qE JJOM JUSWISTEUBU SB ‘SUONEPUSUILO03]
0j osu oAl jou pip ‘uaodar jpne uno Ul O} PILIRII
IS[IYM 18yl SSUIpU [PUORIPPE JO IdqUNU B PIYHUSPL IM

‘301A19§ AU} SSOIOB aInjipuadxo
[[® SSNOSIP PUB SSAIPPE O} JJels SOUBUY Koy pue sioSeuewr
MM pRY 2q p[noys sSupedul SULOjUOW 108pnq IBN3Y e

pue
‘JJPIS JUBAD[AI JO JUdWOTRUR ooueuioyied oy} ur pasn pue
pauTE}al 9q PIROYS SYOYD 353U} JO SPI0ISI PUE ‘SIOENUOD JO
SULI9) PA22IZE Y} YIIM QUI[ UL SI PUE SISIXd UOREIUSWNOOP

2UBINSSY

sSupmy Koy/smyers

adoog

BaIR JIPNY

V XIANAddY

11/0107 LHOdAY LIANV ATYALIVAO - LIAAV TYNIIALINI ALLIOTAd




Page 61

L198ed

11/010Z Woday 1 1ouen) — nipny [ewseiu] AafuLiel] jo ySnolog uopuor|

juoLmo syt ul pejd[dwiod aq 03 9[qe Suq jou j0dfoid
a1 Jo JuaAs oy ut aoeld ut sueld AousFunuoo ou a1e 1Y,

pue ‘ooe[d ur uonedaap Jo sweyos pasoidde ou st 219y,

‘o1qeordde
oym Aqppuow poryoid uooq jou sey 308png Ayl

‘p1ay 10u are sunpow JuLiojiuow Jd3pngq 1e[ngal
pue paenoed A[@IeInooe jou sI Jseoa1o) 193png 9yjJ

Juowodeuew
Io1uas £q pasoxdde uoaq jou 2ABY SIUSWNOOP 103(01g Aoy

:apnjoul punoj
0IOoM SOSSOUNBOM SISUM SBAIR UL MSHU JB SOAN02[qO W9)SAS
o) swos Ind YOIYM SISSOUNEOM QI8 QIOU} WIDISAS AU} UIYIAN

"09fo1g
a1 Jo A1aarppp oy oSeuew djoy 0} syurynsuod se (SIN)
sooIAlg Apadorg M[ojIoN Wim ooeld ul SI JPBRNUOD Y

pue ‘syuowmnoop joofoxd
KoY umgum pajuswnoop are 1afoxd o3 Jo sauoisafiur A9y

“uawnoo( uonenIuy 300fo1d 9y UNPIM pAUSWNIOP
are yyeis 109foxd jo somqiqisuodsol pue S9[OI [ENPIAIPU]

Yuowaeuew 108pnqg Jo 10adsar ur pajou 9q pnoys
Mo[9q sansst oy} ySnoyye ‘Apemsar pajepdn st siyy jey
QOUDPIAD SeM JIdY) PUB paurejurewl st S0[ S pajIeIdp y

‘paurwrexs spoday WBIYSIH 109f01g
Argruowr oy ul pay3iysdiy sem 38png dY) Jo snjeis Y],

‘sonssI pue sySLI Aoy Suny3yy3y se [jom se

'suonoe pue Junaodar AousFunuod pue
109fo1d 2y1 JO AIOAI[OP 2INSUS 0] SUONOY

pue {yjed (o) Y} Jo SULIOIUON
‘Kipiqisuodsal jo uonegara(g

{0M] 9} USIMIOQ UOTOULISIP
oy} pue sonssI pue sysu jo 1oedwy

‘pakelop 10
yads 1oA0/19pun Furaq syoafoid jo speusis
Al1e9 JOo uoneoynuspr pue JuroUOW

109fo1g o3 Jo uoissarSoxd oy [rejop yomym ‘poonpoid arom 01/6002
suoday WSIYSIY 109f01g A[uow paysay pouad oy 10 e | PUE 193pnq onuosdr Io feiides o) yury e
. ddueInssSy
“JOULIBE] UO JJ®IS 0] S[QB[IBAR JIV “Buniodai pue Juuoyuour 1oolorg e juswaeuey
JouBINSSY sSmpuiy Kavy/smeyg adoog vaIE JIpNY
V XIANAddY I1/0107 LYIO4d MY LIANV ATIALIVNO - LIANV TVNIYAINI ALLIOTAA




Page 62

Q1 29ed

11/010Z Moday] 1 Jouen() — upny [ewsolu] A98uliey JO ysnolog uopuo|

pue 498pnq ut saduey) (q)
‘y00foa1d 03 sAejop 10} [eAorddy ()

:0} peju] jou jnq Surpnjout
‘ssooord pue omjonns [eaoxdde oyl Sureidp 309foxd
oy 10] padojoAdp oq pInoYs UONEIIO(] JO SWIYPS YV e

pue $100foxd
oyp jo ssorfoid o) IojUOW 0] POIUSWINOOP SAINUIW
pue 90UQI9JAI JO SWLD) paaISe O PIm oull ul Ajuow
1SB9] 1B pleY 2q pinoys sSupoowr preog SwweISor] e

‘paUuIRIOI S)NSOI PUB PIJUIWNOOP 3G PINOYS JO3YD 3y} pue
190110 SuLojuoN 109[014 [PUN0) © AQ J09yd d0URINSSE
Ayenb e 01 1afqns aq pinoys uonejuawnoop 109foid Aoy e

‘SMO[]O] SB 9I8 SUOTIEPUSIIO0d] 7 AJLIOLI 9],

‘paro|dwod
aq 03 arqeun st ueld oafoxd [eUISLIO dY) JBY) JUOAD JY)
u1 pajusunoop pue dn umelp aq pinoys suejd Aoudsgunuo) e

pue {paure)al 2q p[noys
SIY1 JO 90USPIAD PUB POMIIAAI Ud9q sey uodar oyl jey)
UOLRULILJUOD SB 1oMa1Adl pue Joredaid oy Aq poudis pue
Alqiuow paonpoid aq pnoys spodar Fuuoyiuowr 103png e

‘pajuawmnoop Ajereudoidde oq pinoys
eaoxdde oy pue aoueur] ojerodio) pue tosuods 103fo1g
oy Aq pasoidde aq pnoys syuowmnoop jodfoid A9y [V e

:SMO[[O] SB 918 SUOTBPUSWILIONAI | AJLIOLL 9],

“BaIR 9Y) Ul s[onuod sAoxduil
dioy pmoys yomm ‘SUOBPUSWIWIODdI 7 AJLIOL{ 991y} pue
1 AJI011g 99113 Pastel dABY oM }IOM JIpne INo JO }NSal B SY

eIy
JouEINSSY  sSmpuy Loy/smyers adoog vaIE JIpNY
V XIANAddY 11/0107 LHIOdTY LIANV A TIALIVAO - LIANV TYNYALNI ALLIOTAd




Page 63

61 28ed

[1/0107 Hoday [ sauend) — Jpny [ewan] LafuLiey] jo ySnolog uopuo-y

10U pIp 3s9Y) Jo 221y} ‘spodar WyIysiy [ Jo ojdwes e JO

‘pIeog owrweIord
oyl Aq posoidde Ajeuuoy Supq sjuownoop 9yl Jo

9JUSPIAS OU sem 2191 Inq 60/800C PU® 80/L00T ‘L0/900T
I0] swoWMOO( uonenwuy 300ford 931} POYNUSPI OM

‘paroadde Ajeurioy jou
SEM pUR JRULIOJ Padide S [10UN0)) dY) Yiim OUl[ UI JOU Sem
sty 00fo1d oy 10] padoaaap sem Jorig 109fo1d e ygnoyy

:9PN[OUL PUNOJ 9IOM SISSOUNEOM JIOYM SBAIR O} JO SWOS

'sage)s snorrea ay) Je 199foxd oy Sunpoedun
sieaxy) 91qissod 19pisuod 03 padoaAdp sem I0ISISOY S vV

pue
181901JJ0 JuBAS[RI AQ pausis pue 100fo1d oy} 10} poyusEINOOp
pue padoppaop sem uopedoO JO OWAYIS JdUBUY Y

100fo1d [[ews yoea spremo) Surpuny pajeooy[e Jo
yoen dooy 01 pasn pue paurejulew s Joayspesids soueuy v

{(Ao8uLey 1919 se umouy A[euLioy)
dnoin A8s1eng ysSnolog Iousaln) — pieog owwriFold
e pomolaar pue poonpoid omm  suodor ySiySiy

suonoy pue Furoday Aouafunuo)
pue ofo1g aY1 Jo AIDAI[d(] 2INSUT] 0] SUONOY

pue {ied [eoN1I) oY) JO SULIONUOI e
Knnqisuodsay jo uonedoa( e

10M ], 9} U99MIaq UOTDULSI(]
oYy} pue ‘sonss] pue sSySIY Jo oeduwy e

‘pakeja( 1o
juads 19A0/10pun) Suteq jefo1d jo speudig
A[eg jo uonedynuop] pue FULIONUON
pue 103png onudAdy 10 [ende) o) Wur] e

1oofoxd oy ‘Buniodoay pue SuLroyiuop 10001 e 01/600c
Jo ssaigoid ay) maraal 01 Jow AIe[ngar pieog 109fo1d oy e o ’ dueanssy
ﬁ ‘sjuowauerry yoweSeury
:M0[9q PAISI] 918 YOIYM JO SWOS ‘ALIO0RISTIES jlomourel] juowadeuR|y 109(014 [10UNO)) 199lo1g
Suneiddo oq 01 PoAIdSqO 2IOM  S[ONUOD JO IqUNU Y oyl Y douerdwo) pue JuowFeur|N e | _ yuswrdopas(
“JSLI JB S9A09[qO tI0)SAS :SeaIe JULMO[[O] Y} UI JUSWUUOIAUD [0[UOD yieg
paywIg ay) Ind 0} B YoNs AIe S[ONUOD JO WNSAS OY) Ul SOSSIAUNBOA | AU} SSISSE 0] UINE)IOPUN SBM Jiom Jpny PRIPIICIA
"awodIno 109foxd ut saSuey) (o)
JdueInssy sSmpuy wa&\m:eﬁw adoog BIIE JIpNY
V XIANAddV I1/0107 LYOd T LIANY ATIALIVAO - LIANV TVNYALNI ALLIOTAd




Page 64

0T @8ed

11/010Z Woday [ Jouend) —1pny [euraiu] AofuLiel] Jjo ysnoiog uopuo]

'SMO][0] SE 8I¢ SUOIEPUIUI00al 7 Ayuod ay [,

‘pasoidde
Ajeuuoy pue padofeasp oq pnoys 108png Aduddupuod
pue ueld AouoSupuod e ‘spaford amny Aue 104

pue ‘sannp jo uonedaidas aenbape st
519U} 1By} 2INSUD 0 JuoWLIINbaL 5y} JO POPUINIAL 29 P[NOYS
siopio Suissaooid pue Suuedord 10y s[qisuodsor jeig

‘uono[dwod 10} PAYNUAPL SUI[PRIP € PUB
1901730 9[qIsuodsal B 0} pauFIsse aq P[noys UONOR paynuap!
yoeg ‘spuadsiono pagnuept Aue pue safepoys Jurpunj
SSOIPPE 0] PASI[BULIO PUE PasiAap oq pinoys ueld uonoe uy

:SMO[O] SE 2IE SUONEPUIW0dal | Ayuroud ay [

“JUSWUOIIAUS [01U09 3y} dAo1dwit 03 [y p[noys yorym
suonepuounuoddr g Ayuoud inoy pue [ Ayuoud 291y) pastel
9ARY 9M EBOIE SIY) UL JYIOM JIpne [BUIdUI INO JO JNSAI B SV

“paroidde Ajeurioy pue pado[aAap
ud0q jou pey 13pnq Kousfunuoo pue uejd Aouadunuod vy

pue
‘pordope A[[eULIO} PUB NIOMOWERI] JUSWIOTEUBIN 19fo1g
s q1ouno) oy} aur| ur paonpoid jou sem uefd suolso[IU Y

‘uonreuejdxa Aue Jnoym
pOpUSIE U32Q PEY SONSSI PAYHUIPL Y} JO UONN[OSI 3}
10} QuIpesap oy} pue (60 dunf pue AeA ° ady) paajosal
U9aq pey paynuapl A[snoiadid sanssi oy} moy JO plodol
ou sem 2191 ‘paureiqo suodar WSYSIH [1 Y} JO 2314} Uf

(600 1sn30Y pue 600T
AJt[) poloWNOOp pue PIJIIUAPI 10U sem 103pnq oy IsuteSe
puadsioo sy ‘paureiqo spodal [ Jo 1no omy ul (600ZAINL

dueINSSY

pue ounf ‘Aejy) 108pnq JusuNO 2y} JO S[IBIDP ARy

~ sSurpuiy Lay/smyerg

adoog

BaJe )Ipny

V XIANHAddV

11/0107 LIOd T LIANY ATIALAVAO - LIANV TYNJYALINI ALLIOTAd




Page 65

1z a8eq 11/0107 Hoday [ Jouren() — Ipny [ewioi] AdBurref] jo ySnotog uopuor]

"SISUMO [ENPIAIPUL WO PauIe)qo 9q P[noys
souoIsoIWl usamiaq Aduspuadopiojul oY) pue SOUOISI[IW
oy} jo diysioumo [enplAIpuUI dY) [IOq O] JUSWIAISE
‘uonippe ut pue ‘paydope A[euwlo] pue  NIomowrel]
JuowaFeuR| J03ford s [0UNOY oYy Yim dul] ur paonpoid
9q pnoys uerd ouoisoiu B ‘spoofoxd oiminy Aue 104 e

pue ‘uado ureura 10 pasoo
U22q oAeY A9U) ISUIOYM pUB SINSSI pue SYSL snoraoid
1unodoe ojul Junye) ‘palojiuoul pue papiooal Apreudoidde
9q pInoys sansst pue sysut ‘sjoafoid ainng Aue pue 19foxd
owdopAd Yied PRIUSHEIN Oy JO IOPUIBWI oY) 10 e

‘pajusumodop Ajereridordde oq pinoys 108png
paaie oy) 0y saourLeA AU pue ‘spodal ySiySy Apuow
oY} UL PIJO3[Jal JUNOWR S} PUB IBIA [BIOUBUL oY) JO LB)S
a1 18 peaide aq pnoys 109foid ® 103 198pnq [enuue oYl e

‘uepd 109foid paqrejop e pue
luswndo uonenruy 109forg e Joug 100fo1d v ‘01 paymuy
29 10u 1nq ‘Furpnjout ‘payuswdidunt pue pasoidde ‘paonpord
°q p[noys “y1omowrelj judsweSeuely 102foiy oy 4q
painbar se uoneuSWNOOP JuRASIRI ‘soafoid a1y Aue 104 e

sdueanssy  sSmpuy foysmmg

adoog

BOIE JIpNY

V XIANHddV IT/0T0T LIOd I LIANY ATIALIAVNO - LIANV TYNYALNI JLLIOTAd




7T o%ed 11/010Z Hoday 1 101en) — upny [ewalu] A9ZuLiel] Jo y3nolog uopuo|

:(1reg 10 ssed 10U310 Se popodal SI YoTyM) PIYISIA SJOOYDS AIBPUOIIS DIY) PUE SANUS)) S UAIP[IY) 0M)
‘sjooyoS Arewid €1 oY) Aq prepuel§ oy} Yim souei[dwoo 0} SPIeSal YA JIPNE SISIAL] INO JO S)NSII 9Y) N0 $19S JBI[IDAO0 9]qR) 2,

"SISTAL 9 Yim douerjduwod yoayd 03 a11dxo 0) onp a1
$9)EOTIIA0 SISIAL] 9SOUM ‘S[00UDS ATepu0ddS AL pue S[00YIS Jueju] pue ATeWLid 9 O SHSIA SOAJOAUL [1/010T SULINP Y10M INQ

Page 66

“pIEpURIS SY) JOUI DARY 0) PISSISSE SBM [00YOS Y],
"POJISIA S[OOYDS AIRPUOIIS OM] AU} JO U0 10] 10dSI [RUY B PANSSI SABY A\ "PIEPUE)S ) TUNOIUI SB PISSISSE [10q ‘SONUD S, UIP]IYD
om] 2y} 0} spodor [eULy PINSST OS[E SABY A PIEPUE)S O} SUNOSW SB PISSISSE AIOM [OIYM JO [[B ‘S[00YdS Arewilld [ 103 suodar
[BUI} PONSST OABY IA\ “JUSISSISSE Y} PA[IE] ALY 0) PIWAIP SI [004IS Y} JUIWSSISSE ) 939]d1I00 01 SN 10J UoNEWIOJul parmnbar oy
s sn apiaoxd oy uonisod e Ur UAQ 10U SBY [00YIS 3Y1 SV [ [/Q10T [HUN PALIOJAp Udq SEY [004dS A1BpU00aS YFnoloqysno] uyof
JO JIpNE By ] 'S[O0YOS AIBPU0daS SOIY) PUE SANUD)) S UIP[IYD OM] ‘SJ0OYIS ATRWILId €1 PIPNIOUL 0T/600T UL SHSIA JO 9[NPAYDS 1N

'S]O0Y0S ATBPUODAS 91U} 0] S}ISIA SOPNIOUT SIY [, "PIBPUR)S Y} JO sjudwannbar oy ym dduerduwiod panunuod
SSOSSE 01 S[OOUDS JUBAS[OI O} SHSIA PI[NPAYDS dABY M QIdxd 0) onp ST JedYNID SIS 24l Jo Apifea oyl a104p (SISN)
S[OOYOS Ul PIEpURIS WAWOTEUR [EIOURUL] oY) JO SjuowaImbar oyl ym dduerdwoo Sun{ooyd PaAJoAUL 01/600T Suump yiom IO

:ATeurung pue sjudwssassy SISIAA

V XIANAddV I1/0107 LIOd T LIANV A TIALIVNO - LIAAV TYNIALINI ALLIOTAd



Page 67

11/010T Moday | Jauen() - Ipny [ewmeiuy Aa3uLiey jo ySnolog uopuoy

ssed 01°20°80 600CT JqUIBAON | [00YdS AJIUNWIIO)) SIed PUBLISqUINYLION
ssed 0} Pa10adxXF "PIAIOOSI MOU SOUSPIAY PauLIU0d 9q O, 0107 Areniqa AWopeoy MIIA Yieg
01°¢'1€ Aq 11pne 10] Apeal jou [0oyog Ireq V/N V/N [00Y0S A1BpU0d9g y3no1oqysnor| uyoy
s[ooydS A1epuodag
ssed 01°€091 600¢ JoquiaaoN 10043G AtasinN [[IH puemoy
ssed 60°CI€T 600 1oquaoa(] [00Y4og AI9SINN 9snoy Ainquiog
SANUI)) S UAIPITY))
ssed 60°11°90 600¢ 1290150 [004d§ ATeWILI] [[1H piojwe)g
ssed 01'10'1¢ 600 19qQUIBAON | [00Ydg ATewilld ) SMO[[RH] [[V % [ned 1S
Ssed 60°Cl'IT 600¢ 129010 100Y0g siuejuy )y A1oud s AN 15
ssed 01'10°LT 600¢ IoquAaoN [00Yos storunf g7 s AIRJA 1
ssed 01°'10°0¢ 600¢ 1290100 looyog Areurtig g sauref 1§
Ssed 01°€0°6C 010T YsreN [0049§ Jorunf 73y s, Bp[Io 1S
Ssed 60°11°SC 600¢ 1290100 [00YoS siomny A[sa30y
Ssed 015090 010¢ Atenuer 10040 Arewiiid SIed [90N
ssed 607112 6007 19QUIDAON [00dS Arewrld Aupqny
ssed 601192 600Z 1290100 [0040g ATBUILI] UBLIS)SBOURT]
passnosip Juloq ueld A19A0001 JI0Ld(] | POWLIUOD oq O L 0107 Arenuey [00Y2S ATewili puL[MOI)
sseq 012001 6007 I2qQUIDAON [00yd§ Areurg ussin spunog
ssed 60°11°0¢ 600C 1290100 [00Y0g ATeUILI] BIPURXI[Y
S[00YdS AremiLiy
STEL (]9 (req/ssed) j1oday JUSWISSISS Y
awoNnQ [euiy jo ajeq Joae(q
V XIANAddV TT/010T LIOdHA LIANV ATIALIAVNO - LIANV TVNYALINI ALLIOTAA




Page 68

T 9%ed

11/0107 Hodoy [ Jo1en) — 1pny [ewiaiu] A9uLIeH Jo ySnorog uopuo]

010 §/C 42140N0) J2UlIppa(] pasiaay

189K S1Y}
1918 GG O1 91pISTUI 0] 9NP SI [IOUNO)) dY) PUB PIA[OSAT USIQ dARY
sonsst oy} 1oy} St Jorjddns oy} WO} SMIU JSAE] YL, "UMBIPHIM
Suroq opeiSdn ayy ur Sunnsal swoqold JuedyIuIs paocuoLadxd
mnq Apes sy pojuowd[dwil  S[OUN0D  QWOS  pue opeiddn
ue ponsst Jorddns oyj, -opeiddn oremyos oyl M sworqoxd
01 onp pajuowslduwr ANy Us3q j0U SBY UONBPUIWIIOddI SIY T

20102 4nr ¢ v awpd))

(0107 Y240 *2uljppa(] pasiady)
"J[QR[IBAR SOWI009qQ )1 Uoym Jsanbor ofueyo ® se po[eIsul
sty 198 03 uonueul  ssaulsng Ay} St 31 1By pue (10T YOIEN
UI paseadl aq [[IA ST 1Byl Poojsiopun SI 11 1Byl pajels Os[e
1auIed ssauisng SIJ 9U [[BISUL O} SHUSI[O IIBY) [[8 IO ISBI[I
[IoUaS UO 2[qe[IBAR 2q [[IM UYJIYm JUSIO ISYIOUE I0] dIBMYOS
oY) 01 JuowpuAwe ue Funum are oysm “RIddns s1emyos oy ‘uy
UIIM PISIBI U29q SBY SIY) 1By} pAjels Sey Iouned ssauisng S1I
o) ‘IOASMOJ] "POUOIOR U9 19A 10U SBY UONBPUSUITLIOdT S

:awpdn 01/600Z € 41214010
payuswdduy Apaed

800T AN
/ SurofuQ

"AjuaLInd SIno3oj|
pue suoSo] [njsseoons ore se Fuiddo[
[reil upny Sunsixs ay) Ul papn[oul dq
uey sydwone uoFo[ pafle], MOy pue IYaYMm
uneSnsoaur 0) mota ' yum swrddns
2IeMJOS 3} JOBJUOD PINOYS JUSWOTRURIA

I

wdISAS JudwRSeURA] 3N T XHUO.L

SADIAYAS ALINNWINOD % TIALTND ‘SLT11AV

m:uwuw\mmuuwowm

~ournppeaq

[euwsuQ

Antong

UONIRPUIWUO0INY

»A

90/S007 SUONEPUIWW03Y Jo uopejmour|duy - 110day ssarse1d pafrerdd

V XIANJIddV 11/0107 LYOdTI LIANY ATHALIVNO - LIANV TYNIYALINI ALLIOTAd




Page 69

€T a%eq

11/010T Hoday [ 19ueng) — jIpny [euiajuy AsguLiey jo ysSnolog uopuo|

IT/010C T 4214010 ‘2uijppa(] pasiaay

"LINQ & paaiZe 2q 0 JuswNoop 21npado1d pasiAal oy 10§ 10[S

© J00q [[IM 39IAIS 9, "JUSTIUOIIAUY URGI() YIIM POJLIB]D U0q
aary syutod may € 90U0 ATIOYS 201AI0S AU YIIM aq 03 paypadxo
ST pue 939[dwoo mou st YeIp ¥ Yoom snoraaid oy ur Sunsow
UOSIBI[ 1SB] 110U} JB SIOIAIIG [EB9T UM UONOIS [BUOHIPPE
Ue possnosip oAey Aoy jeyl POWLIJUOd SBY 90IAIDS Y

X01°L°S amwpdp
0107 Lavnunyp :auyppa(g pasiaoy

"010¢ Atenuef
UL PaAIdar 29 01 pajoadxa ST 3] "sa01AIg e80T UM (IS SI pue
patorduos uaaq 194 10U SBY $991A108 [RF0] woly Aorjod yyeIp oy,

60°TI°€Z awpdn
pajwwsiduy Apaeyq

800C YoIeN

JJeIs JUBAS[al [[ 0} ParRSIUNWIWOD pue
PIEp 9q PINOYS SIUOWNDOP [[e ‘DIOULIDYIN |
"A1essa0au J1 ‘pajepdn pue

‘Alenuue 1ses] 1® pue ‘A[reIndar pomoaraal
°q pnoys sampacord pue sowrod [y

I

diys19A1929y » digsoaymoddy

SHOTAYES ALINAWIOD ® MANLTND ‘SLT1NAV

mwwmww\wmckm&m

- [euIsLIQ

fwoug

UONBPUIW W0 Y

Py

80/L00T suonepuswmwiodsy jo uonejuswafduy - 1roday $$3130.1 pafrela(g

V XIAN3ddV IT/0102 LHOdTT LIANV ATIALYVNO - LIANY TVNY HINI ALLIOTAd




Page 70

97 98eg 11/010Z Hoday [ 1oueng) — Ipny [euiaiu] A9FULIRH Jo ySnolog uopuo]
0 0 1 [ € 0 [4 ! S 0 14 1 | [enuesqng s101ge A1pung
0 0 0 0 1 |1 ]olo] ¥ | 1| 0] 0 |renumsqns [onuo) Arelaspng
, 2 JuoWeFrURA] [BIOURUL] J139181S
0 0 0 0 9 13 £ 0 9 £ £ 0 | renuesqng UANN
0 0 0 0 I 11010 I 1 | 0 | 0 |Ienueisqng Sundroeoay yse)
0 0 0 0 S 14 1 0 S 14 1 0 | lenuesqog sigouag XeJ, [UN0)) % SulSnoy
0 0 0 0 ¢ 1 (4 0 ¢ ! [4 0 | lenueisqng SIONPaID)
0 0 0 0 14 [4 1 ! 14 [4 ! [ | [ehuesqng XB [IOUNO5
0 0 0 0 L ! S 1 L ! S [ | lenueisqog soruadoid jo [esodsiq
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 nd juswIlSaAU] pun.f uoistad
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g 198pa] [eIUDL) puE FUNUNOIDY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g SJUSWSTURIIY S0UBINSU]
$32.1M083Yy ANeaod.io)
0 0 4 0 9 1 | ¥ I 8 1 9 [ | [enueisqng [[01ked
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ﬁwﬁﬁ.mumﬁﬁm 109 _.Ohnw %@& mmﬁwm Jo ﬂﬂoﬁwwuﬁﬂgoﬁmam
0 0 0 0 S 0 b I S 0 b 1 | renueisgng sy0oyd Juswkojduwo-a1d
AODd — SIARNIIXY Jd1Y)
0 0 0 0 9 I g 0 9 I S 0 | enuesqng $aInpao0l Suruue(d Aousdrowry
0 0 0 0 14 I £ 0 14 ! £ 0 | lenueisqng a1npadoiq syure(dwo)
D®ddd — SPANNIIXH o)
0 0 0 0 € 0 € 0 € 0 € 0 | renueisqng A1Lmnoog 29 1TUswoSeUBAl UOTIBULIOJU]
IpIM-[IIUno))
Supueysing | onp [sseadoig| dwy | | , ; ,
S0y JON uf ION | VN |m®oL| €] ¢ | T JI®OL] € | € 1
I Ao pajudmopdurg K108a3eD) ‘
‘ . ‘ [2A9]
SUONEPUIWWOINY dueInssy vIiv L1dnv
NI0A\ 1PNV 60/8007 - 21qE.L d) mofjo]
V XIANAddV 11/010Z LHOdTY LIANV A THALIVAO - LIANV TYNYAINI ALLIOTAd




11/0102 Woday] 1 Jouren) — npny [ewoiu] AsSuuey jo ygnolog uopuoy

Page 71

0 0 0 0 0 £ £ 0 £ € | [enueisqng (VINd) 241
0 0 0 0 0 6 z 0 6 z | mnueisqng sao1AIag uodsuel ] 1aFuasse
0 0 0 0 0 [4 0 0 4 0 | [enuesqng ASNOH AInquuiag — sanuay S HIPIYO)
0 0 0 0 1|9 ] ¢ 1|9 | €| panury [BIDUAN) — 21U S, UIP[IY)
0 o | o | o o | 1|1 0 | 1| 1 |moumsqng | wueg sorempeorg - sanua) s uasppy)
o ) . B - ||| . mm?mow Po_n_aun_|m_._=w> ¥ waapy))
0 | o0 0o | 1 | s |ole|lz] 9o |o]|c¢ enueisqng | (adueinssy WA 1afo1d) Yied sinuwsay )
o | 0 o | o | 9 |o|v]|z]| 9 [o]v [enursqng ~ uowamoolg anua) amsi]
0 0 0 0 0 | o| |o o| 0 0 0 [Ing o ﬂ:ﬁm ¥ wE:omw.m_EE:.u
0 0 0 0 8 1| 9] 1 8 1|9 [enuRISqNg WNLIOJEWAI)) %y SALIBIAMWA))
0 0 0 I 8 Llc] o] 6 [ | 8 [enumisqng OWIOH [BNUAPISY ASNOH Pay
0 0 0 0 8 i L 0 8 1 L [enueisqng QWO 2IB)) [RNUAPISAY poomues )|
$IMAIIS ANUNWWO)) 7 ANJN)) ‘SHNPY
z 0 0] s 0 | 11 panwIy sadiAlag Funyied
0 £ 0 0 0 z [enueisqng (sassa0014 J010B1U0))) SAEMUSIH
JURWIUOITAUY UBqg.()
0 [4 0 1 0 I 0 4 ¥ 0 | [eluesqng W¥D dVS
0 4 0 1 0 ! 0 [ L 0 | [enueisqng SAVHTV
0 0 0 S 1 ¥ 0 [ g 0 | [ehueisqng aseqeie PHOM-1
0 [4 [ 9 ! < 0 [ 8 0 | [enuelsqng uoneoljddy [-yaomatuel |
0 0 0 11 | 3 S I g S pajwi| UDWAIND01 S[ELIR|A Futuea] )|
SuipuE)singQ $§21304g
AL | uy V/IN |TEI0L | € (¢ I £ (4
I Quoug pajuomadury K103a18)
[PAY]
SUONEPUIWO0I3Y AUBINSSY VAAY LIaNyv
V XIANAddV [1/0107 LYOd T LIANY ATIALIVAO - LIANV TVNIYALINI ALLIOTAd



Page 72

8T 2fed

V XIANAddV

11/0107 Woday 1 1oueng) — 1pny [ewiau] Aafutrep] jo ySnorog uopuo]

SUOTIBPUSWIIOD3I JO UoleIuawRdul palels dARY S10011j0 — payuswajdun Anieg

“USYE] Ud2q JOU SBY UOTIOR JATIBWIS)[E ‘PISSIPPE U3aq 10U SBY UONBPUSIIWIOdSI Sy} — pajuawafduat joN

"SI Y} SSAIPPE 0} UIYE) U SBY UOTIOR SAIRUISNE 10 “WaISAS o1} Ul sagueyod 01 anp a[qeorjdde 105uo] OU ST UOHEPUIUIIOIAT AN — /N
"sasu0dsal Jo a[duwes B PILIdA OARY IA\ "SUOTIEPUIWLIOIAI JO $$21501d oY) UONBOGIIDI-J[9s YSnomy pajestpur sey sJoo1jo — pajuswajdury

I1/0107 LIOd TN LIANV ATIALAVNO - LIANV TYNYALINI ALLIOTAJ



Page 73

6T 28ed

11/010T Hoday 1 1oueng) — jpny [ewroiuy AaBuue jo ySnoiog uopuo]

"9IPIWWO)) JIPNY Y] 0}
Hoda1 JxoU INO Ul UONEPUSWIIONAI Y} JO SNIe)s oy uo Jodal
[[14 9 A "PRIa[dTiod Udaq 9ABY SUOTOR JUBAS[II OY) JBY) 9OTAIS
9} WOl UONEUWLIJUOD UIRIQO 0] O[qE UISQ JOU 9ABY A\

"PAMIIASIQ P[NOM SULIOJ-0 UM ‘) 10T YOIBN JO
pus Aq ooe[d u1 aq [[1am Inq SUIPUEISING [[US ST UONEPUSTUTIOIAI
oW Jeyr poarSe 1ofeuely  saolASg  poddng YWY YL
‘pojudWRIdwI Useq JOU PRY UONEPUSWIWIODT oY) Je) punoj
PUB 600C IOQUIAON/I9q030(Q Ul pajo[dwod jipne [ewsojul
01/600T oy jo 1ed se dn UorRpPUSUIUIOSAI SIY) PAMO[[O] M

SIUIWUIOD) JIPNY [DULIUT

'$01AI0S Hoddng YH 03 parestunuwon
9q p[noys sajep ayy ul saouedordsip Auy

'SULIOJ UOTJEOYTION ,SIOABYT oY)
USnoIy) YH 01 pajesruntuuIod us9q 2aBy
PInom yorym ‘1301 uoneudisar s,a0kordurd
Sy Ur papiodar ajep ayy JsureSe Suiaeo)
JO orep [enIoE oYy }oaYo 01 puE Oy IOy} UO
uoneuUSISAI Jo 101391 s,90K0[dwe ue Jo Adoo
B UleIo) 0] SIOTBUBIA oUIT JIup) ssoulsng

payuwswdduiy joN 6007 AIng r4 [[e punual pnoys saoiates woddng Yy | z
010T 4qnp [€ “auijppaq pasiaay
"KyAnoe [[o1ked Kep 0) Kep oy ur paajoaur Apoanp jou
uos1ad e 10y $59001d 0} IOTISED ST MOIADI UOHRI[IOUODAI A} ey
19pIO UL SWSJI [BOLIOISIY SUIPUBISINO OY) JO JOQUINU B UMOP ‘SWRISAS
18910 01 2oueUL] UNM 3sTel] 0} SI JFeury [0nuo) Aed 9y Yy} woy poresp Apdword sorouedazosip
. sy pue papiaoid aq prnoys suoneuedxo
orLs wpdp ‘satouedarosip are =eli] Q1Y M
"I0OTBURIA SIOIAIDG PAIRYS Sy} )
) : Fo9Yd oy} Sund[dwoo 1901330 o1 Aq parep
AQ POMBIAdI puB PadyoaYpd JOU ST J1 ‘Afypuot .HNMmMmE [onuo) PUE JJ0 POUSIS pInoys pue ‘outew Kjow
Aed oy £q pajerdwion st uoneroUoar [joxked oy oy ut AoeInode pue ssouejoduwoo 10§ poxpoyd
pajmundwyjoN | Aprerpowuy Z °q pnoys suoneruodar qoiked v |
[[o1ieg
INTAJdOTIATA TYNOLLVSINVOUO » ATdOAd — AALLADAXA JHIHO
sunpsq | S
- smujg/ssaaSorg S| muBuQ | Quoug | NEPUWI0d3y IEN |

60/8007 suohepuswWwoddy Surpuelsing - roday ssoadoag pafielnQq

V XIONAddV

IT/0T02 LYOdAH LIANV ATIALIVNO - LIANY TYNAAINI HLLIOTAd




Page 74

0 a%eq 11/0107 Hoday T 1ouen) — Ipny [ewrei] Aofulief] Jo ygnolog uopuo|
‘sonnogIp  [euonerddo  PAEdId  SJUSWOTUBLIE  JOULIO] ? up A]pI00s Py aq pinoys uoneordde
pawwddwyjoN |  parpidwo), e -iomowrel] 9y} 1oy sadey dnyoeq oyl | 9
PULILUOD 2 O :dUIIPDA(] PISIN SSWAHNb1 20[AI3S M
p 0 2q O -ouiIpra(] posiadd oul] ul pado[oAap 2q p[noys asay} “ISIXd
213012100 wo1j spodal dInjiey S[npayos 0) punoj jou aIe sassao01d [PULIO] DISYA\
<
Surssaooid pue suoneoynou [rewo o1e ooe[d Ul sjudwRFURLIE -sainpayos Furssaood suoneordde
oLy -onsst onewolqord pue xo[dwod ' Sl S[y} pue 3 T
Sopp10)) “1orddns oy) ym Suryiom A[IUSLIND S1 [IdUNOD YL ot JO SULONUO 91 103 PAUSHAEISS H29q
1501 . H ot A oARY s0ssaooxd [euo) Joyoym d150[010))
pajuwdwdrdwiy Apaed | 800z Isndny r4 WO1j UIR}IO0SE 0} 99s P[noys Juswageuey | §
poauLiLfitod 2q 0] 2ulppa(] PSRy
'SIOSN [[B 0] PAIROIUNWILIOD OS[R a1 5[000301d 383y ], "SpI00a1
sjeorjdnp |im Sureop 10} s[ooojoid oYl SUIRUOD [OIGM -$p10991
1OULEH 1O omm% dioH Mﬁo\soﬁﬁm o ow AuIp B ST gL oreondnp oy saowwr 10 ; pue ofiow
mEou,mc pajeol] .:vmﬁg cwﬁow m& 020101 Mohcom“wumwmw St S| 01 MoIA © gm uoneordde oy ul
12y} “I0ADMOH 91502100 “Iatddns JY) M SUIO LML 3002 Juasaid ore JeTy) sp100a1 ayeorjdnp [enuslod
paamdwidwy Apaed | 10quL0a(g z JO MIIADI B 9YBUOpUN P[NOYS Juowaeur|y |
uopedddy [-}1omaweay
“JUSWINOOP 9Y) UO PAPI0oAl
orepdn oy} Jo UOISIOA pue Jjep I PIM
‘oreudoadde j1 ‘pojepdn pue siseq Jengoia
1awaSruppy 1ga(] Jo praf] -A11qisuodsay B U0 PIMIIAdI 9q PInoys sainpadoid oy
010¢ &g :auippa(g pasiay "OALIp paIRyS
S100J0 ® UO JO JoUBnU] 9} UO IO JJBIS JUBAJ[RI
id oL [le 01 9[ge[leAB opewl 9q PnoYs pue
JURAD[I [[B O} PANSSI pue pasi[euy ¢ [[IM S3INPado 6002 ‘aqissod se 1oos se paroidde pue pasieu
payudwddwyjoN | IOqUIdA( z 9q PpInNoYs sainpaoold s101gq JVS YL | €
$10199(J
SADYNOSHY ALVIOdIO0D
O | oumpvo@ | |
snje)g/ssaagorg pwsug | Auorg UOTRPUIWTIOINY PA

V XIANAddV

11/0107 LIOdTA LIANY ATIALIVNO - LIANV TYNIYALNI ILLIOTAA




Page 75

[¢ afeq 11/010T Moday [ 1ouend) — npny [ewsaiu] Kafutery jo y3nolog uopuor]
Juisrer 0] udAI3 aq pnoys UOIBIdPISUO))
‘uonestidde a3 03 uo Fojf
. ISl sIosn usym oFueyd piomssed e 2010]
010 41nf “2utpva pasiazy o1 uoneordde oY) amSyuoo o) Iopiroid
pajudwddwy 10N | 6007 Arenuef ¢ walsAs oy} 3sanbar pinoys juowwSeuepy | g
uonduny [01U0d WISAS o)
Mo A1red K19Ano9)je siojensunupe dppy o3
uonejueumoop seudordde jo uorsiaroid oy
010Z Anp :auypva(g pasiaay OpNIdUL P[NOYS SIY], "WdISAS ayy jo woddns
oy} uo uoneuuojur pue Jumren oyenbope
"POMIIADI 0q 0} ST Suturen) pue uonouny poddns Ing WM popraoxd oIe SIOJENSIUIPE WoISKS
Uoned0[ [eNudd e ul uonejuowmoop poddns woeishs st ooy, ' 12} 9IMSUO 0] PoMOIAGI 3G PINOYS
paywwddwy Apaeg | 600z Arenuef z washs SOvE oy 107 uoddns wsAg 6
010C 4qny -ousjpra(] pasiay osn
. P [ENPIAIPUL UB 0} 9[GRIUNOJOE dq O] WIOSAS
O10C AInr o uo A)NAndR 10] MO[[E 01 suorpunj
0} PaLIgJap Uddq Sey uonoe pue paper3dn ueaq sey wasAs oy [ JonsmImpe wWolsks Y sISN [ o)
pajuwduwddwy jJoN | 007 Arenuep z dn jos o9 p[noys sjunoooe asn [enpraipy; 8
SOvL1vV
010C 4y -2utjppa(J pastaoy
‘3unsa) pue
uonen[eAs 10§ 01T AINf [HUN PALIAJOP ST UONRPUIWUIODI S} 2IBRy ,YorqUSELd, 501 AORIO
Jo uoneuswddu oy, "parnbaa mw 1891 Ajqiqisesy & pue 8 oy Jo asn oy 1oy paptaoad 1roddns topuan
S[PRIQ 0} pajerdiwt pue pepeiddn ‘Apusoar sey [uno) Yl 6002 oy Jo juoNs oy FurpreSor uwoneoyLE
pajwdwddwiy jJoN | I0qUA( z Sunyeas 01 usAIS aq pinoys UONRIdPISUO) | £
aseqele(q plIoAA-T
pouLifuod aq o[ :upa(] pasiaay "a3ewep 10JeM 01 2Insodxa
9yes jooxd-ary e yo Surseyoind oy SuneSnsoaur o1e I pue peonpal B s19jjo pue siAps uoneordde
pI1e0qdno 21noos © Ul 301JO oY) Ul palojs are sade) ‘Apuaim) oy woy areredas AffeorsAyd st jey) uoneoo]
- | sunpesq ,
snye)g/ssaadorg [emsLIQ Ayuronig UOEPUIWUWO0IIY %B

V XIANHAddV

LT/010T LYOd T LIANV ATYALIVAO - LIANYV TYNIAINI ALLIOTAA



Page 76

7€ a%ed

11/010T Woday 1 Jeuen) — pny [ewdiu] AoSuLIRl JO ySnolog uopuo|

") IWIIO)) }IPNY dY) 01
170d21 XU IO Ul UOTIBPUSWILLODAL 91} JO Smels oy} uo podal
[1IM A\ Pa19[durod usaq 9ARY SUOIOR JUBAI[DL AU} 1BY) 9OIAISS
2Uyl WOl UONBULIUOd UIRIQO O} d[ge Ud3Q 10U ABY IM

"010T A1eniga, 01 patoje(

‘ueld uonoe SOVETY 2 Jo 1ed
SI pue s[ien jipne Jojyiuow A[pAnoeold 01 ssao0xd ou st d1dY L

pajudwdpduiy JoN

6007 Arenigaq

"WISAS 93 U0 AJIAIIOR [ensnun Aue
AJnuapt o3 s[ren jipne Jojuow ApAnoeord
0} ss0001d ® dojoaop pnoys uswaFeuBiy

el

pauLitfitod 2q 0] 2ulippa( pasiady

payuowdpdury Apaed

Jpaxnbai
uornoe oN,

91q1ssod
2IoUyM JRWLIO] A[UO PEDI Ul PIjRaId oI
suoneorjdde waisAs urewr woly safy mdino
SOV [[® 1By} 2InSUd PINoYs JUSWATBURIN

4}

0102 A -autjppa( pasiaay
"PIOUS WO
sey sa1npaooxd UONEBNSIUIUPE 1SN 10 UOTIBUSWNOOP [BULIO]

payuowdfduy JoN

oleIpaWIL],

<

(@]

"SIOAOW/SIOABI]

woxy SpIedyIRWS Jjo [BASLIIDI
pue

(SIYSLI SSO00B IOSN JO MOIAdI Olpoudd e
‘o101 qof ur

sodueyd Juimol[o} SIySu Josn Jurpuowie e
‘sodueyd Josn Jo paynou

oJe SIOJRISIUTWIPE WRISAS JRY) FULINSUO

:opnpoul pnoys sainpasoid ay |,

‘pareolunuiiod  pue  pasoidde  ‘paredaad
oq pInoys sednpodoid uonensiuIwupe Jasn)

Il

‘uoneoridde oyy

0} uo3o| [entur Juimoljo} piomssed oty
o8ueyo 0] SI9SN [[B ISIAPE P[NOYS [IOUNO0))
o) ‘Alrfeuonounj Yons JO A0UISGe Y} U]
“JUOWIDOUBYUD WIISAS

e JoJ dnoi3 1asn oy ySnoayl anssi SIy)

wza«ww\wwuw,wakm

sumpea(
[euidLQ

fypoug

UONJepUIWIUOINY

Pa

V XIANAddV

11/0107 LIOdHY LIANV ATIALAVAO - LIANV TYNJAINI ALLIOTAA




Page 77

¢¢ oSy 11/0107 Hoday [ 1ouend) — Jipny [ewrau] Ao3uLe] jo ySnorog uopuo|
oY) WoOoI] UONRULIJUOD UIB)qO 0) J[QR UG J0U 9ABY 9
8013077 Aq 010 Arenue[ 10j pajnpayos Sunsa], "Funsoy
) 0} 102[qns s1 pue sue[] A10A000Y 19ISESI(Y
Jwo3uo st pom Ul papnpoul ST WalsAs JV'S 9y} JO JUIWolD
paywdwidw] Apied | 6007 129010 z YD 991 amsuds pnoys juowoSeur|y | 9f
‘SULIOJ UOTORIOUI JOWOISND
Adooprey 01 19301 0) gOg [eIuounIEdop
$IJIAIDS  IowWOISN) Ayl owpdn e
pue
‘syuowosoxdwir o[qissod pue Aoenbope
9Jen[eAd 0} paisal st JDg [ejusunredop
SIJIAIDS  IOWOISND) 2y}  oInsuyg e
(dog) suerq Lymunuo)
ssauisng yuounaedop SOIAIDG
Ipwoysny pue deiodiod oy uSie pue
A10A0001 JAD 10§ sonuoud o) MoIASY
pauLIf0 2q O 2Ul]ppa(] pasiady Juourpedap
STALS  JoWOoISN) 9yl 10}  Ajnunuo))
‘Bwo3uo st j1op ssouisng 0) UONE[dI Ul UdNE} AIe SUOIOR
paywdwddwy Apaed | 0107 Yo 7 SUIMOT[0} oY} 2INSUD PINOYS JuowdSeue]y | S|
YD dVS
"2OPIUIO)) }IPNY Y] 0}
Hodax Jxou IO Ul UONBPUIWIIOAT 3} JO Snjeis ay) uo podax
1M 90 "Pa19[duiod uodq 9ABY SUONOR JUBAS[SI 3Y) 181 90IAIDS
9Y} WOIj UONBULUOd UILIGO O} J[e U3q JOU OABY IM ‘SIseq
‘0107 A1eniga,] 0} paidjag [enUUE UB UO POMITADL 3Q P[NOYS WISAS
oY) 1A0021 03 Ajpiqe oy jo Ajjiqedes
‘ue(d oo §HVETY o jo red 9l PpUB pPOMIIADI OQ PINOYS WI)SAS
ST pue s[ier) jipne Jojiuow KAnpoeold o3 sseooxd ou st a1y dI-SOVETY oW 10} suelg Annunuos
payuswojdury JoN 6007 AN r4 ssoursng  pue  AI9A000Y  19Isesi(] oYL | bl
surppea(y
snjelg/ssoadorg [ewisLiQ fAuorg :ct%:waacuum JEN |

V XIANAddY LI/010T LIOdTYI LIANV ATIALAVAO - LIANV TYNIALNI ALLIOTAA




Page 78

¢ a8ed

11/0107 1oday 1 Jewen() — pny [euiaiy] AoFuLIef] 1O ySnoiog uopuo]

$321AI9S SunyIeg

pouLfitod 2q O :2ulpva(] PasSIAdY

Juro3uo s1 IO

WoYSAS A oY) uryim satonb
IowoIsnd JO JudwdfeuBW pUB UONN]OSAI
oYy soxmbar yowym dewpeor  JARD
o ur pauyep A8a1e0s JARYD 2yp Juswdduur

parudwdpduy joN Suio8uQ, 7 0} sdais  oyel pnoys juowodeuejy | 6]
"$$300® Josn Jo ssaudjeudordde
pue Aoenbope ainsua 03 aoe[d oel prnoys
suonedidde 9o1330-y08q 211 IOpUN (OSD)
SIDUJO 90IAIRS JoWoISn) 01 papraoxd
NQ@E&N\QQU 2q O :2ullpva(] pasiaay S9J01 IJIAIDS JoWOISN) 3Y} JO MIIAAl Y
"AJIOYINY 9Y) WO SIOABI] JO pouLIOjul oIe
3uto3uo st oM suoneordde 9o1jo-yoBq JO SIOJRISIUTWPE
payudwdrduay JoN SuroduQ, € wlsAs  amsuo  pnoys  juowaSeuely | 81
pauLILfitod 2q 0 ‘auljppa(] pasiady "93ep 01 dn 21 SjUSWINDOP
1Y} pue padoen oI saSueyd JBY] OINSUD
3u103u0 ST JIOM djpoy 03 paurejurewi 9q pnoys SUSUINOOP
paawdupdwyioN | 0107 UoIBIN ¢ uonnjos uo [onuod oFueyd pue UOISIdOA | L]
"9ONIWIWIO)) }IPNY 2] 0)
110daI 1XOU IO Ul UOEPUSIWOAI 91} JO snjels oyl uo uodar
1M 94 "PaIR[dWIoD U2aq 9ARY SUOIOR JUBASIDL Y] 1B} 9JIAIS
snye)g/ssaaSoig femsSLQ KAuoug WONEPUITTI0IIY P

V XIANAddV 11/0107 LIOdAY LIANYV ATIALIVAO - LIANYV TVNIALNI ALLIOTAA




Page 79

¢ a8eq

11/010T Hoday [ 101en) — 1pny [ewrdiu] KeSuLie jo ySnorog uopuo-]

1M 3 PARduIod U9aq SABY SUOHOR JUBAI[DI A} JBY) 9JIAISS
9Y) WOI UOHBULIJUOD UIBIqO 0} J[qe U3Q JOU IABY I\

" BOIALD uo uonisod
199p AUl 109JB JOU S90D UONRI[IDUOOAI JWOdUl JVS pue
‘BOIAI]) UO INO PALLIBD SI JUdWdSRURW 1q9(J "PAYSI[QRISI SI BIRp
1091100 Y} [HUN PAIBI[O 3] JOU [[IM BIBp oY) ‘Modor SIoTYsed
0} S[IOU0J31 10U S0P BIEP JVS 2I0YM “I9AIMOY ‘SISBq A[joom
€ U0 PaIeald s1 Junodoe Juipjoy JvsS, :osuodsar juswadeuey

Bu103uU() :2UlPPI(J PaSINY

"PaIea[d 9q 0} JUNOJOE  JuIploy,
dVS 9y 10y judowaanbar oyl oo10juldI 01 JyRIS JUBAS[AI O)
JUSS FUIDQ JOPUIWAI B JO 9OUIPIAD OU SBM JIOY[ "SWIdN I9P[O
JuLea[d UO Sem SNO0J 2y} Jey} Sem USAIS UOSBII Y L, "000°L1ZF
Aprewrxoidde sem jipne dn mo[[o} oyl jo owm oY) e
ddUBEQ Y], "JUNOIOL Y} UL PIApN[OUIL SJUNOWR I3 Ie] 2I0M 019)
JeY} pPunoj om ‘doue[eq JuNodoe SUIP[OY 9Y) JO UONBUILIRXD U()

unodde onudAal, uryred o) 01 Junoooe
oyl umynm ppy swoour Juryred 1oysuen
0} posiel Jeumol ® pue siseq Appom
B U0 PaIed[d st junodoe Juipioy, Jvs oyl

600¢ Tey) aInsuo o} Juswainbax oy Jo papurwol
paywdwdwy joN | 10quodd(] 4 9Ie 3OIAIOS JU} UIYIM JJRIS JUBAJ[RI ||V | |7
Q0P IWIO)) JIPNY 3y} 01
110da1 1XoU IO Ul UONBPUSWIIOAI Y} JO SnIeIs Y uo wodox
1M 9 A Pa1R[duIod U29q 9ABY SUONOR JUBAJ[I Y} 1Y) 90IAIOG
9Y} WOJ UONBULIHUOD UIRIqO 0) 9[qe USQ JOU OABY 9M
' BOIALY) ojun spodar o urpeojdn
010J0q PIJOALIOD SIOLD PIYNUOPI PUB ‘A[IRINSDI PIMIIAdI
mou o1e suodor Fuisues[d eye(y, :asuodsor juowdSRURIA
010 114dy -ouijppa(] pasiasy
‘pomatraltieeq ue uoron oﬁ&ﬂo&wﬁ ow D5 Domaan
pey A2y} 18y} 90USPIAD OU SEM QIIY) ‘YIUOW € 90IM] paonpold P HOMIPOIC JO 9OUDPIAD PUR PaMaLAGIL
3uroq suodoix wSmc.on BJEP JO OOUOPIAD SBM .8@5 ISTIYM 24 PINOYS 2$YL '(1AIDG oyl Aq pIpIodp
I ! - . se) siseq owpouad owudordde ue uo
paywowndwy Apaeq |  pajuouwn(dui, Z paonpoid aq pnoys suodar Sursuesp me | (g
L | omwq |
snye)g/ssaagorg jeuwIsLIQ froug TONRPUIUIWO0IY JEM |

V XIONAddV

[T/0107 LYOdHY LIANV ATIALAVAO - LIANV TYNIALINI ALLIOTAd




Page 80

9¢ a8eg

11/010C Hoday] | 1ouen() — upny [eurau] AoSuLiey jo ySnolog uopuo|

010C Anr :autjppa(q pasiaay

$1990 PIO, pue SjueLep pardxy,

¢ 109[[0D) 01 [BOTWIOUO0dAU[), ‘(UMOL{Un SSAIPPE) 9[qeadenun)
‘ VIAQ WOl wnjdl ON, Se yons ‘Jjo 9jum Jo souodoe)
U0 UOID3S B SUIBIUOD J1 JB) pajou A01[0d 9y} JO UONBUIRXH

Juowadeurw 1gop 01 a3ueyd [enuejod oY) 0} onp
JUOWNOOP 2Y) 0} pasmbal soFueyd 918 210Y) Jey) POULIOJUTL 10M
M '600T dun[ L] UO MIIAY [eroueul] Junjred ay) Suumnp
PassnosIp sem Ad1[0d YL 6007 IPQUIDAON Palep ‘JUsWwlelg
Kotrod O 21up Sunjed a3 jJo Adodo yeIp B paurelqo o

"S}J0-01LIM o1}
10J $9s59004d JJ0o-u3Is pue UOTBSLIOYINY e
pue SJJO-91LIM O} JO FuIWI], e
'$9559001d AI10A0001-1GO(]  »

‘$1G9p NOd
SUIAJ1JUSPT USYM PIsSn 9q 0] BLIDILIO Y] e
‘WNWIUIW B S8 UIRJUOD PInoys A01[0d
JJo-olpy 9yl spo-oium  Jo Juisseooxd
oY) 10y sassaooid 195 oaoxdde pue dojoaap

600¢ pInoys ‘wed) juowdFeur|N 19 Ayl
pajuowndydury Apred | 1oquIda( 4 yum uonounfuoo ur ‘oo1areg Suryieg ayyp | T
"9INTWWO)) JIPNY 9y} 0}
110do1 1X5U INO Ul UOT)EPUSWILIODAI Y} JO Snjels oy uo j1odal
snje)g/ssaadorg euiSuQ fuoug TOIJRPUIWWO0IIY P

V XIANAddV 11/0107 LIOdT LIANYV ATIALIAVAO - LIANV TVYNYHALNI ALLIOTAd




Page 81

Lg 28ed

11/0107 Moday [ 1awrend) - ipny [ewsaiuy Kofuwiey] Jo ySnolog uopuo-y

"s9A10a[qo 213938138 [RNIUL
oy jsureSe 109foad oyy jo ssardoxd oyl Jo JUSWAINSBOW SMO[R
mou preog swwerdold ende)) Juisnoy ay3 pue wes I JusI)) o)
01 Ao8uuey 10§ sawol wolj aepdn ssai13o01d SaWO] U809 YL

“10MOWEBI,] 9OUBWIONS J

o1 YIm dUI[ Ul SI SIYJ, }Ipny 01 paplaoid usaq 2Aey SuInol
soueuy Apouenb jo souepiag Apenenb (D7H() woWUWIDAOD
[00T] pue sopunwWwio) 1oy Juowpedaq oyl o1 opew
ale SwInidl pue s1a3re) jsurede Juuojuow SI dI0Y) ‘Apusiin)
wes I, Jual) 9yl Aq panod uoaq

sey ouraseq 109lo1d 2yl -preog oy} 03 1odol [eUI] SI0JOSII(]
JUSWOSRURIA] 19SSy 9l Ul Jno 10s Se saAndafqo o1dojens
oy jsurede parnseawr st 309foxd sowop] U209 oY) Jo ssaidoxd
AU 'PAYSI[qRISS U3a( Sey pieog dwweI3osd SOWOH JU0a(T YL

"AJINUBUOD 9ASIYOR 0} JOPIO UL JIOMIWEL]
JUOWATBURIA] 19lo01g S [rouno)
U} [iIm Sul] Ul UadelIapun 3¢ p[noys SIy,
'saAIpefqo o13a1ens osoy) Jurasryoe i
OWTYV 2y} moy a8ne3d 01 1opio ur Jafoid
oy} Jo yed [eonuo oY) Suofe souolsaIw
Aoy 19s pInoys judweFeuew ‘ssorfoid
JO judwaInsesaul 9yl pie 01 ‘OIOWLIOYLIN

"1981n0 109(0ad
oy} 1e padide saAnoalqo o1sjens [eniul
o jsurede 109foxd sawoy W2 Ayl JO

payudwjdury gurofuQ I ssaxfoid oY) aseaw pinoys juowdeueyy | <
" SIUOPISAI 0}
$901AISS AJi[enb I0AI[9p 01 SHIOM JO S[NPAYDs pue JuIipunj MaIAdl
suonesuedIo yjoq eyl amsud o} pieog owweiSord [ende)
Suisnoy oy 10} Auoud ssouisng SuroSuo ue 9q 0] SNUNUOD
[ sy “sonoeid pool sy, 18yl POULIJUOD JABY JUSWOTRURA
UOIEPUSWIWIONdI  SIY)  Fuipiedol  uoye] 2I0M  SUOISIOIP
pue Ad3uLeH I0J SOWOH 10J JUSWOSBUBIA 10SSY JO I0J0AII(]
snotaaxd oy Aq preog oy} o3 pajussard sem 1odar suraes "AoBuLiey
AOUSIOIJd IYMN] y PIEMIO] ABM OU) PIWLIOJUI YOTYM MIIADI 10} SOWIOH Aq SuUIE[> SYIOM J[NPaYos
VIH 2y} Suimolo} preog swweifol [eyde) Suisnoy ayy £q [eUISLIO 0] jUSWpUOWE pue  paysonbor
[IIM 183D US3q SBY UOIIRPUSLIIOIA] SIY} JO] SNJBIS dUI0dIN0 oy, Spunj  [euonippe  dyl  I9A0  UOISIOIP
pajuowdpdwy | 600C 299010 [ [FULIO} B oW pnoys [ouno)y oyl | I
SAQAVANVLS STINOH INADAd
LIV INFWNTIND0Ud
| oumpeaq
o uopeywomddwy |
snje)s/ssaaoag ewsuQ INTAGIRE UONBPUIWT0IIY JEN |

01/600T SUONEPUIWWO0INY Jo uonejuduRdW] - SpIepuL)S SOWO JUII(]

V XIANAddV

I1/0102 LIOdTY LIANV ATIALAVNO - LIANV TVNIALINI ALLIOTAd




Page 82

Q¢ a8eg [1/010Z Hoday [ 1oueng) — pny [ewiaiu] Aofuuey Jo ydnolog uopuo]

ALE VHDT UOPUOT ‘191§ MaN 2[11]
[ "3SNOH [ITH :20YJO PAINSIFRY "7TYTS8SH 12qUINU pIaIsISaI YA SI[B A\ PUE PUR[SUL Ul PAIISISAI ST PajIWI 11PNy [BuIa] 10192G O1[qNng 2YoNo | 2 IMNIo[(]

"PAAIISAI SIYSL [V “PANWIT NPV [PUINU] 10199 OF[qN AYONO] 2 N0 01020

URIS A NSIBUWYO [ 3Yyono |
anto[x Yy Aq 10U pue SIRI[JE 1O SALIBIPISGNS JI3Y) 1O SULIT 12quiat 3y} Aq Papiaold 2Ie SIOIAINS “SIWEBU PIIR[AI IO 1O * AS1BWYO | 9YoN0 | aN1oa(l.,
Ao, sewreu ay) 1opun Sunerddo A1nus [e35] juspusdopul pue deredss B S SULI JOQUUISW Y} JO YOBF SUOISSIUIO IO SIOB s Jay10 yoes 10y Anpiger
Aue Sey SWI 19QUIdW $)1 JO AUE IOU NSJEWYO ] YONo | N0 YIS “Yons Se “pue ‘(UONBIOOSSE) UIAID A SSIMS B ST NSIEWYO | AYONO I SNIO[d(] "NSIBWIYO |

9YONo [ aNIo[(] JO WY JqUISW WopSury paiun Y1 St YoM ‘T INO[A(] JO AIRIpISQNS B ST Py ypny [BUWINU] J0309S OHgnd SYONOJ ¥ ANI0[3(]

"PANWIT IPNY [BUIANU] 10J03S OT[qN SYONO ] % SNIO[(] O3 SPOUIIYAI 318 ANIO[I(] 01 SIOUAIAJDI JUSWNOOP SIYI U]

0107 Amp
uopuoy

PO JIPNY [BUIDIU] 10193G A[qJ 3YINO], % 91310[3(]

‘pIeog
SPIEpUEIS J0UBINSSY PUB PNy [BUOHRWINU] ) Aq pansst (000€ v SI) siuswageSusy 20upmssy U0 PIEPURIS [BUONRWIANU] 37} P djqeredwod 10u st 110dazx
VPN [RUIUT INO UL PAPIBME [SAJ] SOUBINSSE O] "WS)ISAS [0NUOO [BUINUL S[GEI2I B JO 0URUIUIRW 31} 10J Jueriodur st juswaFeuew Aq SUONEPUAIIILOIAI
o jo uoneiuawoldwl APwn pue 2ANPH SIUBWNOOP 3P Jo ANONUAYINE IY) 2INSUS 0] pue yIom Jipne mo Jo sasodind o I0J suonoesuern
PUB SPI0231 FUNUNOOOE 1Y) 0} §$0008 [[1y sn dp1aoxd o) juswageuew uo A1 dm Yons se pue 2ouedyudIs pue Ysu 1saeaIs jo Juiaq se juowosSeurw
£q paynuapt se seare uo snooy 03 paudisap a1 sampaooxd JIpne [WANU] “prely SAIsn[[oo isuteSe Jood 2q Jou AU PUB OUBINSSE ANJOSE 10U pue ojqeUOSEAI
apraoxd A[uo ued [onuod [euIANUL JO SWANSAS punos uaAg “senuen3ain 1o pnexy jo Anfiqissod oy 0) spreSar aaey 0 parmbar are Iom Iay) Funonpuod
ut ‘sIojpny  “A)LIENSI 10 pney jo $20URISWNOND [[e AJnuapt 03 uodn parjal Iou ‘S|ONUOD [BWIOWI UI SISSIUNEAM pue sySuans [[e Amuapr o1 vodn
P31]31 2q 10U PINOYS JIpne [eulalul £q patwiogiad JIom pue JUSWTEULU Y1 S)SaI SANLIBINSaLI 1310 PUE PrIE JO UONIIIP pue uonuasdld 3y} pue s[onuod
[eUIul JO WsAs punos e 10§ Aiqisuodsar ayy jey) asiseydws d9py  “seonoeid juswoSeuew punos jo uoneordde oy 10J sanrqiqisuodsar s juswoaFeurw
10j AIMNSQNS B SE UL} 9q 10U P[MOYS PUE 10U ST JI0OM YpNE [eurajul Jo soueuuofrad oy pawswaldwt a1e L) a10j2q joedurr [y Iyl 10§ nok Aq
Passasse 2q p[noys SjudwaAoIdW! 10] SUONEPUSWWOINY "dpLwl 3G 1YSIur Jey) SJuawaA01duw! [[2 10 ISIXD 1By} SISSOUNLIM Y] [[E JO JUSWIRIS aatsuayardwod
© AJLIESS200U JOU 2IE PUB YIOM JIPNE [BUIAIUI INO JO 3SINOD A} Julmp uonuane Mo 01 dwed Yolym 350y Auo are 1rodar SIYl Ul pasiel sIonew oy

"M0[2q N0 19s suoneIIWI] 31 JO Siseq o) uo paredard st yorgm 1odar sty 10§ Auprqisuodsar ayer o pn

ANpiqisuodsay] jo Jusuid) el

V XIANAddV I1/0T0T LYOd T LIANYV ATIALAVNO - L1IdNV TYNIYAINI ALLIOTAd



Page 83

| jo | ebed

€ € € jelof
Buipuad jeaddy 01/600¢ 4/9
uolleoo)e
uonebsjey Buisnoy
9 Jeinbeul | juswWuoIIAUT
Buiutep uslLIAA [euld F b ! Jo uolyebejy ueqin
01/600¢ d4/9
Buipuad |eeddy ajes
pue| Jeinba.i $92IN0saYy
passiwsiqg eskojdwg L L L jo uonebay ajeiodion
01/600¢ 4/9
sinoy
pajoesjuoo
Bunp
wswAojdwe
Jayjo
Buipuad jeeddy Bupjeuspun RV VETS
oaAojdwse 9AIINOaX]
passiwsiq eoAojdwig L L L Jey} uoiebe|y eIyo
uonebnsaauj
Areuydiosiq p
01 jo9lgns 01L02/90/0¢ | ®rebusaaul
(umouy }1) awooIn0 S190140 1e uanoud sosed adAj
(3) enjep Areuyjdiosiq JO "ON SOSED JO 'ON JO "ON Awreinbaly ajel03108.11(

01/600¢ INOHAH 4/ ® 01/90/0€ - 01/¥0/10 QILVOILSIANI STILIHVINDIHYHI — 1IANVY ISNOH NI

g XIdN3ddV




Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85
APPENDIX C

Haringey Council — Audit Committee

Disciplinary Case Analysis April to June 2010

Introduction

The information in this report is taken from SAP, covering the period 01 April 2010 - 30 June 2010.

The data is based on Haringey Council employees who

¢ hold Permanent, Temporary or Fixed Term Contracts
» are considered as Supernumerary (employees that have been on a Temporary Contract for more
than 52 weeks)

Note that this data excludes:

e Casual or Sessional Workers
e Schools
e Agency Workers

Legend

Adults, Culture & Community Services ~ AS
“The Children & Young People’s Sevice G
Corporate Resoumes e CR
People & Organisational Development PO

Policy, Performance, Partnership & Comms PP
UrbanEnwronment UE
Harmgey Councn HGY

The Council’s Disciplinary Procedure is considered as a tool to assist in good management and not
solely as a means of imposing sanctions or setting out procedures leading to dismissal.

The procedure aims to:

Allow managers to address issues of unsatisfactory conduct and seek improvements in
behaviour

Ensure that employees covered by the procedure are treated fairly and consistently

Ensure that proper and adequate procedures are observed before any disciplinary decisions are
taken

Help and encourage all employees to achieve and maintain standards of conduct, attendance
and job performance

Maintain discipline essential to the delivery of high quality services

Protect the health, safety and well being of staff, service users and members of the public
Safeguard the integrity and good reputation of the Council

(Disciplinary Procedure July 2005)

| of 7



Disciplinary Cases

Page 86

APPENDIX C

This section looks at the number of formal actions taken against employees under the disciplinary
procedure based on data retrieved from SAP.

‘Cases Open

Directorate
AS | 5
Gy , H.?A&vw(

Cases Closed
6

o> 00 N O

—t

9

Disciplinary Cases by Directorate

No of cases

11
24

No of employees
10

23
4

Please, note that the total number of cases is 63, but this only represents 55 employees. The reason
being, that one employee can have more than one case running concurrently. For example, an
employee’s dismissal could count as one case and their appeal as another.

« Urban Environment has the highest percentage of disciplinary cases against its workforce at

2.35% in this quarter

e 44 cases remain ‘open’ at the end of this period.

The following table looks at the stages of Disciplinary cases.

Stages of Disciplinary Cases

Stage | CasesOpen

Invest. - not suspend'e‘d‘ 15 S

Invest. - suskpended 17 R 13A
ET 2 1

Appeal 10 0

Total 44 19

20of7

Cases Closed

30
3
10
63

20 i

48

16
100



Page 87
APPENDIX C

The following table identifies the outcomes of the 19 cases that were concluded.

Disciplinary Case Outcomes

vest. , , o
Invest. - Invest. - Invest. -

Outcome not f
suspendeq | SUsPended - appeal - ET

Total : %

; Comprdmisé ag’r'eement | 0 0 O' 0 OV ) O’
. Appeal D|sm|ssed S O - . Yy O ; o 0
DIS AppealUpheld o o O . e o L
D|s Dismissal N o e S P L

D|s ET W|thdrawn . o e o L o

Dus i Wntten Warnmg O 3 o oy 3

oo 'No Actlon o L o o - :
Dis Other N | ' e Sy e L, 11
Dig.wRelegatlon/Demo e e o o P e 2 o
D:s ReS|gned o e . O . 1 B
Dus kVerbaI Warnmg § L o o Y S L
bie. Wntten Warmng o o e S 1 : e
Escalated to next stage B 0 o o R o
Suspensmn Ln‘ted e e o e S 6
ota o e . o L e 1 OO ‘

* 16% of cases resulted in Final Written Warning and Suspension being lifted

This table displays reasons for Disciplinary action against employees.

Reasons for Disciplinary Cases
Reason ; v L Cases Opéyn CasesC]osed Total e % ,
Assault o T 1 A L -
A’ttendance S L .
Behav|our S 19
Fraud/Theft o 4
MISUSG of resources | 2

s 40
10
Neghgence 10

Other 7
Total 44

12 ‘ 19
11 17
100

AN NN NN -
o2}

-t
©
[0)]
wW

» The highest cause for disciplinary action was for Behaviour at 40%

3of7



Page 88

APPENDIX C
This table looks at the ethnic breakdown and gender split for Disciplinary cases

Disciplinary Case employee representation
by Ethnicity and Gender

Female Male All
Ethnic Class ~ Total %  Total %  Total %
B&ME 18 51 17 49 35 64
e 0 w8 0o n
NotDeclared ~ 0 0 1 100 1 2
Total 28 51 27 49 55 100

e 33% of the workforce is male, but the male representation with disciplinary cases is significantly
higher at 49%

The following table looks at the ethnic breakdown per Directorate and across grade bands.

Disciplinary Case employee representation by
Ethnicity and Grade Band
(T= Total no. in grade band, WF = % of total dlsclphned employees in Dlrectorate)

Ethnic MANUAL - SC1- 305 | SC6-802 | POT- P03 - PO4-PO7T  POB+ TOTAL
Group CWF WF T WF T WF T WF T WF T WF
R o et S B S S
AS  White 20 1 10 0 3 30
. wia o . e
save e I

o e o e s w e e
AL e W e w1

| ave e L 5w
'CR  White 50 0 50
- ol e

Dir
: T

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

O :
B &M WO 100 o 100 |

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

PO Whlte
Total
B&ME

PP White
Total
B&ME

UE White
Total
B & ME

HGY  White
Total

100
100

50

100
- 69
31
100
65
35
100

15

> O A O D 2 O = A NN

15
23
15

® N OO OO0 000 =0 = h = Wwo mie-g—-i

—_
w

15
15
11
26

e
N
N
[0}

O 0O N O N O O O - 0O - NN o g w. N s —- W
B OO WN = N O NMNO OO - O =< o0o:Nh b O O O
W
(&)}

—
[<e]

o
©
M NDO OO OO OO OO0 OO0 OO NNOOO Of—{

oooooo7ofooofo\o;o;o;osofgofo;ogoﬁo:
NN OO ONMONOOO0OOOO M NWOO O
LM OO OO0OOOO0OOOOOO®©® © O 0 O O

—
[<o]
(O3]
(6)]
-
N
—
N
()]
I

22

4 0of7



Page 89
APPENDIX C

NB: 1 employee from Children and Young Peoples Service is excluded from the above table due to not having an ethnicity
declared, however, falls into salary band PO8+

50f7



Page 90

Suspensions

This table shows a summary of suspension cases.

Case status

Summary of Suspension Cases

No. of cases heard o

No. of cases not concluded

No. of cases not concluded - leaver
Total

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases

Total ; |

12

BRI

!

30.,

APPENDIX C

The table below looks at the 30 suspension cases and identifies the no. of working days each case has
taken. If the case has not concluded by the end of the period, the number of working days is calculated

from the start date of the current disciplinary stage to the end of the quarter.

The table also identifies, by directorate, the average number of days suspension for all cases, the
maximum days for a single case and average days suspension for cases heard within that period.

Directorate
As
“CR
o
;PP, o
UE

HGY

Total cases

closed

On average, 105 days were spent on each suspension case within the quarter.

- 1-60

12

61-  121-  181-
120

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases

180

T -

o o o

A~ N O o o

240 ;240+%

w w o o o o o

10 w20
.
L
DU
9 1501
30 3158
13

6of7

Avg
Total - Total ' days of -
- cases ' days | total

o .. .cases
8 555

69

92

76

30

0

167
105

Total

Max.
Oays 7%
240,, : 4 :
, 191, 2 ,

0 0
é84 4 |
284 12

Avgk

| days of

cases

~ heard

112
114
76

132

113



Page 91
APPENDIX C

Average and Maximum Days Taken for Suspension Cases by Directorate

L 450 -
400 1
350 -
300 -
- 250
200 -
| 150 -
100 { :
501 FLIR

AS C CR PO PP

Avg. days Max. days -

The chart below looks at the number of suspension cases per quarter and highlights Haringey Council’s
average number of days per case.

No. of Cases and Average days taken per Case
by Quarter

- 200

- 160 -

Jul09 - Sep09 Oct09 - Dec09 Jan10 - Mar10 Apr10 - Jun10

Total Number of Cases B Average Days per Case .

There are a number of difficult and complicated suspension cases, 5 of these have been concluded in
this quarter and there are still a number under investigation. As a result of these ongoing cases, the
average days suspended remains high but remains the same as the last quarter.

7 of7



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Audit Committee On 26 July 2010

Report Title: Risk Management update Quarter 1 2010/11

Report authorised by: Director of Corporate Resources 4 o
i g P T Rne~ 15/

Report of and Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Information

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To inform the Audit Committee of the current position on compliance with the
corporate risk management policy for the management of risk registers across the
Council.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

2.1Audit and Risk Management contribute to the Council priority to deliver excellent,
customer focused, cost effective services by ensuring that the Council’s risk
management framework is in place and operating effectively. Internal audit reviews
key risk registers, the controls in place to manage the identified risks.
Recommendations for improvement are made, where appropriate.

3. Recommendations

3.1 The Audit Committee is recommended to note the compliance with the risk
management strategy for the completion of risk registers across the Council.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1 The Audit Committee is responsible for approving the Council’s Risk Management
Policy and Strategy as part of its Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate this, and
provide information on its implementation across the Council, the corporate Policy
progress reports are provided on a regular basis for review and approval by the
Audit Committee.




Page 94

5. Other options considered
5.1 Not applicable

6. Summary

6.1 The internal audit service makes a significant contribution to ensuring the
implementation of the Council’s risk management framework throughout the
authority. This report focuses on the compliance with the corporate risk management
framework for risk registers during the first quarter of 2010/11.

7. Head of Legal Services Comments

7.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this report, and
advises that there are no direct legal implications arising out of the report.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments
8.1 The CFO notes that that the Council is fully compliant with the Corporate risk
management strategy with regard to managing risk registers.

8.2 As stated in paragraph 12.1, there are no direct financial implications from this report
as the work associated with implementing, updating and monitoring the Council’s
various risk registers is included within service budgets.

8.3 However, the risks themselves highlighted within Appendix 1 could have financial
implications if the risk materialises but, should this occur, the impact, mitigation and
reporting of these would normally be addressed in a separate report. Any significant
implications would be reported to the Audit Committee as part of the agreed Terms
of Reference.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1Not applicable

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 This report deals with how risk registers are managed across all areas of the
Council. Improvements in managing risks and controls will improve services the
Council provides to all sections of the community.

11. Consultation

11.1 No external consultation was required or undertaken in the production of this
report. Consultation is undertaken with respective service managers, Assistant
Directors and Directors in the production of risk registers and internal audit reports.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 95

Their comments are included in the final report which is circulated in accordance
with the agreed internal audit reporting protocol.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work within
internal audit to implement the Council’s risk management framework is part of the
contract with Deloitte and Touche which was awarded following a competitive
tendering exercise in compliance with EU regulations from 1 April 2007. The costs
of this contract and managing the corporate risk management policy are contained
and managed within the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget. Service
departments manage risks as part of the routine work to achieve their business
plans and costs are contained within their revenue budgets.

13. Use of appendices
13.1  Appendix 1 - Update on risk registers Quarter 1 2010/11

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

14.1For access to the background papers or any further information please contact
Anne Woods on 0208 489 5973.

15. Background

15.1The Council’'s Risk Management strategy is reviewed on an annual basis to ensure that
it reflects current operational requirements and best practice. The latest version was
approved by the Audit Committee at its meeting on 25 March 2010.

15.2 The Chair of the Audit Committee requested that a report on risk management and
compliance with the Council’s strategy in respect of risk registers be presented to the
Committee on a quarterly basis. The review and testing of risk registers forms part of
the 2010/11 annual audit plan which was approved at the Audit Committee meeting on
25 March 2010. This is an ongoing process to ensure the key controls to manage
identified risks are effective and operate as intended.

16. Risk Registers
16.1 All risk registers are managed electronically at business unit, department and

corporate level. Appendix 1 shows the latest position for all Business Units and
Directorates as at 30 June 2010.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3



Page 96

16.2 The corporate risk register is reviewed on a quarterly basis by the Chief Executive’s
Management Board and reported annually to the Audit Committee. The last review by
the Audit Committee was completed at its meeting on 24 June 2010.

16.3 Covalent provides an audit trail to allow for monitoring and follow up by Internal
Audit. Three risk registers are awaiting review and update during July 2010 (Strategic
and Community Housing Service, Communications and Safer Communities). All other
risk registers for business units and directorates have been reviewed and updated in
accordance with the corporate policy. During 2009/10, the Audit Committee received
details of the Safeguarding/JAR action plan, which has its own risk register. Details of
this risk register have been included in Appendix 1 for completeness.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4



Page 97

730 | 98eq

oLoz Aine SYJOMION s, ualpiiyo ng SdAD ve
0L0z Aepyy Juswdojersq ® poddng ssauisng ng SdAD 1 %4
oLoz Ainp uoIsnjou| '@ spJepuelg [0oyog ng SdAD 44
oLoz Ainp Ssljiwed g uaipjiyo ng SdAD e
010z dunp Yvr/buipienbajes 1dsQ SdAD | o0z

0Loz Ainp 8JINIBS 8,8/doad BunoA g uaipiy) JdaQg (SdAD)
80IAI8g s,8|doad Bunoa uaippiyn 61l
0L0Z aunp sodIMeg Auadoid sjelodion ng ISTe) 8l
0L0Z Ainp Juswiainooid sjesodion ng ¥Te) Ll
0L0c aunr Juswabeue sy g Ipny ng d0 9l
0L0c 8unr ddueul ajesodio) ng 40 Gl
oLoz Ainp uonexe] [e007 @ syjousg ng g0 vl
0Log sunp S90IAIBS Jowojsn) ng ¥Te) cl
0L0c 8unr S8dInIeg || ng d0 4
0L0Z sunr $80oIAIeg |ebaT ng 40 L
0L0Z sunp $82In0s8ay ajel0dion 1da (YD) seoinosay 8jejodion ol
0L0Z Ainp Buiuies g Juswdojers(g [euonesiuebin ng ao-3In 6
oLoz Ainr poddng Jaquiapy ¢ AoeIoowaq (8207 ng dao-30 8
010z Ainp $82In0say uewny ng do-30 yA
0L0Z AInp Juswdojaas( [euonesiuebiQ 1daQg Juswdojaraq [euonesiuebiq) - =10 9
oLoz Ainp SduewIopad g Aojjod ng Jddd - 30 g
010c Yotey suonesiunwwo) ng Oddd - 30 v
0102 udy Sepiunwwoy Jsjes ng Jddd - 30 €

010z Ainp uonesIuNWWo9 1daqg uoneslunwwoy B sdiysiauped
8 sdiysisupeq aouewiops Ao1jog dduewuopad Adljod - 39 Z
0L0Z sunp 18)sibay ajelodio) | sjeiodion gN30 - ejelodion L

ENEY
Juadal jsow jo ajeq 91| 193s1bay ysiy [9Aa" juswpedaq

[ xipuaddy

Arewwing ajepdn J91s169y YsIy - 11/01L0Z L Jauenp poday ssalbouy




Page 98

oLoz Ainr yuawdojeraq Aaljod B Buluueld ng an| €€
oLoz Ainr S90IAI8G 8Uljuold ngd 3an 43
0102 Iudy Se0IABg BuISNOH Auunwwo) 8 J1bsiens ng an| e
oLoz Ainp juswuolAUg ueaqi ydaQ (3n) wswuosAugz ueqin 0S¢
010z dunr seueiq @ buiwes ‘ainyngy ng 300V 62
0L0c dunp S30IAI9S UOIB8I08Y nd SO0V 8¢
0L0c {unp S92IABS YNPY ngd SOOV LT
0L0zZ 8unr ABojels g BuluolssiWWoD ng SO0V | 92

010z aunp $90IAI8S AHUNWWOY @ 8INYND SHNPY 1deQ (SD0V) s@dInBS
Aunwwo) g ainjng synpy 14

M3IA3I
| jusdaijsow jo ajeq apiL 1935169y ysiy ETCh| juswnedaq

[ xipuaddy

Krewwng ajepdn 193s1bay ¥sHY - 11/01L02 L 13end uoday ssaibold




Page 99 Agenda ltem 11

Haringey Council

Agenda item: [No_]

Audit Committee On 26 July 2010

Report Title: Report on the work of the Audit Committee 2009/10

Report authorised by: Director of Corporate Resources T 2 Az Sl:H o

Report of and Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To advise the Audit Committee of the proposed report to Full Council in respect of
the work undertaken by the Audit Committee during 2009/10.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

2.1Audit and Risk Management contribute to the Council priority to deliver excellent,
customer focused, cost effective services by reviewing key services and making
recommendations for improvement where appropriate. Follow up work is undertaken
to ensure that managers implement agreed recommendations and improvements.

2.2 External audit is also a key part of the overall governance and control framework and
their work to the Audit Committee gives further independent assurance and

reporting.

3. Recommendations
3.1 That the Audit Committee reviews and approves the draft report on the work of the
Committee during 2009/10.

3.2 That the final version of the report is presented to the next available Full Council
meeting for information.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)




Page 100

41 The Audit Committee Terms of Reference require it to report the work it has
undertaken to full Council. In order to facilitate this, a draft report is provided for
review and consideration by the Audit Committee.

5. Other options considered
5.1 Not applicable

6. Summary

6.1 The Audit Committee has responsibility for audit, governance and risk management
across the Council. Regular reports are presented to the Audit Committee and
additional work is requested during the year to ensure that the Audit Committee fulfils
its responsibilities.

6.2This report looks at the work undertaken by the Audit Committee during 2009/10.
The details within the report have been complied from the agendas, reports and
minutes of the Audit Committee during the 2009/10 municipal year.

7. Head of Legal Services Comments

7.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this report, and
advises that there are no direct legal implications arising out of the report.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The Chief Financial Officer notes that this report has been compiled to ensure
compliance with the Council’s agreed Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee
which are based on CIPFA guidance and therefore best practice.

8.2 The work undertaken last year was comprehensive and plays an important role in
providing an environment of strong internal control.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1Not applicable

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 This report deals with the work of the Audit Committee during 2009/10 which
includes any recommendations made to improve governance and service delivery
across all areas of the council, which have an impact on various parts of the
community. Improvements in managing risks and controls will therefore improve
services the Council provides to all sections of the community.

11. Consultation

11.1 No external consultation was required or undertaken in the production of this
report. Consultation is undertaken with the Audit Committee to review and approve




Page 101

the final version of the report in accordance with the committee’s agreed terms of
reference.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work
undertaken to produce the report is contained and managed within the Audit and
Risk Management revenue budget.

13. Use of appendices

13.1  Appendix A — Annual report to Full Council
Appendix B - Committee Attendance 2009/10
Appendix C - Audit Committee activity 2009/10

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
14.1 Audit Committee Agendas and Minutes 2009/10.

5. Introduction

5.1 Haringey Council’s Audit Committee has been established for a number of years,
in accordance with best practice, with agreed Terms of Reference based on
CIPFA guidance, which have been formally adopted and incorporated into the
Council Constitution.

5.2 In fulfilling its Terms of Reference the Audit Committee produces an annual report
of the work it has completed during the year which is submitted to a meeting of
the Full Council for information.

6. Reporting Process

6.1 In order for the Audit Committee to review and provide input into the report to Full
Council, a draft annual report of the Audit Committee is attached as Appendix A.
The report has been compiled using the agreed agendas, reports and minutes of
the 2009/10 municipal year. During this year, the Audit Committee met on five
occasions: 2 June, 30 July, and 5 November 2009; 1 February and 25 March

2010.

6.2 The annual report of the Audit Committee includes the recorded resolutions and
recommendations of the meetings which have been approved as an accurate
record in accordance with Council procedures.

6.3 The report at Appendix A is structured against headings which reflect the Audit
Committee’s agreed terms of reference, rather than chronological order of
committee meetings, in order to prevent repetition and duplication.



Page 102

Appendix A
1. Background

1 1The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee require it to maintain an overview
of the Council’s arrangements for corporate governance and the regulatory
framework: internal control; risk management; internal audit; external audit; and
the accounts. This report has been produced to advise Full Council of the matters
considered by the Audit Committee at its meetings during the municipal year
2009/10, in fulfilment of its Terms of Reference. It is presented to Full Council for
information.

1 2The Audit Committee is required to meet at least four times per year in accordance
with the Council’s reporting and financial cycles. During 2009/10, the Committee
has met on five occasions and each meeting was quorate. Members’ attendance is
recorded in Appendix B attached to this report.

1 3CIPFA best practice guidance recommends that the Council’s Section 151 Officer
(or his deputy) and Head of Audit and Risk Management should attend each
meeting, with other Chief and Senior Officers attending as required. The Council’s
external auditors, Grant Thornton, also attended all meetings of the Committee
during 2009/10. Appendix B identifies all the Council officers who attended the
respective committee meetings during 2009/10.

2. Summary

2 1The Audit Committee takes its responsibilities very seriously and considers its role
in enhancing the Council’s intemal control environment to be significant in
assisting the Council to achieve the highest possible rating as part of the previous
Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) process. During 2009/10, key
achievements for the Committee were:

« Contributing to the CAA assessment for 2008/09 and assisting the Council
achieve a score of 3 out of 4 for Internal Control, as part of the Use of
Resources assessment;

e Providing input into to the Internal Audit function thorough review and
approval of the annual audit plan and quarterly review process. This included
monitoring implementation of audit recommendations as part of the formal
follow up reporting process, resulting in 95% of all high priority
recommendations being fully implemented at the time of the follow up audit;

e Reviewing the Council’s responses to external inspections in a number of key
areas and providing independent challenge to the agreed action plans; and

« Contributing to and approving the Council’s Annual Governance Statement for
2008/09.

2.2 The purpose of the Audit Committee is to provide independent assurance of the
adequacy of the risk management framework and the associated control
environment, independent scrutiny of the authority’s financial and non-financial
performance to the extent that it affects the authority’s exposure to risk and
weakens the control environment, and to oversee the financial reporting process.
Over the last year the Audit Committee has fulfilled its purpose and terms of



Page 103

reference and presented a challenge in relation to the Council’s system of internal
control and financial reporting arrangements.

2.3 The following sections describe the work of the Audit Committee in relation to the
key tasks identified within the committee’s agreed Terms of Reference which were
in effect during 2009/10. The Audit Committee agrees and maintains a work
programme for its main areas of activity. The reports received during the 2009/10
municipal year are shown at Appendix C.

3. Corporate Governance and regulatory framework

3.1 The core functions of the Audit Committee in this area are:

To maintain an overview of the Council’s Constitution in respect of finance and
contract procedure rules and codes of conduct and behaviour.

To maintain an overview of the Council’s arrangements for Corporate
Governance and agreeing necessary actions to enable the authority to
implement best practice as set out in statutory and other guidance.

To receive and recommend for adoption the Council’s Statement on Internal
Control (now Annual Governance Statement).

To monitor council policies on ‘Whistleblowing’ and Anti-fraud and Corruption.
To review any issue referred to it by the Chief Executive, a Director, or any
Council body.

To consider the Council’s compliance with its own and other published
standards and controls.

3.2 During the 2009/10 municipal year, the Audit Committee:

Reviewed and approved the Council’s draft Annual Governance Statement,
recommending changes be made to the draft statement to reflect members’
concerns in relation to safeguarding and treasury management governance
issues and approved the final version

Received reports on a quarterly basis on compliance with the Council’s finance
and contract procedure rules as part of the annual programme of internal audit
work

Received reports on a quarterly basis on counter-fraud activity relating to
Housing Benefit and Council Tax benefit

Received and approved the revised and updated Council policies for
Whistleblowing, Anti-fraud and Corruption, and Fraud Response Plan

Received and approved the revised and updated Council anti-money
laundering policy and approved its inclusion with the existing corporate anti-
fraud policies

Received a report on the implementation and use of the Council’s
Whistleblowing Policy across the Council

4. Risk Management

4.1 The core functions of the Audit Committee in this area are:

To approve the Council’s Risk Management Policy and receive regular reports
on compliance with the policy across the authority.



Page 104

To review the effectiveness of systems for the assessment and management of
material areas of risk within Haringey and monitor their maintenance and
development in accordance with the Risk Management Policy.

4.2 During the 2009/10 municipal year, the Audit Committee:

»

Received and approved the revised and updated Risk Management Policy and
Strategy

Received reports on a quarterly basis on compliance with the Council’s risk
management strategy

5. Audit activity
5.1Internal Audit. The core functions of the Audit Committee in this area are:

To consider the Head of Audit and Risk Management’s annual report and
opinion, and a summary of Internal Audit activity (actual and proposed) and
the level of assurance it can give over the council’s corporate governance
arrangements.

To consider and approve the Council’s Annual Internal Audit Plan and ensure
that it is consistent with the scope of the audit engagement or service delivery
arrangements.

To consider reports dealing with the management and performance of the
Council's providers of Internal Audit Services.

To consider quarterly reports in respect of internal audit activity including
ethical oversight issues and any major findings arising from internal audit
reviews and ensure that appropriate corrective action has been taken.

To consider a report from Internal Audit on agreed recommendations not
implemented within a reasonable timescale.

To approve any significant changes to the strategic or annual audit plan as
requested by officers

To receive reports from the Head of Audit and Risk Management on
appropriate matters

5.2 During the 2009/10 municipal year, the Audit Committee:

Received the Head of Audit and Risk Management’s annual report and
assurance statement for 2008/09, including a summary of internal audit
activity

Received a report on the independent assessment of the effectiveness of the
system of internal audit and approved the action plan to address the one
recommendation made to ensure full compliance with the CIPFA Code of
Practice

Received and approved the 2010/11 annual internal audit plan and internal
audit strategy

Received quarterly reports detailing internal audit activity of the Council’s
internal audit service provider (Deloitte and Touche), and the in-house audit
team, including details of agreed performance management indicators
Received quarterly reports on implementation of all recommendations made
by internal audit and approved the actions taken by managers to implement
outstanding recommendations

Received a report on the follow up audit of governance arrangements at
Alexandra Palace and Park (APP Trust and APTL Company)



Page 105

5.3 External Audit. The core functions of the Audit Committee in this area are:

To receive and note the Annual Audit Plan from the external auditor.

To receive the Annual Audit Letter from the external auditor and make any
appropriate recommendations to the Council or The Executive in respect of
these matters.

To receive quarterly and annual reports in respect of external audit activity
including ethical oversight issues.

To question officers and Executive Members on the above matters

To make any appropriate recommendations to full Council or The Executive in
respect of these matters.

To commission work from Internal and External Audit.

To liaise with the Audit Commission over the appointment of the Council’s
external auditor.

5.4 During the 2009/10 municipal year, the Audit Committee:

Received the Annual Audit and Inspection Letter 2008/09 and recommended
the action plan to reduce teenage pregnancy be included in the Council’s
response to the Audit and Inspection Letter

Received the External Audit Strategy Document for year ending 31 March
2009

Received and considered the 2009/10 external audit and inspection plan and
requested further information to substantiate the additional work undertaken
which resulted in an increased external audit fee

Received quarterly reports providing updates on key external audit issues and
progress against the agreed external audit plan

Received a follow up report in respect of progress against the agreed action
plan for the Health Inequalities in Haringey review, covering the Council,
Primary Care Trust and the Haringey Strategic Partnership and requested the
Joint Director of Public Health provide an explanation to a subsequent
meeting of progress made against the agreed action plan. The subsequent
report by the Acting Joint Director of Public Health provided progress updates
against the action plan, in light of the pressures experienced in responding to
the Flu pandemic during 2009/10, was noted

Received a report detailing the external auditor’'s report in respect of the
Comprehensive Performance Assessment (Use of Resources) for 2008/09 and
requested further reports be provided on progress to address the identified
issues with data quality

Received the external auditor’s grant claims and returns planning
memorandum for 2008/09

Received the external auditor’s report on the outcomes of the annual grant
work 2008/09 and requested that progress against the agreed action plan be
reported during 2010/11

Received the external auditor’s report following their review of information
technology controls



Page 106

Received the external auditor’s report on Leaseholder service charges and
requested that officers provide a response and an agreed action plan to the
next meeting of the committee.

6. Accounts

6.1 The core functions of the Audit Committee in this area are:

To review the annual statement of accounts. Specifically to consider whether
appropriate accounting policies have been followed and whether there are
concerns arising from the financial statements or from the audit that need to
be brought to the attention of the Gouncil.

To consider the External Auditor’s report to those charged with governance
on issues arising from the audit of the accounts.

6.2 During the 2009/10 municipal year, the Audit Committee:

Received a report detailing the outcome of the annual audit of the 2008/09
statement of accounts, reporting an unqualified audit opinion and requested
officers provide update reports on progress against the agreed action plan
Received a progress report on the implementation of the new International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the Council’s actions to meet the
required deadlines

7. Other issues

7.1 During the 2009/10 municipal year, The Audit Committee also:

Received and approved the Audit Committee 2009/10 work plan and
implemented a monitoring system 1o ensure that all requests and
recommendations made by the Committee were appropriately addressed
Received and approved a report on the work of the Audit Committee in
2008/09, recommending that the implementation of recommendations arising
out of the internal audit report of governance arrangements at Alexandra
Palace and Park be given a final deadline, and presented this to Full Council
Received a report on the review of the effectiveness of the Audit Committee
and recommended: increasing the number of Audit Committee meetings held
during the year; increasing the opportunity for members to meet with the
Head of Audit and Risk Management; producing a clear timetable and agenda
for the Audit Committee meetings; and undertaking the assessment on an
annual basis from 2009/10

Received a report on the Council’s participation in the statutory national data
matching exercise, the National Fraud Initiative, and its progress in reviewing
data matches

Received a report on the Council’s Treasury Management Strategy Statement
(TMSS) and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13 in order to comply with
the revised CIPFA Code of Practice. Members highlighted the need for
caution in considering any investments in foreign banks and requested that
they receive appropriate training in order to fulfil their new responsibilities in
this area



Page 107

Received a report on the results of the CIPFA benchmarking exercise for

internal audit in 2009/10

Received update reports on the implementation of external inspection

recommendations for:

o External Inspection report —~ Housing Service. The progress on
implementation of recommendations was noted

o JAR action plan. Concern was noted in respect of the performance
indicators on the safeguarding plan and further explanations on the limited
progress were presented by the respective Cabinet Member at the
Committee’s next meeting. The subsequent report by the Cabinet Member
which highlighted the good progress in improving safeguarding and
delivery of key milestones was noted by the Audit Committee

¢ Data quality. The progress against the agreed action plan was noted, but
Members requested further reports in respect of Children’s Services and
Housing Benefits be presented to the next Committee meeting. The
subsequent report was noted, although Members expressed concerns in
relation to the accuracy and assessment of data and requested that the
Chief Executive be asked to ensure that a culture of reviewing data and
ensuring safeguarding be embedded across the authority.



Page 108

Appendix B

Member/Officer attendance at Audit Committee Meetings 2009/10

Member/Officer

2 June
2009

30 July
2009

5
November
2009

1 February
2010

25 March
2010

Members

Clir Khan (Chair)

Clir Mallett (Vice-
Chair)

Clir Diakides

Clir Meehan

Clir Gorrie

Clir Butcher

Clir Mughal

Clir Dobbie

z><><< < <.

>

< | Ple e |2 <] @ <_<.

< ||| Pl P

< | D> P i< < i<

Other Member attendances:

Clir Winskill

Clir Scott

N =P =P =

Clir Demirci

Clir Santry

Clir Aitken

Clir Reith

Officers

Chief Financial
Officer (CFQO)

v

Interim CFO

Head of Audit & Risk
Management

Head of Corporate
Finance

<| P4 P =O0OW0W

Deputy Head of
Benefits & Local
Taxation (BLT)

< < <]

<] < <t

External Auditor
(Grant Thornton)

Head of Finance -
Accounting &
Control

Acting Head of BLT

Director Of CYPS

JAR Programme
Manager

Acting Joint Director
of Public Health

Assistant Chief
Executive (PPP&QC)

Assistant Director

10




Page 109

Member/Officer 2 June 30 July 5 1 February | 25 March
2009 2009 November 2010 2010
2009
Strategic &

Community Housing

Notes/key to symboils:

\ = attended the meeting
A = apologies for absence recorded
S = Substituting for Audit Committee member

N/A = not a member of the Audit Committee at the time of the meeting

11




Page 110

Audit Committee Activity and Reports Received 2009/10

Appendix C

Function/Issue

2 June
2009

30 July
2009

5
November
2009

1 February
2010

25 March
2010

Cor

orate Governance and regulatory framework

Draft Annual
Governance
Statement 2008/09

Approved

Noted

Whistleblowing
Policy -
implementation and
use

Noted

Housing Benefit and
council tax benefit
counter fraud
progress report

Noted

Noted

Noted

Anti-fraud and
Corruption Policy &
Strategy

Approved

Anti-money
laundering policy

Deferred

Approved

Risk Management

Risk Management
Policy and Strategy

Deferred

Approved

Risk Management
update report

Noted

Noted

Deferred

Noted

Audit Activity — Internal audit

Review of
effectiveness of
internal Audit

Approved

Internal audit terms
of reference

Approved

Annual internal audit
report & assurance
statement

Noted

Progress report
2009/10

Noted

Noted

Noted

Governance
arrangements at
Alexandra Palace —
follow up report

Agreed

Internal audit
strategy & plan
2010/11

Approved

12




Page 111

Function/Issue

2 June
2009

30 July
2009

5
November
2009

1 February
2010

25 March
2010

Audit Activity — External audit

Progress report

Noted

Noted

Noted

Noted

Noted

External audit
strategy 2009

Noted

Grant Claims and
returns planning
memorandum
2008/09

Noted

Report on IT
controls

Noted

Audit and inspection
letter 2008/09

Noted

Noted

CAA Use of
Resources report

Noted

Grants report
2008/09

Agreed

External audit plan
2009/10

Approved

Tackling Health
Inequalities - follow

up

Noted

Leaseholder charges

Noted with
request for
further
report

Accounts

Audit of accounts
2008/09

Agreed

Implementation of
IFRS progress report

Noted

Other issues

Committee work
programme 2009/10

Approved

External Inspection
report (Housing)
progress report

Noted

Annual report on
Audit Committee
work

Approved
and
referred to
Full
Council

National Fraud
Initiative

Noted

Review of the
effectiveness of the
Audit Committee

Noted and
agreed

_ Internal audit

Noted

13




Page 112

Function/Issue 2 June 30 July 5 1 February | 25 March
2009 2009 November 2010 2010
2009
benchmarking report
Treasury Noted
Management
Strategy Statement
& Investment
Strategy
Data Quality update Noted with Noted
report request for
further
report
JAR Action Plan Noted with Noted
update report request for
further
report and
Cabinet
Member
attendance

14




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Audit Committee update from Grant Thornton
	7 Accounts Audit Approach Memorandum 2009/10
	8 Progress report on counter fraud activity relating to Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit
	9 Internal Audit Progress Report - 2010/11 Quarter 1
	IA appx A
	IA appx B
	IA appx C

	10 Risk Management update - quarter 1 2010/11
	11 Report on the work of the Audit Committee 2009/10

